12086 M-89

NOTICE
ROSS TOWNSHIP BOARD SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, March 30, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.- Ross Township Hall

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda {MOTION}
-.Consent Agenda: {MOTION}

All items under this section are routine and will be enacted by one motion without

discussion. If discussion is desired by a Board member, that member may request removal

of an item from the Consent Agenda.

DRAFT Minutes: January 17, February 21 (incomplete), March 15
Treasurer's Reports

Clerk's Reports

Ross Twp. 911 Stats

R-A FD Stats

AGS M-T-D Invoice, Permits/Enforcement Svcs.,

Citizen written communications.

NoUkwNn

CITIZEN COMMENT:

Please state and spell your name for the record and limit your comments to 3 minutes. Please
be advised Citizen Comment is designed for one-way commentary to address the Township
Board. A response to comments should not be expected. If citizens are requesting a
response, please contact Ross Township during business hours for further assistance or
information.

1. Department Comments and Committee Reports

2. New Business:

Office Feedback on the Clerk with Clerk Response

Appointment to ZBA {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
ARPA 2023 {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
GLSWA Sewer Connection Invoice {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
Salary Resolutions F.Y. March 2023-April 2024 {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
BUDGET Resolution F.Y. March 2023-April 2024 {MOTION/ROLL CALL}

09 U1 A 03 N

3. Old Business:
1. Clerk Recording Township Business
2. Planner RFP
3. Approved Grant Writer — status {MOTION/ROLL CALL} {MTQ_&

TRUSTEE UPDATES




== DRAFT MINUTES
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
ROSS TOWNSHIP
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
JANUARY 17, 2023 @6:00pm

Attendee Name Title Roll Call Status
Christina Hutchings Supervisor Present
Alexander Harris Clerk Present
Syndee Genung Treasurer Present
Diana Langshaw Trustee Present
Michael Bekes Trustee Absent
Lynn Harmon Trustee Present
Mike Sulka Trustee Present
Rob Thall Attorney Present

Also present were 12 interested individuals.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Agenda

Amended Motion: Approval of Agenda, add GLSWA to Old Business, Add James Baker/ Water to New
Business.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon. Seconded by: Syndee Genung.
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Consent Agenda

Amended Motion: Approval of Consent Agenda, remove all draft meeting minutes to be edited.
Moved By: Diana Langshaw. Seconded By: Syndee Genung.

Vote: unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried



= DRAFT MINUTES

Public Comment

Phoebe Mareo, Community Volunteer — Payroll has no system documentation; w2 & 1099, BS&A Payroll
is very manual, 5 Websites to input data after running payroll. 26 pay periods should be changed to 24.
To reduce costs payroll should be direct deposit for employees.

Carin Louis — Has helped Syndee and Phoebe with payroll questions. *See attachment
Mark Rodgers — Against the GLSWA & not respectfully treating Ross TWP. *See attachment
Mary Stage — Concerned about recording of meetings and office.

6:39 public comment closed

Consent Agenda

Fire Chief Doug Bogema — Ross/Augusta runs up 11% from last year, now 450 runs. Volunteer Firefighter
Recruitment not easy. New Tanker arrived just before Christmas. ARPA funds used towards 3 thermal
imaging cameras.

Police Chief Melody Rugg — 62 Calls, Ordered Speed trailers for car counting and flash speed limit. Body
Camera & Car Camera are working.

Planning Commission — Question Development agreement, talk to actin chairman.

Clerk — Bureau of Elections responded about hiring a green card holder, he can not run election day, all
other responsibilities regarding an election are permissible. | am considering other Deputy possibilities.

NEW BUSINESS

Matt Callendar, The Bluffs water system

Motion: Ross Township Board to reject taking ownership of the Bluffs type 1 water system.
Moved by: Lynn Harmon. Seconded by: Mike Sulka.

Vote: 5-Ayes, 1-Nay

Result: Carried



“w DRAFT MINUTES
James Baker, Public Services Director for City of Kalamazoo

e In 1977 City of Kalamazoo formed a wastewater treatment relationship with Ross Township
superseded by GLSWA sewage service.

e The City of Kalamazoo in 1995 purchased 224 acres on Greer Dr. in Ross Township for a future
well field. Would need water withdrawal permit & treatment facilities, more than 10 years out
for development 3-6 million gallons day.

e 2018/2019 City Kalamazoo submitted Planning documents to the State, this included the
Township of Ross, Richland, Prairieville, Barry with a public water loop around Gull Lake.

e Ross Township has NO contractual relationship for Kalamazoo City Water. Ross Township
requested any future planning come to the board first.

Kalamazoo County Household Hazardous Waste Center

Motion: We agree to reserve the same amount of funds as previous year, for residents to be able to use
the service to dispose their household hazardous waste.

Moved by: Mike Sulka. Seconded by: Lynn Harmon.
Vote: All Ayes — unanimous

Result: Carried

New Planning Commissioner

Motion: The board moved to approve Supervisor Hutchings recommendation Mary Stage to serve on
Planning Commission.

Moved By: Mike Sulka. Seconded By: Syndee Genung.
Vote: All Ayes — unanimous

Result: Carried

EPS Quote Security Cameras

Motion: To order 2 additional cameras for cash/records vault and back-office area.
Cost $1,450.00

Moved by Mike Sulka. Seconded by: Lynn Harmon.

Vote: All Ayes — unanimous

Result: Carried



= DRAFT MINUTES

Board of Review
Motion: Approve Resolution for acceptance of letters of protest for March, 2023 Board of Review.
Moved by: Mike Sulka. Seconded By: Diana Langshaw.
Roll Call: Aye — 6; Sulka, Harris, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw
Nay- 0

Result: Adopted

Updating State Required Poverty Level Income Standards

Motion: Approve Resolution for updating state Required Poverty level income standards for property
Tax poverty exemption for Tax year 2023.

Moved by: Lynn Harmon. Seconded by: Alexander Harris
Roll Call: Aye — 6, Sulka, Harris, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw.
Nay-0

Result: Adopted.

Board of Review
Motion: Approve Resolution to Provide for Alternate Starting Dates for March 2023 Board of Review.
Moved by: Diana Langshaw. Seconded by: Syndee Genung.
Roll Call: Aye -6, Sulka, Harris, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw
Nay—0

Result: Adopted

Selection of Payroll Provider for outsourcing Payroll

Recommend move to budget meeting.



T DRAFT MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS

Gull Lake Sewer and Water Authority

Ross Township is very disappointed in GLSWA, the request for John Crumb financials and employment
contract, salary details have been denied. Ross Township is a member with oversight of GLSWA and
should have access to these documents when requested without cost. The suggestion was made to have
Ross Twp Trustees attend the GLSWA meetings with Supervisor Hutchings. Lynn Harmon volunteered to
attend the February 13th meeting.

Motion: FOIA John Crumb Financials and employment contract, salary details at cost of $115.28.
Moved by Lynn Harmon. Seconded by Mike Sulka.
Vote: All Ayes - unanimous

Result: Carried

Budget Meeting Dates
Wednesday February 15%, 2023 — 5:30pm

Wednesday February 22", 2023 — 5:30pm

Regular Board Meeting Date

Tuesday February 21%, 2023 — 6:00pm

Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made and seconded the Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at
8:49p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexander D Harris
Township Clerk



e DRAFT MINUTES
Minutes Special Board Meeting
ROSS TOWNSHIP
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
February 21st, 2023 @6:00pm

Attendee Name - - Title - <. Roll Call Status

Christina Hutchings Supervisor ‘Present
Alexander Harris Clerk ‘ Absent
Syndee Genung Treasurer ; Present
Diana Langshaw Trustee ' Present

Michael Bekes Trustee o Absent
Lynn Harmon Trustee Present
Mike Sulka Trustee ' Present
Rob Thall Attorney Present

Also in attendance were about 10 interested residents.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Agenda -

Motion: To accept the Agenda as presented
Moved Bf: Harmon Seconded by: Sulka
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Consent Agenda

Motion as Amended: To remove Draft minutes from January 17", the packet does not reflect the most
up to date version. :

Moved By: Langshaw Seconded by: Harmon
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried



w2 DRAFT MINUTES

Public Comment .
Larry Stehouwer — Road Commissioner for Kalamazoo County, invited everyone to luncheon, talked
about the struggle of finding staff, and future road projects.

Dave Rankowitz — was here for State Representative Minority leader Matt Hall. Who is busy with the
caucus. Ever an issue, need to reach out to the state, call his office.

Mark Worden — Public relations Director for Kalamazoo County Road Commission, be patient bad
weather and drive very carefully, projects in Ross coming up.

Mary Stage — Was impressed with Phoebe and how she prepared the budget.

Kevin Miller — Against GLSWA sewer rate increase. There is evidence a lot of resources going towards a
water system and those paid consultants, that should be overseen by the Township of Ross to stop
frivolous spending.

Mary Carol Wilkins — To add to GLSWA, they are all getting raises over there and then they raise our
rates.

Fire Department Report

Fire department has restructured the staff title and the current positions are:
Dough Bogema — Fire Chief

Rob Leatherman — Assistant Fire Chief

Jake Leatherman — Deputy Fire Chief

Brandon Shirley - Captain

Lieutenant position is still apen.

Supervisor Report

In Ross Township we have Test Wells that have been monitored over the past couple years. These exist
in the northwest corner of Ross township, right on the border of Richland Township. EGLE has been
monitoring these wells and all have come back clear until now. One test well has shown elevated levels
in the last two testing’s. So EGLE has sent out a letter to residents within the area of concern, asking for
permission to Test the homes drinking water.,

Tape Recorder inaudible after this point of th’_e meeting.

Please see the attached document from Supervisor Hutchings minutes.



February 21, 2022: Ross Township Board Meeting Minutes as recorded by Chrisilna Hutchings,
Supervisor, for absent Clerk Alex Harris.

6:50 pm - tape recording ran out
Resolution to Vacate Sherman Lake Sewer Assessment Roll

The VanDeWalkers did not sign a voluntary contract for the Sherman Lake Voluntary SAD Sewer Project.
Thelr assessed portion was bonded for by the Townshlp, and they have requested to be removed. This
removal requires a Resolution to Vacate the Assessment Roll. According to Attarney Thall, they are still
responslible for connecting to the GLSWA sewer system by September 1, 2023,

- Motlon by Sulka, seconded by Harman to accept the resolution to remove VanDeWalkers from the
assessment roll, Roll Call vote: Ayes: Sulka, Harmon, Langshaw, Genung, Hutchings

Absent: Bekes, Harris

Police Services Agreement

Contract for emergency police response coverage on Chlef Mel’s off-hours. Kalamazoo County
Consolidated Dispatch requires Twp Board Approval that Richland Police Department will be contacted
by KCCD in the event of an emergency in Ross Township, when Chief Melody Rugg is not on duty. This
Agreement is in lieu of hiring a part time police officer under Ross Twp PD’s expense, to help cover Bike
Night, Weekends, Sandbar/Lake patrol and busy summer/fall nights when emergencias occur and she is
not on duty. This matter was tabled to next Budget Workshop when we discuss the Agreement expenses
for the Police Department March 1%,

GLSWA Rate Resolution: $165/Quarter, $55/Month — Effective April 2, 2023

GLSWA proposed rates, GLSWA list of unexpected expenses, Kalamazoo Water & Wastewater budget
handouts provided for citizens. GLSWA is bound hy legal concepts on the amounts they can charge for
rates. Twps have been In litigation with the City for years aver rates. Trying to work through a new
sewer agreement at this time. Treatment rates have escalated by 17%, City will be increasing rates
across the board for all users of the treatment system vs. increases by individual region,

Recent federal SAW grant Instituted a long term asset management plan for malntaining the costs of the
assets, Now, big rate Increases occur because the past rates were not aligned high enough to maintain
the assets. This means that the cost of repair and replacement outpaced the rates charged and
currently saved for infrastructure Improvements.

If the Township Board does not approve the Rate Resolutlon to increase rates, the Township will be
forced to pay for the Increase from the General Fund (alternative might be that Authority can just raise
rates without Township Input). This means for rural residents who do not use sewer, their tax dollars



will be used to pay for the difference in current rates and the proposed sewer rate Increase, We are
1/5" of the GLSWA Board, even If we say no, the Rata Resolution will force Ross Township to make up
the share of the budget due for the rate increases. The Ross Township Board cannot stop what GLSWA
chooses to do. We are not in favor of the rate increase. We are not in favor of GLSWA giving employee
pay increases of 5% and charging sewer customers higher rates at $165/quarter, or $55/month, We are
not in favor of residents belng charged the same as commercial customers, This Is a good reason why
public water is not financlally feasible, The many factors outlined in “unexpected expenses” show
incompetency In the leadership at GLSWA. The cltizens are paying for employee ralses, the pole barn
correction, and massive spending over avallable income as noted by thelr auditing firm. There neadsto

_ be more oversight over budgetary expenditures by GLSWA leadership. The smaller townships with
fewer REUs have the same vote as Ross Township has. Coaper has fewer customers because of thelr
apartments, They have an equal vote. Richland, Ross, Cooper and Barry County, sizes of REU largestto
smallest, have equal votes to give John Crumb what he wants. Cltizens need to attend GLSWA and
Kalamazoo Reglonal Water & Wastewater meetings to see and hear what the costs are for our residents,

Motion by Harmon, moved to accept the Rate Resolution with extreme disgust, out of feelings of being
held hostage, with no choice but to vote yes, supported by Sulka, '

Ayes: Langshaw, Genung, Hutchings, Harmon, Sulka  Absent: Bekes, Harris

Vendaor Contract RFP

Sulka, Langshaw, Hutchings have completed the RFP for Planning Commission support. To include:
Planning, Ordinance Dévelopment, Development Agreement, Master Plan. RFP will go out.

Clerk Recording Twp Businass — Tabled

Budget Workshop ~ March 1

Need to have Budget Hearing noticed at least 6 days In advance. We can hold Budget Hearing at the
next Township Board Meeting March 21, 2023,

Closed Session: 7:37pm - See Attached

Open Sesslon: 8:04 pm

With respect to the Resolution of Determination that was signed October 9, 2018 that granted authority
to GLSWA to negotlate on our behalf for water.

Harmaon moved, effective immediately, to resolve to repeal the Resolution of Determination, seconded
by Langshaw. Ayes: Sulka, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw Absent: Bekes, Harrls

Sulka moved to send letter from the Ross Township Board regarding GLSWA, as discussed In closed
sesslon. Supported by Genung.

Langshaw, Hutchings, Harmon, Sulka Genung Absent: Bekes, Harris

8:05 Adjournment: Sulka motloned to adjourn, seconded by Langshaw. All ayes.



— S DRAFT MINUTES
Minutes Special Board Meeting
ROSS TOWNSHIP
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
March 15, 2023 @5:30pm

Attendee Name Title Roll Call Status
Christina Hutchings Supervisor Present
Alexander Harris Clerk Present
Syndee Genung Treasurer Present
Diana Langshaw Trustee Present
Michael Bekes Trustee Present
Lynn Harmon Trustee Present
Mike Sulka Trustee Present
Rob Thall Attorney Present

Also in attendance were about 10 interested residents.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Agenda Amendment

Motion as Amended: To add discussion for PAR funds and to select an Alternate for Fireboard
Moved By: Langshaw Seconded by: Sulka

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Public Comment

Deputy Clerk Bruce Matheison introduced himself to the board, with an impressive resume and great
enthusiasm to get the Clerk’s office into shape.



—Fwe= DRAFT MINUTES
Policy on Background Checks

This will be done through the Ross Township Police Department. Those who are exempt, include Elected
Officials, Elections Workers and those under the age of 18 years. This will bring up to date our hiring
standards for all current and future employees.

Motion: Accept the External Background Policy and Procedure, with addition to list the employees that
are exempt.

Moved By: Mike Bekes Seconded By: Alexander Harris
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Key Manager

Motion: Approve the Supervisor as the Key Manager, with the development of a list categorized by
position and door access.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon Seconded By: Mike Bekes
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Keypads be updated

Motion: To Change exterior door access codes, and not share with anyone not associated with the fire
department. Done within 30 days.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon Seconded By: Alexander Harris
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Electronic Mail/Email usage policy

Motion: To appoint the Supervisor to he the Technology Coordinator.
Moved By: Diana Langshaw Seconded By: Christina Hutchings

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried



—_ = DRAFT MINUTES
Resolution Treasurer Tax Collection

The Treasurer Syndee Genung, approved the following employees to Collect Taxes; Deputy Treasurer
Michelle White, Office Manager/Deputy Supervisor Mary Carol Wilkins, Supervisor Christina Hutchings.

Motion: To accept the Resolution as the Treasurer presented.
Moved By: Cynthia Genung Seconded By: Mike Bekes
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Resolution FOIA Coordinator

Motion: To Adopt the Resolution for the Office Manager to be the FOIA Coordinator.

Moved By: Syndee Genung Seconded By: Diana Langshaw

Roll Call: Sulka Aye, Harris Nay, Harmon Aye, Hutchings Aye, Genung Aye, Langshaw Aye, Bekes Aye.
6 Ayes, 1 Nay

Result: Carried

PAR Funds

The Kalamazoo County Road Commission will match the Township up to $156,000 in chip and seal for
local road maintenance.

Motion: To approve $100,000 PAR funds

Moved By: Mike Sulka Seconded By: Lynn Harmon
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Alternate to the Fire board

Motion: Supervisor Hutchings volunteered as an alternate on the Fire board. Which would only be
required if the current Fire Board Chair Langshaw was ill or incapacitated and unable to fulfill her duties.

Moved By: Christina Hutchings Seconded By: Lynn Harmon
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried



Fire board meeting compensation

Motion: Approve $100 compensation for trustee’s that serve on the fire board.
Moved By: Mike Bekes Seconded By: Syndee Genung

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Budget

A couple final corrections were made to the 2023-2024 Budget, to have community volunteer Pheobe
Moreo update the final version for the Public Hearing to be held March 30",

Budget Public Hearing and Regular Board meeting
Robert Thall noted we needed 6 days to publish the notice for the public hearing.

Motion: To cancel March 21%, 2023 board meeting and combine the Public Hearing with a Township
Board meeting on Thursday March 30", 2023 at 5:30pm.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon Seconded By: Alexander Harris
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made and seconded the Board voted unanimously te adjourn the meeting. 7:27pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexander D Harris
Township Clerk



Christina Hutchimi;s

From: Syndee Genung

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Christina Hutchings

Cc: Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com)
Subject: FW: MSU Voluntary Payments

This appears to be good news!!!!

From: Cooley, Adam <cooleyad@msu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:53 PM
To: Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>
Subject: MSU Voluntary Payments

Hi Cynthia,

Our office received your letter dated March 1, 2023 regarding the Memorandum of Understanding between MSU and
Ross Township. There has been a significant amount of transition in our office of the last few years so my apologies that
this commitment appears to have been overlooked. | have reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding that you
provided as well as our financial records and believe that the last payment made was 1/29/2019 in the amount of
$7,933.05. If that is correct, then using the inflation rate multipliers established by the Michigan State Tax Commission, |
believe the following payments are owed:

o 2020:$7,933.05x 1.019 = $8,083.78
e 2021:%$8,083.78 x 1.014 = $8,196.95
e 2022:%$8,196.95 x 1.033 = $8,467.45

If you are in agreement, | will begin the process to submit those payments to Ross Township.

Lastly, MSU sold approximately 83 acres of property located in Ross Township (property formerly known as Brook Lodge)
in April of 2018. As such, the voluntary annual payment should be reduced proportionally to reflect the acreage that MSU
sold as that acreage is once again on the Ross Township tax rolls. Are you able to provide the total acreage that MSU
holds in Ross Township so that we can establish what percentage this sale had on the retained total? Thank you and |
look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Adam Cooley

Real Estate Operations

Michigan State University
Infrastructure Planning and Facilities
1147 Chestnut Rd, Rm 101

East Lansing, MI 48824

Cell: (248) 719-2326

NOTE: Our office has moved. Our new office address has been added to my signature.



06°9L6'LY 0070 000 06°9L6°LY HSYD 000|"T00-000-TI0L
| MNVE ¥RL  ¥RI

|

0€"6TF'00S 0070 00°0 0E°6T7 005 SA0 NYOIHOIW N¥AHLOOS [

@
§9°602°062 00°0 00°0 697607062 an 000|"€00-000-258
§9°60Z 082 00°0 0070 59°60Z°062 as OOOfMQO|ooouaﬂm
800 NYDIHOIW NYBHINOS LEWS

TZ" 102 LPE 00°0 LT € PO 86T LFE avs WEMES EMYT NYWSIHS u

[
T2 10Z°LPE 00°0 LT € PO 86T LFE HS¥D 000|"T0O0-000-€E0%
avs JEMAS @MVl NYWEdEHS SIS

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 avs-savoyd |
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MNYE TWMS SANO" dvod 000/"200-000-258
av¥§-savod av¥sad

D€ LZ0'V9E 0070 0070 Q€ LZ0'FIE a¥s avod |

|
£8°50G6°‘sze 00°0 000 £8°506'622 HSYD 000" T00-000-2S8
L7 T2S'8ET 00°0 00°0 L7 TZS'8ET HSYD 000|°"T00-000-TT18
w¢m avod avod

287089 ‘gse 00°0 96" LL 9Z°€09‘z2se LAMEYH AANOMH w

|
Z8°089'zse 00°0 96" LL 9Z°€£09'252 IEMYYW XENOW 00T|"€E00-000-902"
IEVMHYH AANOW WW

]

0E"GES'0OF6 T1°508‘8L 60°GP9 ‘6 ZE°G697'600°T ONIMOHHD NI ﬁ
66°00F 00°0 00°0 66°00F HSYD 000/"T00-000-TL8
86°T68'9 00°0Z8 00°0 B6 TTLL HSYD 000[ TO0O-000-T98
PETEEL'TE 00°0 T9°18 €L°TS9TE HSYD 000[ TO0-000-¥58
€EE°GE0'L LZ 68 00°0 09°¥ZT'L HSYD 000/"T00-000-918
(66-2z¢) 000 00°0 (65°22) HSYD 000/ T00-000-ZTL
00°0 00°0 0070 000 HSYD 000/°T00-000-TQ¥%
20" L0G'Z¥E 70 2L9'LT GE"GL TLTE0T“09¢E HSYD 000|"T00-000-28¢2
00°00T 000 00°0 00 00T HSYD oooaaoouoo0|wwm
00°08T 00°0T 00°0 00°06T HSYD 000"T00-000-092
00°0FS 00°0¢€ 00°0 00°0LS HSYD 000" T00-000-6T%
PL BEQ'TZ 96°8¢ IT°¢ 65°690°12 HSYD 000" T00-000-80¢2
IG°590'rBZ 75 006°F 6V 82 9G " LE6 ‘882 HSYD 000/"T00-000-902
00°0 000 000 000 LYY AENOW 00I|"€00-000-TOT
TE°99€'8¢ 00°0 g8°¢ 9% "Z9¢ ‘8¢ *ILOOV HSWD Td¥D AWILIANIED 000["200-000-T0T
L9°869'L0C 0€"FSZ’SS B9°EST ‘6 62 667 'ESEZ HSYD 000[ TO00-000-T0T
ONIMDEHD NI9 TOOd
£20Z/82/20 S3TPaId s31T1923Q €£20Z/10/20 uoT3dTInseg “ Iaqumy I9
aoueTeqg 123101 T230L soueTrg | apod ued

butpug Hutuutbag H
-9-Tdrysumoy ssoy :dd
€202/82/20 01 €£20Z/T0/20 WOdd ONONEDD 1950

z rabeg dTHSNMOI SSOY ¥OJd MNNYHE A9 AMYHWAS HSYD

Wd ZTtLO €202/EZ/E0



[

|

(00"€E0F“€0G‘¢E) €8°92C2'1€C'¥ Z28°GZL'6 TO"860'8TIL SaNNd TIY - TYLOL |

|

(EB"EFPZ’9G6°G) 2L T2V '25T1'% 000 (IT°228°'€08°T) MNYE XYL w
(E8°EFZ ‘956 °G) gL TEZV 'ZST'Y 00°0 (T1°228'€08"T) HSYD 000" T00-000-€0L
fxzmm XYL XYl

06°9L6 LY 00°0 00°0 06 9L6 LY MNYE Y31 W
£20e/82/20 S3TP2ID s3Tgad £20Z/10/20 uoTadraossq w TaqunN 19
a@oueTeRg TPI0L TB310L s0uUBTRg ap0D ueg

Butpug butuutbhag
-9-Tdrysumo] ssoyg :d€Q
£202/8¢/20 OL £20Z/T0/20 WOMA My e
/2 :abeg dTHSNMOL SSOY ¥0Jd M¥MNVH A9 AYVWWAS HSVD

Wd ¢T1L0 ECOC/EC/ED



03/23/2023 07:07 PM JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: CGENUNG .
DB: Ross: Tounshigi-g: Post Dates: 02/01/2023 to 02/28/2023
Posted and Unposted Journal Entries
Journal Number Date JNL Description User
GL Number Descripticn DR CR
2020 02/13/2023 CR 22429 STAFFORD FARMS -SPLIT CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 250.00
101=000-820.000 SPLIT-FEES 250.00
250.00 250.00
2021 02/13/2023 CR 22430 SCHODER ADDRESS CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 45.00
101-000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 45.00
45.00 45.00
2022 02/13/2023 CR 22431 O/C FOR JAMES STEVE CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 1,100.00
101-000-626.000 CEMETERY SERVICES RENDERED 1,100.00
1,100.00 1,100.00
2023 02/13/2023 CR 22433 BRUNDAGE ZBA CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 1,000.00
101-000-608.000 BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
2024 02/13/2023 CR 22434 MANIFOULD ZBA CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001,000 CASH 1,000.00
101-000-608,000 BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
2025 02/13/2023 CR 22435 B. WILSON ZBA CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 1,000.00
101-000-608.000 BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
2026 02/16/2023 CR 22436 AGS 41 PERMITS CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 4,902.00
101-000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 4,658.05
101-000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 243.95
4,502.00 4,902.00
2027 02/28/2023 CR 22454 FIRE MM INT FOR FEB CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
206-000-003.100 MONEY MARKET 77.56
206-000-671.000 INTEREST 77.56
77.56 77.56
2028 02/28/2023 CR 22455 ARPA INT FOR FEB CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
282-000-001.000 CASH 75.35
282-000-664.000 ARPA INTEREST 75.35
75.35 7:5::35
2028 02/28/2023 CR 22456 SHERMAN LAKE SEWERS CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
854-000-001.000 CASH 81l.61
854-000-664.000 INTEREST 81.61
8l.61 81.61
— e e e A Y A T P e e S L A O 1850 L1 L BB B e 0 ] Bt G A B S mcm =
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 56.68
101-000-671.000 INTEREST 56.68
206-000-001.000 CASH 28.49
206-000-671.000 INTEREST 28.49
208-000-001.000 CASH 2.11



03/23/2023 07:07 PM JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: CGENUNG 4
DBi Hoss Townabipl-G- Post Dates: 02/01/2023 to 02/28/2023
Posted and Unposted Journal Entries
Journal Number Date JNL Description User
GL Number Description DR CR
208-000-671.000 INTEREST 2.11
101-000-002.000 CEMETERY CARE CASH ACCT. 3.85
101-000-670.000 MAPS/LABELS/ADDRESS/VOTER LIST 3.85
403-000-001.000 CASH 3517
403-000-664.000 INTEREST 3.17
94.30 94.30
Total: 9,625.82 9,625.82




03/23/2023 07:11 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: CGENUNG CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
DB: Ross Townshipl-

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL GEN CHECKING

02/02/2023 POOL 38155 AP 00340 ROB STAFFORD 1,100.00
0270272023 POOL 38156 AP 0234 TDS TELECOM 2737
02/02/2023 POOL 38157 AP 0107 Marathon 0il Co. 203.95
02/02/2023 POOL 38158 AP 0107 Marathon 0il Co. 352.19%
02/02/2023 POOCL 38159 AP 00349 RLI SURETY 298.00
02/02/2023 POCL 38160 AP 00358 CSI EMERGENCY APPARATUS 1.,627.11
02/02/2023 POOL 38161 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 1,343.41
02/02/2023 POOL 38162 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 248 .45
02/02/2023 POOL 38163 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 28.96
02/02/2023 POOL 38164 AP 0152 RICHLAND HARDWARE 17.48
02/06/2023 POOL 38166 AP 00313 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE 1,000.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38167 AP 0165 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL 4,900.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38168 AP 0203 C-Comm of Kalamazoo, Inc. 494 .22
02/06/2023 POOL 38169 AP 00365 COMCAST 235.60
02/06/2023 POOL 38170 AP 00307 CLS 117.59
02/06/2023 POOL 38171 AP 00393 EPS SECURITY 780.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38172 AP 0014 Associated Government Services 5,424.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38173 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 1,499.33
02/06/2023 POOL 38174 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 89.27
02/06/2023 POOL 38175 AP 00412 ACCREDITED SECURITY 1,397.90
02/06/2023 POOL 38176 AP 00413 CORE TECHNOLOGY 6,480.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38177 AP 0125 Michigan Municipal League 1,826.00
02/06/2023 POOL DD735(A) PR 0034 GENUNG, CYNTHIA 1,665.76
02/06/2023 POOL DD736 (A) PR 0041 HARRIS, ALEXANDER 1,544.89
02/06/2023 POOL DD737 (A) PR 0220 HUTCHINGS, CHRISTINA 1,613.34
02/06/2023 POCL DD738 (A) PR 0248 RUGG, MELODY 2,027.10
02/06/2023 POOL DD739 (A) PR 0089 STORY, ANGELA 1,880.57
02/06/2023 POOL DD740 (A) PR 0240 WHITE, MICHELLE 374.53
02/06/2023 POOL 38165 PR 0093 WILKINS, MARY 1,213.63
02/06/2023 POOL EFT272 (E) PR IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 3,001.30
02/06/2023 POOL EFT273 (E) PR PENSION ONE AMERICA 855.44
02/08/2023 POOL 38178 AP 0142 Prein & Newhof 1,440.00
02/08/2023 POOL 38179 AP 0243 KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER 1,400.00
02/08/2023 POOL 38180 AP 0128 MLive Media Group 493.55
02/09/2023 POOL 38181 AP 00301 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 675.00
02/13/2023 POOL 38182 AP 0233 STERICYCLE INC. 1,028.25
02/13/2023 POOL 38183 AP 0030 C-Com of Kalamazoo, Inc. 23572
02/13/2023 POOQOL 38184 AP 0125 Michigan Municipal League 265.00
02/13/2023 POOL 38185 AP 00389 KLC CLEANING COMPANY LLC 1,575.00
02/21/2023 POOL 38186 PR 0171 BEKES, MICHAEL 241.66
02/21/2023 POOCL DD741 (A) PR 0034 GENUNG, CYNTHIA : 1,665.75
02/21/2023 POCL 38187 PR 0175 HARMON, LYNN 160.97
02/21/2023 POOL pDD742 (A) PR 0041 HARRIS, ALEXANDER 1,454.90
02/21/2023 POCL DD743 (A) PR 0220 HUTCHINGS, CHRISTINA 1,655,861
02/21/2023 POOCL 38188 PR 0053 LANGSHAW, DIANA 160.97
02/21/2023 POOL 38189 PR 0177 MARKILLIE, MARK 88.10
02/21/2023 POOCL 38190 PR 0223 MASLEN, STEPHEN 88.10
02/21/2023 POOL pDD744 (A) PR 0248 RUGG, MELODY 2,027.10
02/21/2023 POOL 38191 PR 0180 SAGER, PAMELA 92 .35
02/21/2023 POOL 38192 PR 0174 SULKA, MICHAEL 153.56
02/21/2023 POOL DD745 (A) PR 0240 WHITE, MICHELLE 675.65
02/21/2023 POOL 38193 PR 0093 WILKINS, MARY 1,194.60
02/21/2023 POOL EFT274 (E) PR IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 2, 7340.36
02/21/2023 POOL EFT275(E) PR PENSION ONE AMERICA 952.94
02/21/2023 POOL EFT276 (E) PR SITW STATE COF MICHIGAN 1,017.39
02/27/2023 POOL 38194 AP 00301 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 1,260.00
02/27/2023 POOL 38195 AP 00308 PLERUS 282.98
— 02/ 2172023 — oo — 38196 ——— AP — 00392 COMMINS SALES AND SERVICE ————————— 1340
02/27/2023  POOL 38197 AP 0063 Election Systems & Software, I 332.75
02/27/2023 POOL 38198 AP 00263 PRINTEX INC. 1,168.45
02/27/2023 POOL 38199 AP 0038 Comcast 529.47

02/27/2023 POOL 38200 AP 0125 Michigan Municipal League 180.00



03/23/2023 07:11 PM
User: CGENUNG
DB: Ross Townshipl-

Check Date Bank Check

App Vendor

CHECK REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023

Vendor Name

Page: 2/2

Amount

02/27/2023 POOL 38201

Total of 63 Checks:
Less 0 Void Checks:

Total of 63 Disbursements:

AP

00403

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC

9,794.14

S—

78,805.11
0.00

8,805.11




03/23/2023 04:53 PM GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User? ALEXHARRIS
DBE: Ross Townshipl-6-202 TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2022 T0 03/31/2023

Date JNL  Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance

Fund 101 GENERAL

Expenditures
04/01/2022 101-215-702.000 SALARIES BEG. BALANCE 0.00
04/04/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/04/2022 1,929.80 1,929.80
04/18/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/18/2022 1,929.80 3,859.60
—057 0242022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 1,929.80 5,789,40
05/16/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/16/2022 1,929.80 7,719,20
0573172022  PR_ . CHK . SUMMARY PR 05/31/2022 S s . — 1,828 = : 9,649.00.
06/13/2022 PR CHK— SUMMARY PR-06/13/2022 17929 11,578.80
06/27/2022 PR CHE  SUMMARY PR 06/27/2022 1,929.80 13,508.60
07/11/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/11/2022 1,929.80 15,438, 40
07/25/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/25/2022 1,929,.80 17,368,20
08/08/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/08/2022 1,929,80 19,298.00
08/22/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY BR 0B/22/2022 1,929.80 21,227.80
09/06/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/06/2022 1,929.80 23,157.60
09/19/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/19/2022 1,929.80 25,087.40
10/03/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/03/2022 1,929.80 27,017,20
10/17/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/17/2022 1,929.80 28,947,00
10/31/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/31/2022 1,929.80 30,876.80
11/14/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 11/14/2022 1,929.80 32,806.60
11/28/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 11/28/2022 1,929.80 34,736.40
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 1,929.80 36,666.20
12/12/2022 PRV  CHK  SUMMARY PRV 12/12/2022 37986 1,929,800 34,736.40
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 1,929.80 36,666.20
12/27/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/27/2022 1,929.80 38,596.00
UI/097/2023 PR CHK_ SUMMERY PR 0170972023 17929780 10,525,680
01/23/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 01/23/2023 1,929.80 ' 42,455.60
02/06/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARRY PR 02/06/2023 1,929.80 44,385,40
02/21/2023 PR CHK SUMMARY PR 02/21/2023 1,929.80 46,315.20
03/06/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 03/06/2023 1,929.80 48,245,00
03/20/2023 PR CHX  SUMMARY PR 03/20/2023 1,929.80 50,174.80
03/31/2023 101-215-702.000 END BALANCE 52,104,60 1,929.80 50,174.80
04/01/2022 101-215-703.000 SALARIES - DREPUTY BEG. BATANCE 0.00
04/04/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/04/2022 133.19 133.19
04/18/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/18/2022 162.00 295,19
05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 : 148.50 443.69
03/31/2023 101-215-703,000 END BALANCE 443,69 0.00 443.69
04/01/2022 101-215-740.000 SUPPLIES BEG. RALANCE 0.00
04/20/2022 AP INV  Zemlick Office 116768 118223 15.58 15.58
07/05/2022 AP INV  PLERUS 3444 1,377.58 1,393.16
08/09/2022 AP INY  Zemlick Office JULY SUPPLIES 227.99 1,621.15
08/25/2022 AP INV  CARIN LOUIS SHELVING UNIT 254.39 1,875.54
08/25/2022 AP INV  CARIN LOUIS POSTAGE 25.08 1,900.62
.08/06/2022 AP INV  USPO CLERK'S STAMPS 132.00 2,032.62
12/14/2022 AP INV  Zemlick Office 128729-0 12.05 2,044.67
02/09/2023 AP INV ~ UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 2.9.23 288.00 2,332.67
02/27/2023 AP INV ~ UNITED STATES POSTAL 'SERVICE 12.27.23 1,260.00 3,592,67
02/27/2023 AP INV  PLERUS Zantaa3 282.98 3,875.65
03/21/2023 AP INV  ELECTION SOURCE 23-839 331.63 4,207.28
03/21/2023 AP INV  Zemlick Office 132762 266.49 4,473.77
03/21/2023 AP VOID ELECTION SOURCE 23-839 331.63 4,142.14
03/31/2023 101-215-740.000 END BALANCE 4,473.77 331.63 4,142.14
04/01/2022 101-215-745.000 MILEAGE BEG. BALANCE 0.00
08/25/2022 AP INV ~ CARIN LOUIS SHELVING UNIT 13.75 13.75
03/31/2023 101-215-745.000 END BALANCE I35 75 0.00 13.75
04/01/2022 101~215-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BEG. BALANCE 0.00
04/04/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/04/2022 727.50 727.50
04/18/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/18/2022 1,320.00 2,047.50
05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 975.00 3,022.50
05/16/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/16/2022 1,162.50 4,185,00
05/16/2022 PRV  CHK SUMMARY PRV 05/16/2022 37408 1,162.50 3,022,50C
05/16/2022 PRI  CHK SUMMARY PRI 05/16/2022 37417 1,162.50 4,185.00
05/31/2022. PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/31/2022 120.00 4,305.00
06/27/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 06/27/2022 9500.00 5,205,00
07/11/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/11/2022 960.00 6,165,00
07/25/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/25/2022 1,020.00 7,185,00
08/08/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/08/2022 1,515,00 8,700.00
08/09/2022 AP INV  PLERUS 3593 1,076.27 9,776,27
09/06/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/06/2022 367,50 10,143.77
09/13/2022 AP INV  BAUCKHAM, SPARKS,THALL, SEEBER, KAUFMA AUGUST 19TH 1,232,20 11,375.97
09/19/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/18/2022 540,00 11,915.97
10/03/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/03/2022 1,200.00 13,115.97
10/17/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/17/2022 1,485.00 14,600.97
10/31/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/31/2022 1,245,00 15,845,97
11/14/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 11/14/2022 2,221.50 18,073.47
k ﬁa:l':l"lnn"ia' - ' it 101=21 5001000 el i BN 'D1\T'nﬂg[a 10, 23 07 = | f’1 6250 19n!9':19'4‘—p
04/01/2022 101-215-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENAMNCE BEG. BALANCE 0.00
03/31/2023 101-215-930.000 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00

04/01/2022 101-215-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING BEG, BALANCE 0.00



03/23/2023 04:53 BM GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

Usert ALEXHARRIS
DB: Ross Townshipl-6-202 TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2022 TC 03/31/2023

Date JNL Type Description Reference | Debits Credits Balance
101-215-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING (Continued)
04/01/2022 AP INV  Cynthia Genung 4/1/22 MTACONF 519.00 519.00
04/20/2022 AP INV  CQURTYARD BY MARRIOT MTA CONFERENCE 471.21 990.21
05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 103.63 1,093.84
05/16/2022 PR CHK SUMMARY PR 05/16/2022 70.26 1,164.10
05/31/2022 PR CHK SUMMARY PR 05/31/2022 37.47 1,201.57
—08/27/2022 PR CHK SUMMARY PR 06/27/2022 114.88 1,316.45
07/11/2022 ER CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/11/2022 17.97 1,334.42
—08.£08.£2022- PR. .. .-CHK-...SUMMARY PR..08/08/2022.. ... . .. . e e e - T e < == 14455, 67
08722/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/22/2022 100.00 . 1,585.67
08/25/2022 AP INV CARIN LODIS MTA CONFERENCE 235.82 1,791.49
09/06/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/06/2022 27.50 1,818.99
10/03/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/03/2022 46.88 1,865.87
10/12/2022 AP INV COMNSUMERS CREDIT UNION AUG-SEPT 36.69 1,902.56
10/12/2022 AP INV CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION AUG-SEPT 36.69 1,865.87
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 16.25 1,882.12
12/12/2022 PRV CHK SUMMARY PRV 12/12/2022 37986 16.25 1,865.87
12/12/2022 PR CHK SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 16.25 1,882.12
12/14/2022 AP INV  CNA SURETY 1 55.00 1,937.12
12/20/2022 AP INV ALEXANDER HARRIS REIMBURSEMENT 20.00 1.85%7.12
12/27/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/27/2022 17.50 1,974.62
01/23/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 01/23/2023 39,96 2,014.58
02/06/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 02/06/2023 3.93 2,018.51
03/20/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 03/20/2023 ; 39.30 2,057.81
03/31/2023 101-215-956.000 END BALANCE 2,110.75 52.94 2,057.81
04/01/2022 101-215-977.000 EQUIPMENT BEG. BALANCE 0.00
03/31/2023 101-215-977.000 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Expenditures 78,382.53 3,476.87 74,905.66

TOTAL FOR FUND 101 GENERAL 78,382.53 3,476.87 ° 74,905.66




D§/23/20_23 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 101 GENERAL

DB: Ross Townshipl- )

Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget

..GL_NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000

101=000-403.000 CURRENT TAXES 239,000 227,843 239,000 11,157
—101=000=405,000 - SUMMER COLLECTION RE-IMBURSEME 7,500 7,105 7,500 {205)
=00 0= 5 g0 = Y L S O L A N B O S R g T T T T s e e
101-000-446.000 INTEREST ON TAXES 3,500 3,935 3,500 (435)
101-000~-447.000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 141,400 135,919 141,400 5,481
101-000-448,000 FOIA REQUESTS 943 (943)
101-000-449,000 CABLE FEES 52,000 41,281 52,000 10,719
101-000~450.000 LIFE CARE INTERNET 1,500 1,500 1,500
101~000~-504,000 BUILDING PERMITS 64,000 96,280 54,000 (32,280)
101-000-570.000 LIQUOR FUND TAX 4,350 4,368 4,350 (18)
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUES 400,000 390,785 400,000 9,205
101-000-580.000 STATE OF MICH - METRO AUTHORIT 10,000 11,157 10,000 (1,157)
101~000-608.000 BOARD OF APPEALS 5,000 9,700 5,000 {4,700}
101-000-610.000 SITE PLAN REVIEW FEES 5,000 7,700 5,000 (2,700}
101-000-626.000 CEMETERY SERVICES RENDERED 9,000 8,239 9,000 761
101-000-627.000 COPIES 3 (3
101-000-642.000 SALES 600 {600)
101-000-643.000 SALES CEMETERY 4,500 1,800 4,500 2,700
T0T=000-652.000 DARK FEES — : 55 T T T (55)
101-000-660.000 §TH DISTRICT COURT FEES 2,000 445 2,000 1555
- 101-000-671.000 INTEREST 3,500 1,074 3,500 2,426
101-000-672.000 $/A PRINCIPAL 8,133 (8,133)
101-000-673,000 S/A INTEREST 1,090 (1,090)
101-000-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR ELECTIONS 2,500 2,500 2,500
101-000-692.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 1,944 (1,944)
101-000-622,000 DONATIONS 250 (250)
101-000-820.000 SPLIT FEES 2,300 2,325 2,300 (25)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 957,050 963,709 857,050 (6,659)
Dept 103 —~ TOWNSHIP BOARD

101-103-702.000 SALARIES 10,000 18,860 10,000 (8,860)
101-103-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,000 243 6,000 5,757
101-103-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 3,200 3,163 3,200 37
101-103-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6,000 94 6,000 5,906
101-103-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 337 500 163
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 103 - TOWNSHIP BOARD (25,700) (22,697) {25,700} 3,003
Dept 175 - SUPERVISOR

101~175-702.,000 SALARIES 50,175 50,175 50,175

101-175-740.000 SUPPLIES 500 131 500 369
101-175-956.000 MISC, & TRAINING 1,500 38 1,500 1,461
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS -~ 175 ~ SUPERVISOR (52,175) (50,345) (52,175) 1,830
Dept 195 - ELECTION

101-195-702.000 SALARIES 5,400 4,982 5,400 418
101-195-703.000 MISC. & TRAINING 1,500 1,081 1,500 419
101-195-740.000 SUPPLIES 2,000 5,055 2,000 {3,055)
101-195-300.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 650 2,680 650 {(2,030)
101-195-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 50 765 50 {715)
101-195-977.000 EQUIPMENT 50 653 50 {603)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS — 195 - ELECTION (9,650) (15,216) (9,650) {5,566)
Dept 202 - AUDITOR

101-202-801.000 PROFESSIONAT, SERVICES 12,500 20,873 12,500 (8,473)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS -~ 202 - AUDITOR (12,500} (20,973) (12,500) (8,473)
Dept 211 - ATTORNEY

101-211-801.000 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 39,000 39,000 39,000
NET OF BREVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 211 -~ ATTORNEY (39,000) (39,000) 39,000
Dept 213 - ASSESSOR

101-213-702.000 SALARIES 25,000 23,250 25,000 1,750
101-213-740.000 SUPPLIES 1,500 5,179 1,500 (3,679)
101-213-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 48 (48)
101~-213-977.000 EQUIPMENT 300 300 300
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 213 - ASSESSOR (26,800) (28,477) (26,800) (1,677)
Dept 215 - CLERK

101-215-702,000  SALARIES 50,175 50,175 50,175 —
Vi e A % 119 1§ e 4 7 4 5 4 2 6 i — e — g —— 8755
101-215-740.000 SUPPLIES 850 4,142 850 (3,292)
101-215-745.000 MILEAGE 14 (14)
101-215-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,400 18,073 1,400 (16,673)
101-215-956.4000 MISC. & TRAINING 600 2,058 600 (1,458)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 215 - CLERK (73,025) (74,906) (73,025) (1,881)



03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 101 GENERAL

DB: Ross Townshipl- )
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY . AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL_NUMBER . . .. DESCRIPTION : A S -BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 . BUDGET . AMT CHANGE
Dept 242 - ENGINEERING
101=242-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,500 18,994 10,500 (8,494)
_NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 242 - ENGINEERING . (10,500) .. (18,994)  __ _ (10,500) - (8,494)
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702.000 SALARIES 1,500 650 1,500 850
101-247-740.000 SUPPLIES 25 25 25
101-247-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 300 1,239 300 {939)
101-247-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 100 100 100
NET OF REVENUES/BPPROPRIATICONS - 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW {1,925} (1,889) (1,925) 36
Dept 253 ~ TREASURER
101-253-702.000 SALARIES 50,175 50,175 50,175
101-253-703.000 SALARIES - DEPUTY 14,400 16,492 14,400 {2,0092)
101-253-740.000 SUPPLIES 4,200 1,437 4,200 2,763
101-253-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,750 1,750 1,750
101-253-956.000 MISC., & TRAINING 1,000 265 1,000 735
101-253-977.000 EQUIPMENT 580 (580)
—NET-QF-REVENUES /fARPROPRIATIONS-~=253 - FREASURER e (11+-528)———-——-(68,94)— - —— (71, 525} —— e — 27 5T — -
Dept 262 - CEMETERY
101-262-671.000 INTEREST 100 100 100
101-262-702,001 MAINTENANCE SALARY 1,625 (1,625)
101-262-740,000 SUPPLIES 1,000 8§52 1,000 48
101-262-801,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,000 28,975 16,000 (12,975)
101-262-930,000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,300 594 2,300 1,706
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 262 - CEMETERY (19,200) (32,1486) (19,200) (12,946}
Dept 265 - HALL
101-265-702.000 SALARIES 39,000 43,715 39,000 (4,715)
101-265-702,001 MAINTENANCE SALARY 1,125 (1,125)
101-265-740.,000 SUPPLIES 7,000 8,421 7,000 (1,421)
101-265-745,000 GASCLINE 1,500 2,748 1,500 (1,248)
101-265-601.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,500 99,508 15,500 {84,008)
101-265-603.000 INTERNET DEVELOPER 500 283 500 217
101-265-804.000 INTERNET ACCESS/DSL 888 (988)
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE 10,000 7,819 10,000 2,181
101-265-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 6,000 1,688 6,000 4,312
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 14,000 14,027 14,000 (27)
101~-265-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,300 8,522 1,300 (7,222)
101-265-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 400 114 400 286
101-265-971.000 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 19,435 19,435 19,435
101~-265-975.000 ACCRUED BLDG FUND 88,439 101,076 88,439 (12,637)
101-265-976.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,000 4,000 4,000
101-265-977.000 EQUIPMENT 9,300 8,690 9,300 610
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 265 - HALL (216,374) (298, 724) (216,374) {82,350)
Dept 278 - QOTHER GOVERNMENTAL
101-278-825.000 SERVICE CHARGE - BANK 400 205 400 195
101-278-956.000 MISC. 2,550 2,550 2,550
NET OF REVENUES/APPRQPRIATIONS — 278 — QOTHER GOVERNMEN (2,950) (205) (2,5850) 2,745
Dept 300 - LAWN/SNOW 3
101-300~951.000 SNOW REMOVAL ACCT 5,450 (5,450)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 300 - LAWN/SNOW (5,450) (5,450)
Dept 305 - POLICE
101-305-699,000 . DONATIONS 3,441 (3,441)
101-305-702.000 SALARIES 32,163 (32,163)
101-305-740,000 SUPPLIES 1,711 (1,711)
101-305-801.000 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 100,000 9,911 100,000 90,089
101-305-805.000 POLICE/COMPUTER ACCESS 583 (583)
101-305-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 217 (217)
101-305-877.000 EQUIPMENT 323 (323)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 305 - POLICE {100, 000) (41,467) (100,000} 58,533
Dept 400 - BUILDING
101-400-504.001 BUILDING PERMITS 37,000 86,935 37,000 (49,935)
101-400-702.,000 SALARIES 1,800 1,800 1,800
101-400-801.000__ _ _ PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES —B%.0p0 = 19,477 32,000 14,823
T NETTOF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = 400 = BUILDING m— 112 51710 1 e 4 £ 97 2 7 e i T 371 1 1 33, 312)
Dept 444 - ROADS
101-444-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 78,000 69,514 78,000 8,486
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 444 - ROADS (78, 000) (69,514) (78,000} 8,486

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS



03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 3/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 101 GENERAL

DB: Ross Townshipl- )
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
.GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION. BUDGET THRU (©3/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS
101~448+-926.000 STREET LIGHTS 9,000 5,060 9,000 2,940
_NET—OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 448 - STREET LIGHTS {9,000} (6,060) - (9,000) 2,940
Dept 622 - HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CENTER
101-622-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 607 {607)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 622 - HOUSEHOLD HAZAR (607) {607)
Dept 650 - SIREN EXPENSES
101-650-977.000 EQUIPMENT 3,800 850 3,500 2,650
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS ~ 650 - SIREN EXPENSES (3,500) (850} (3,500) 2,650
Dept 704 - PARK
101-704-702,000 SALARIES 79 (79)
101-704-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 120 (120)
101-704-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 347 (347)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 704 - PARK (546) (546)
Dept 805 - PLANNING_COMMISSION e W —— s o
101=805=702.000 SALARIES 7,700 12,590 7,700 {5,290)
101-805-740,000 SUPPLIES 150 150 150
101-805-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,000 18,959 7,000 {11,859)
101-805-802,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500 2,500 2,500
101-805-803.000 AGS PC-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,000 7,000 7,000
101-805-811.000 ATTORNEY EXPENSES 7,000 7,000 7,000
101-805-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISEING 7,000 5,086 7,000 1,214
101-805-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 85 500 415
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 805 - PLANNING COMMIS {38,850) (37,120) (38,850) 1,730
Dept 815 - ZONING BCARD
101-815-702, 000 SALARIES 2,700 1,300 2,700 1,400
101-815-740,000 SUPPLIES 342 (342)
101-815-801,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,800 1,780 12,800 11,020
101-815-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 500 500
101~-815-811.000 ATTORNEY EXPENSES 8,500 1,062 8,500 7,438
101-815-900,000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,100 2,089 1,100 (989)
101-815-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 150 123 150 27
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 815 - ZONING BOARD (25,750) (6,696) (25,750) 19,054
Dept 860 - BCBS
101-860-834,000 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 44,000 25,781 44,000 18,219
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 860 - BCBS (44,000) (25,781) {44,000) 18,219
Dept 861 - RETIREMENT
101-861-834,000 SOCTAL SECURITY 23,000 18,502 23,000 4,498
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS ~ 861 - RETLREMENT (23,000) (18,502) {23,000) 4,498
Dept 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY
101-862-834.000 SOCTAL SECURITY 19,500 23,928 1%$,500 {4,428)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 862 ~ SOCIAL SECURITY (19,500) (23,928) {12,500) {4,428)
Dept 865 - WORKERS COMP
101-865-910,000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 32,000 25,306 32,000 6,694
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS ~ 865 ~ WORKERS COMP (32,000) (25,3086) (32,000) 6,694
Dept 870 - MESC
101-870-834.000 SOCTAL SECURITY 400 400 400
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 870 - MESC (400) {400) 400
Dept 900 - CONTINGENCIES
101-500~956.100 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 3,000 3,000 3,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 900 - CONTINGENCIES (3,000) (3,000) 3,000
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 101 957,150 967,150 957,150 16,323.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 1,009,224 1,002,901 1,009,224 (16,323.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS — FUND 101 (52,074) (35,751) (52,074) {16,323)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 685,555 685,555 685,555
(16,323)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

633,481

649,804

633,481




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 206 FIRE
DB: ipl-
e A Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL—NUMBER- - DESCRIPTION- BUDGET- THRU-03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
206-000-642.000 SALES/FIRE REPORTS 5 (5)
—206-006-662.000 GRANT MONEY 1,252 4,999 - 1,252 (3,747)
~Z206-000-664. 000 B0 1 LY A ) —————ae ki A W 14 1 S 1 1K Y - S—————ain Vi ¥ AL | M ¥ 3 WL L . S
206-000-671.000 INTEREST 463 1,993 463 (1,530)
206-000-692.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 609 {609)
206-000-693.000 REFUNDS 121 (121)
206-000-694.000 SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 28,816 28,816 28,816
206-000-69%.000 DCONATIONS 4,971 (4,971)
206-000-702.000 SALARIES 100,000 64,378 100,000 35,622
206-000-740.000 SUPPLIES 1,000 3,089 1,000 (2,089)
206-000-745.000 GASOLINE 6,500 6,362 6,500 138
206-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000 7,437 10,000 2,563
206-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 500 494 500 6
206-000-3C0.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 183 (183)
206-000-910.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 25,000 18,279 25,000 6,721
206-000-920.000 UTILITIES 2,000 1,185 2,000 215
206-000-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 20,000 15,410 20,000 4,590
206-000-935,000 BUILDING REPAIR o 1,500 49 1,500 1,451
206-000-950.000 VEEICLES 373,898 (373,898)
206-000-955.000 TRAINING/EDUCATION 5,000 5,995 5,000 (895)
206-000-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 306 500 194
206-000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 25,500 60,940 25,500 (35,440)
206-000-978.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 80,000 56,492 80,000 23,508
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 127,408 (487,354) 127,408 {614,762)
Dept 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY
206-862-834.000 SOCTAL SECURITY 5,614 4,925 5,614 689
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRTATIONS - 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY (5,614} {4,925) (5,614) 689
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 206 404, 908 127,743 404,208 (614,073.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 283,114 620,022 283,114 614,073.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS ~ FUND 206 121,794 (492,279} 121,794 614,073
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 973,171 973,171 973,171
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,094,965 480,892 1,094,965 614,073




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TCWNSHIP Page: 5/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 208 PARK/RECREATION FUND
DB: Ress Townshipl-
P Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022~-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL-NUMBER . . . - DESCRIPTION . : -BUDGET . THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept_ 000 ;
208=000-652, 000 PARK FEES 38,200 37,021 38,200 1,179
—208-=000-671.000 - INTEREST - - .23 52 23 (29)
—208=000=875.200" " T PARK TCONTRIBUTIONS — = =0 T T T T T T T T T T 00T T T T T T 17200 A ——
208-000-677.000 MISC INCOME B75 875 875
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 40,298 37,173 40,298 3,125
Dept 704 - PARK ‘
208-704-702.000 SALARIES 22,000 17,972 22,000 4,028
208-704-702,001 MAINTENANCE SALARY 198 (198}
208-704-740,000 SUPPLIES 3,000 752 3,000 2,248
208-704-801,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,500 5,211 8,500 3,229
208-704-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,491 (1,491)
208-704-920.000 UTILITIES 1,500 1,068 1,500 432
208-704-230.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,000 1,406 3,000 1,594
208-704-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 762 500 (262)
208-704-977.000 EQUIPMENT 1,500 1,500 1,500
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 704 - PARK {40,000) (28,920) (40, 000) 11,080
Dept 862 ~ SOCIAL SECURITY = = - T
208-862-834.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,361 (1,361)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY (1,361) (1,361)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 208 ' 40,298 37,173 40,298 6,594,00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208 40,000 3p,281 40,000 {6,594.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATIONS - FUND 208 298 6,892 298 (6,594)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,412 14,412 14,412
ENDING FUND BALANCE 14,710 21,304 14,710 (6,594}




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 6/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 219 BIO STATION
DB: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
GL-NUMBER . DESCRIPTION : ;e BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET- AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
219-=000-926.000 STREET LIGHTS 360 360 360
NET_ _OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - T — s . {380) (360) e (360) P ——
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 219
APPRCPRIATIONS - FUND 219 360 360 360
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 219 (360) (360) (360)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 840 840 840
480 480

ENDING FUND BALANCE 480




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: /16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 260 Y~CENTER
DB: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL ‘NUMBER. - . DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23. BUDGET BMT CHANGE -
_Dept_000
260-000-926.000 STREET LIGHTS 120 120 120
METOF REVENUES /APBROPRIATIONS - 000 = (120} _ : (120) e —.—§120) e
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 260
RPPROPRIATIONS - FUND 260 120 120 120
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 260 (120) (120) (120)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 280 280 280
160 160 160

ENDING FUND BALANCE




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP
Usexr: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 266 GULL LAKE ENFORCEMENT

DB: Ross Townshipl- ;
: Calculations as of 03/31/2023

Page: 8/16

2022~23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
~GL- NUMBER DESCRIPTION - BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 000
266-000-977.000 EQUIPMENT ) 16,000 (16,000}
_NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - ' . > : (6,000 . . (16,000)_.._.
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 266
APPROPRIATICNS - FUND 266 16,000 16,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 266 . (16,000} 16,000
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 16,100 16,100 16,100
ENDING FUND BALANCE 16,100 100 16,100 16,000




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 5/186
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 282 ARRPA FUNDING
DB: Ress Townshipl- ,
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL-NUMBER - . DESCRIPTION . BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept. 000
282-000-664,000 ARPA INTEREST 652 1652)
—282=000=801,000 IT-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES : 7,085 {(7,085)
2HZ=000=977,000 QU LPMENT B e P e (80,5370
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - (86,803) (86,B803)
ESTIMATED REVENUES -~ FUND 282 ) 652 (86,803.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 282 87,455 86,803.00
NET OF REVENURS/APPROPRIATIONS ~ FUND 282 (86,803} 86,603
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 75 75 75
75 (86,728) 75 86,803

ENDING FUND BALANCE




ENDING FUND BALANCE

03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 10/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 403 SHERMAN LAKE SAD CAPITAL PROJECTS
DB: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTICH BUDGET THRU-03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
403-000-664.000 INTEREST 711 (711)
—403~000-~696.000 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT o 1,079,000 {1,079,000)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 = 1,079,711 {1,079,711)
Dept 536 - SEWER EXTENSION
403-536-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 732,513 (732,513)
NET OF REVENUES/BPPROPRIATIONS - 535 - SEWER EXTENSION (732,513) (732,513)
ESTTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 403 1,079,711 347,198.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 403 732,513 (347,198.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 403 347,198 {347,198)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
347,198 (347,198)




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 712 CEMETERY
DB: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23

ORTIGINAL BCTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
.GL . NUMBER . DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23. BUDGET BMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
712~000-930.000 REPATR & MAINTENANCE 23 (23)
—NET—OF RREVENUES /APPROPRIATIONS - 000 = I £ = (23) e {23)
ESTTMATED REVENUES - FUND 712
APPRCPRIATIONS - FUND 712 23 23.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 712 (23) 23

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
(23) 23

ENDING FUND BALANCE




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS 'TOWNSHIP Page: 12/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 811 RCAD CAPITAL PROJECTS
DB: Ross Townshipl-
P Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
. .GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 000
811-000-664.,000 TAX LEVY REVENUE 370,200 370,200 370,200
TNET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - -~ -~ 370,200 = 370,20Q 370,200, ..
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 811 370,200 370,200 (370,200.,00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 811
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 811 370,200 370,200 370,200
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 373,340 373,340 373,340
ENDING FUND BALANCE 743,540 373,340 743,540 370,200




03/23/2023 04:41 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 13/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 816 SHERMAN LAKE WEED
DB: Ross Townshipl- y
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
.GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU--03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHRNGE
_Dept 000
816=000-403.,100 ASSESSMENTS 62,800 62,800 62,800
-816=000=843,000 EXPENSE o - - 59,963 - (59,963)___
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = 000 = 62,800 (59,963) 62,800 (122,763)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 816 62,800 62,800 (122,763.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 816 59,963 122,763.00
NET CF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND B16 62,800 (59,9863) 62,800 122,763
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 66,509 66,909 66,909
ENDING FUND BALANCE 129,709 6,946 129,709 122,763




03/23/2023 04:41 PM
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund:
DB: Ross Townshipl-

BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP
852 ROAD DEBT SERVICE

Calculations as of 03/31/2023

Page: 14/16

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
GL—NUMBER DESCRIPTION- BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
852-000-451.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT-PRINCIPAL 53,367 (53,367)
—852—000-664.000 INTEREST 1,349 {1,349)
e O S e e e e e TSRO0 453 —= —A A
852-000-991.000 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 325,000 325,000 325,000
852-000-992.000 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 107,550 426,050 107,550 (318,500)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - (432,550) (571,787 (432,550) (139,237)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 852 54,716 {135,237.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 852 432,550 626,503 432,550 139,237.00
NET OF REVENUES/ARPPROPRIATIONS - FUND 852 (432,550) (571,787) {432,550) 139,237
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 687,430 687,430 687,430
254,880 115,643 254,880 139,237

ENDING FUND BALANCE




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 15/16

User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 854 SHERMAN LAKE SAD DEBT SERVICE
DB: Ross Townshipl- ;
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
GL-NUMBER DEYCRIPTION : ) BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
854-000-664.000 INTEREST 16,327 (16,327}
ST O REVENUES /APPROPRIATIONS_ =000 = o woomo oo 16,327 ol (16,327 .
ESTIMATED REVENUES — FUND 854 16,327 16,327.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 854
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 854 16,327 (16,327)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
16,327 (16,327}

ENDING FUND BALANCE




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 16/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 861 CITIZENS STREET LIGHT

DB: Ross Townshipl- ,
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
-GL NUMBER . DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 000 .
861=000-926.000 STREET LIGHTS 9,400 9,840 9,400 (440)
_NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - . _49,400) = - _{9,840) ..49,400)  ______ (440)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 861
APPROPRIATIONS — FUND 861 9,400 9,840 9,400 440.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 861 (9,400) (9,840) (9,400) 440
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 15,082 15,092 15,092
ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,692 5,252 5,692 440
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,835,356 2,283,472 1,835,356 16,323.00
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 1,774,768 3,185,981 1,774,768 {16,323.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 60,588 (502,509) 60,588
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 2,833,204 2,833,204 2,833,204

ENDING FUND BALANCE -~ ALL FUNDS 2,893,792 1,930,695 2,893,792 963,087




£r €8 0v-zE @3 | DISD0S .
LO"6T L MIIS PLTGFO’T L8 ZZS 000 00°¢ agg dML
0S°6T 967 L atcilicityrieRtetain 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONILHAN TWIDHAS
7 IUWY QLK Tauwy caInd pI dxa/ped ¥ T IUWY QLA Tjuwy CIng SINOH IO sanoy PI mvju Keg
€0T "pcmEuummWQ 103 STRIOL
ﬁ
|
W
........................................ e R enrs ||| 1 ————
00°0 85 8FF 96 gqT £L°0C 000 6 LT c
deg 110 aix Aeg ssoan pPoTiad STYL ABd 38N POTiad STUL "Pad punjyey uorionpag potiad m$£a £eg ssoin
[
059 ZELT dF | @IYOIqEr w
18°L2Z 08701 HH 2FS00S 00°00T 0070 000 00°0 wzHa%mz TYIDEAS
LO°6T TV & MLIS 8S BFE 6 LT 0070 0ot | add dMmL
¥TIUWY QLA Tjuury CaIng pI dxm/psqg ¥ IUWY QLA Tjuwry CaIng SINOH IO $INoH DI 2pod Aed
€Z0¢/12/20 :@3BQ Y22YD Z6T8E  IdqUON }O3YD vLTI0 :PI @2AoTdug ¥MINS ¥ TAYHIIW :23fotdud

00°0 86 8k L6°09T ZE'ET 00°0
‘deg -atq Qlx Aed ss0I9 potrIad STyl A®d 38N pPOTIad STUL "PaQ punyay uotionpag
05°9 AT 4 g¥  @NYOIATH 00°00T 00°0 00°0 000
18°LZ 08°0T Td 2ESD0S 85°87¢ 62" VLT 00°0 00°T
¥ "IUWY ALA Tjuwy cang pI dxE/pag ¥ " IUWY dLA Tjuwy CInD SINOH 10 sanoy
£20Z/12/20 :@3BQ 29yd 88IBE :IdqunN }22YD €500 :pI @2hoTdug
00°0 8S 8FF L6091 GESET 00'0
~deg rata ALk Aed ssoan poTIad STUL Aed 19N pPOTILg STUL ~pag pungzsy uotionpag
DS 9 Z51T ot filcrSamRnatoint 00°00T 00°0 00°0 000
18°LZ 08°0T a4 DISD0S 85°87¢ 62 FLT 00°0 00°T
¥ " IUUY QLA Tjuwy Cang PI dxm/p=a &7 IULY QLA Tjuwy Cang SINOH 10 sanof
€202/12/20 :23BQ }22YD LBI8E :Iaquny }o2YDd GLT0 Pl @sfordugm

S3D3YD PIOA
£202/12/20

T004 :dI Xued

0T Fo 1 =abeg

‘syoayo

£202/61/20 @23 pud potiad Aeg
181 QI TToaded

S50 40 JIHSNMOL ¥0d Id0dd¥ YALSIOUY TIOHAYd

62 7LT ||
poTIagd stylr Aed ssoan
i
@
ONILHHN TYIDE4S
| adg dMdL
pI opod Aea

MVHSONYT ¥NYla :ookordum

S

62 WLT ﬁ
potIagd m%ﬂa Aed ssoan
ONTIEHN TEIDWAS
add dmlL
I 2poD Aeg

NOWSYH [ zzwq :oakordug

|

||||||||||| B I I -

|
€01 | :auswiaedsqg

‘sjusulsnlpe Ju9xInD TT® U0 paseq 2IEP }YO3YD 2yl JO SY SonTea 1097F2d |San(eA dLA »
1232Q 3sod }0ayd

Wd 807¢0 €coe/Le/E0



T9°G6G9°T
*deg -atQ

657 8LV G9°6TT

80°8¢e zZ0°zZ9

£E6°TTIT 86 L2

FCLPE 18°99

¥ " JUWY JLA Juwy Cang
T9°GG9'T
dag '1TQ

LIS0dEa T9°669'1

65" 8LF G9 61T

EQ™ETLT 86°LZ

80" 8¢t zZ0° 28

bZ LFE 1g°98

¥ TAUWY JLA TJuwy cangd

£202/1¢/20 :=23BQ ¥HO3=YDd

T00d

0T 30 g @beq

09 E08‘L T9°559°T 97" 91¢€ 0070 LO"ZL6'T
aLA ABgd ssoin potaad sTYl Aed 18N potaad sTUl -pad puniay uotionpag POTIad ST
TT  DESI0S
MLIIS 0Z 6TL L 08°6Z6°1 00°0 00°T
dd TUYOIdEN LZ Z¥ LZ &w 00" 0 00°0
MLIJ £ET°ZF 000 00"0 00°0 q
pI dxz/pad ¥ TIUWY JIX Tjuwy CtIng S§INOH IO SIN0H PI °p
SLT
09°€08‘L T2°569°1 S¥"91E 000 LO"TLE'T
aLk Aeg ssoan PoTIag STUL ABJ 13N pOTiad STUL "“pad pungay uotionpaqg poTiag ST
gE9EBFCLLS
d€d 2ES20S
plogatk-ehdalein LT ZF Le " CR 0o0-o 000
MLIS E1 2P 00°0 po-o 00" o0
ML T 0Z°6TL'L 08°626°T 000 00" 1
pI dxua/peg ¥ AUWY QLA juuy taIng SANOH IO SIN0H s
EFLOQ  IDqUNN 2OIYD 0zZzZ0 :pI 22AoTduyg SONTIHOILNH "W YNIISIYH
GLT
PLTGRE'T 0S5 GLY LE"LY 000 LB CcS
alx Aeg ssoan potasd sTyYlL ABd 18N POTISd STUL “pad pungeay uotionpag potTisd ST

S}09YD pTOA ‘SHDOBYD

1QI Yued  £g0Z/T1Z/Z0 :931eg 1s0d }22Ud
18T

5508 40 dIHSNMOL ¥04d IL¥0ddd

£Z0Z/6T/20 :931BQ PUd PoTiad A=d

11 TToxAed

HMILSIDEY TTOdAYd

‘sjuawlsnlpe juaIind TP U0 pPaseq 23ep }03YD 3yl JO SY S=SNTELA 3D3TI=3

HNd 80:7

Yyl Aed ssoan

TYS
HWNITH
DYATIN
by Aeg

:juswiaedag 103 STR3OL

4yl Aeg ssoao

| THIES

AOYATIN

TVS

I @pod Aeg
o :sshoTdudm

1juswilaedag

Iyl Aed ssoag

P

1juawixedag

ESNTEA QLA «

0 £€202/LZ/€E0




06°%5P ‘T 60°€9L L 06°75P ‘T 06 LY 0070 0876261 |

deg *ITQ aix Aed ss019 potiad sTyl Aed 38N POTIad STUL "Pad pungsy uotionpag potasg m%za Kea ssoap
SSSTTERA || [ E S T P N ——— T | (e
€6°LbY 79°Z11T =9 |DESI0S ,
90" L0E Tz Ld MLIS
9L FOT 7£°97 99 @UYIIAEN 0Z 6TL L 08°626°T 00°0 00°1T TYS
70" 508 Z9°GhT MIIJ 00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 GHIEE
1S b6 60" ETT mE $90d 68 €7 00°0 00°0 00°0 HOVATTIH
x"IUNY QLK Tjuuwy cang pI dxa/peq «"IUWY QLK ‘quwy - ang SINOH 10 SAT0H PI =ppD Aeg

STz uucwEunmmﬁm I03J sSTe30L

06 BGH’T 60 E9L L 06 bSK'T 06°FLY 00°0 08°626°T

~dag *aTQ aLi Aed ssoan poTIagd STYJL Aed 19N poIIad STIYL "Pad pungay uorlonpad potiag siyl Aed ssoan
LISOddd 06 FSF'T Z25000FZLO
1S F6F 60 ETT g4 sg08
9L ¥0T FE 92 ot fifatskse hRatoil
E6 LYY POTETT qd 0WSI0S 00°0 000 000 000 m AN
90" LOE 1Z74L MLIS 68 EF 0070 00°0 000 | govaTIn
70°S06 C97GFT MLTA 0Z'6TL L 08626 T 000 001 TYS
y AUWY JdLA AUy Cany UH nmxm\mumwﬂ y T AUWY JLA auwy tfang mM.:OE LO SINOH RPI 2p0D \r.mm

£202/12/20 83BQ ¥29YD ZpLQQ  ISqUNN }O2YD TP00 :PI @2AoTduz STYNYH "d YEANYXITY :ookordug

S303YDd pTOA ‘S)02UD ‘sjuswisn(pe JusIInd TP U0 pIaseq 21EP Y08UD 2yl J0 S¥ SSNTea 309TF2d [sanTea dLA «
T00d QI xued £C0Z/T2/¢0 :®3BQ 3IsOd A29UD  €ZOZ/6T/20 :°1BU pPuld potiad Ae=d
T8T :dI TToaARd
0T Fo ¢ =2beg 550d 40 dIHSNMOL €04 I¥0dHY ¥ELSIDEY TTIOHAYd Wd 80:40 €20Z/LZ/E0




daeq -atq

0C°9 0zZ-9

SZ°F Gz

ST Gp°T

¥ T IUWY LA Juwy Cangd
000
dag *atq

SP°T [

02°9 029

Se'w SZ'h

¥ T UWY JLX TjUWyY tang

€20Z/12/20 :931eq xo=yd

TOO4d

0T 30 p =beg

1qI yued

00°00T
aLix Aeg ssoan

0T"88
potiagd sTyl Aed 18N

06° 11T
poTiad STUL ‘Pad

00°0
punisy uoTalonpaqg

00°00T

q9 | DESI0S
MLIS 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°T ON
nfo ot kee RRatoi 00" 0 00°'0 000 00°0
pI dx3/pad ¥ IUWY QLA Tjuury Cang SINOH IO sinog PI 2pRd
LFZ  i3uswiaedd
00°00T 0188 06°1T 00'0 00°00T
alLx Aed ssoin potasd STUL Ard 19N poTiad STUL -~pP2d puniay uoTionpag poTiagd s
qT AV IAEN
cicfifelcistelels 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00'T
MLIS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0
p1I dxm/peqg ¥ IUWY QIR Tjuwy caIng SINOY IO Sanog is
06T8E :I9qunN }O3YD €220 :pI @2AoTdug NATSYW H NIHdHI

SYo8Y2 proa ‘syoeyc ‘sjuswisnlpe Jusaind Tl U0 paseq 21BP ¥09UYD 2U3} J0 SY SonTea 1097IoI
£202/T¢/20 :923eQ 3scd Yoayd £Z0Z/61/20 :9o3eQg pud potaad Aeg
I8T :dI TToiA=d

5508 40 dIHSNMOL ¥04d I¥OdHEd HUISIOEY TTIOHAYd Wd 80:d

poTasd sTUl ABd Ss0I9

NNYTd
10
0 Aeq

g IO0J STe30lL

UL Aed ssoan

DONINNYId

IO

I @po) Aeg
g :aodoTduyg

SONTeA QLA «

0 €coe/LZ/E0




Juswisnpy| Yo9UD = «

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 | o]
0% "8€ S9°6T 00°0 00°0€ HADYETIN
£EF TEL CT°06T qd | DUSD0S 00°000°1T 00°05¢ 00°0 00°1 NEIT-IONFENSNI
0F"TOS CEO0ET MIIS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LR HETA
207 TEL 9F " FW atcilioteA- e R Reguin| 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHOYM NOELLOUTH
8 LTL'T S9°6LE MLId 0070 000 00°0 00°0 HANSYHIEL | RLNdEd
v IULY LA Tjuury CaInp pI dxa/paa x " AUUY ALK Tjuwy and SINOH IO SInoy PI 2pPD Aed
£S7 rjuswiyzedag I03F STEICT
G9°GLY 07 "9TT’E G3°GLY9 05870¢£2 00°0 GT"206
deg -"xTQ dLi Aeg ssoan poTiad sSTYL Aed 19N pPOTISd STIYL -"pad pungsy uotionpag potisd mdms,ﬁ Aed ssoan
|
000 00°0 000 000 TANSYHAL ALNddd
00°0 000 0070 JOVHETINW
0F 8¢ G961 00°0 00°0¢€ | AOYIATIN
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 NHIT-HONYIASNI
1I50dud G97146L9 YLLOLVELT 0070 00°0 00°0 SU9YM NOTLOUTH
£9° %P S8 ¢l I3 TIYOTATN 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SE9YM NOIIDATH
V2 60L 007621 MLIA 00°0 00°0 00°0 1O
¥8°06T L6 7S g3 0dSI0S 000 0070 000 00" 0 | 10O
€8 0ET B9 LE MLIS 00°8L0°€E 05°988 00°0 G2 6h f Rct:!
&7 IUWY ALA Tulry tand p1 dx3/paa x " IUUY QLA fQUWY  CIn SINOH IO SINOY pI epod Aed
€20€/12/20 *23ed ¥29YD SpLdd iasqunpy {osyd 0vz0 :pI eslordwd ULIHM T  dTIEHOIW  :esdordug
GL°G99'T 0z-6TL'8 SL°G99'T SOTFIS 000 08°6LT'Z
*dag "2TQ@ arx Aeg ssoan poTtaad sTyL Aed 38N poTAsd STYL "pPad punyay uoTjonpag potiad STyl Aed ssoin
00°000°T 00°0s¢ 000 00°T NIIT-HONYINSNI
LISO4dud GLTG99'T MMmmmwN__LN 0070 000 000 0070 SU9YM NOILOHETH
Ev-9ct 87 L€ qd HYYDIAEN 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IW HYId
6S°0FS ST/GET T 0dSI08S 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 , dWNIdE
LG OLE P9 Z6 MLIS 00-0 000 0070 00" 0 JOYHTIN
09°810°T G9¥S5E MLIA 02 6TL L 08°626°T 00°0 001 TS
x " IUWY QLA fJuwy CaInd p1 dxm/peqa ¥ 3UWY QLA Tuwy  cInD SINOH IO sInoy PI 2pod Aedq
£20Z/12/20 :@3BQ ¥23UD TPLQd  :I9qunN 329UD FE00 :PI eokotdud ONONED  WIHLNAD :@sdordug
£cz| :auswiaedsg
SYD9YD pPToAa ‘s3o8yd ‘sjuswisnlpe jusIand TTE UC PIsSeRg 91ep TDYD 9yl JO SY SONIRA 109TISI|SO0TEBA QLA «
T00d QI Yueg £202/12/20 :93eQ 3s0d O3YD £Z0Z/6T/20 :@3ed pug poTiad Aed
T8T QI Troxhed
0T Jo g abeg SS0M 40 dIHSNMOL ¥0d I¥0ddd ddLSIOWd TTOHAYd Wd 8031%0 €20Z/LZ/EO




0p - ThE’Z 09°SE8'TT 0V TPE’Z 55 FRL 00°0 567580 g |
*deag "ITQ aix Aeg ssoan poTIad STUL Aed 38N poTaad STYL ' ped punysy ucTionpad poTisd st

02 6TL L 08°626°T 00°0 00°T _
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070
00°8LO'E 057988 000 S 6¥

€52

$Y08Y0 proa ‘syoeyc ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiand TTe uC paseq 91eD }09YD aUl J0 SY SSNTBA JD02TIaI
T00d QI qUBd  €£20Z/TZ/g0 :*23ed 3s0d }O9UD  £Z0Z/6T/2Z0 :93eQ pud potiag A=d
T8T QI TroxA=d
0T Fo g =abeg 5508 J0 JdTHSNMOL ¥MO4d Id80dHEd HULSIOEY TIOHAVd Wd 80:¢

yl Aedg ssoan
TYS

GNITH
283y

sanTeA QLA «

0 €20c/Le/E0




0T SLE
£ bee
£EL"LS
78°GTS
¥ T JUWY LK

EL°LS
0T"SLE
Ev vec
P8°91S
¥ " IUWY ALK

0T Fo L °beg

0070 00°0509 09°%6T'T 0F S6¢ 00°0 oo.omw~dh

‘deg *aTQ aix Aed ssox9 poTIad STYL Aed 38N pPoTIad STUL 'pad punjysy uotlonpag potiad STYL Aed $s01D
......................................................................................................................................... I
0070 000 010 ¢l 000 NOLIYIOVA
00°0 00" o0 000 000 MDIS
00" 0 000 000 000 NI T
00°0S0 ‘S 00'0%2°T 00" 0 00 29 | 28d
00°Q 00°0 00°0 0070 _ 1O
00°0 000 000 000 IOYHATIW
8£°Z6 99 | 245008 00°Q00‘T 00° 08¢ 00°Q 00" 1 NIIT-EONFANSNI
GT°64 MLIS 00°0 00°0 000 000 SUO¥M NOILLDATI
TI8° 14 T TIYDTAHTN Q0" 0 000 00" 0 000 QZHZHGMH LOTd
827841 MLIA 00" 0 00"0 00" 0 000 MIIATY J0| TYY0d
Tauury taInp PI dxd/ped ¥ T IUWY QLA Tjuwy tany SINOH IO SINOH pPI 2pPD Aeg

|
g9z :juswiredsg I0J STRIOL
1

|

b —
'
1
1
1
1
'
I
1
1
1
1
1
1

0070 00°0509 09 F6T'T 0% 562 0070 00°06%°T
.ng .MHD alix hﬂm SS019 UOHme mﬂﬂ& %mm 19N ﬁOHme STUL -“p=ad punjiay COMUUﬁ@QQ @OHM@N Wmﬁﬁ %mm‘WMOMU
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 MATAZY 40 QuYOS
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 c HOVATIH
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 HNTTH
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 oz$szma 1014
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 mMm%Z NOIIOETE
00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 | NOII¥YOYA
19°12 qAF  AIYOIAIN 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 m MOIS
8L Z6 EF DESIOS 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 m 10
G166 MLIS 00°000°T 00° 052 00°0 00°T NI TT-TONVEASNT
97921 MIId 00°050°S 00°0pZ‘1 00°0 00729 ” oEy
‘Juury caInd pI dx3/pag » " UWY ALA Sjuwy cany SINOH I0 sINoH BI 2PoD Aed
€202/12/20 :93Bd X08YD £6T8C :Iaquny }oayd £600 :pI sshotdugz SNINTIM D RMYW :o09foTdug

69g | :3uswiaedsg

SY¥D8YD PTOA ‘s322y2 ‘siuswisnlpe jus1ano TTe UC pPIsSBg 231BpP ¥03Yyd 2U3 J0 SV SanTeA 10s8TI9d|sanTesa LA =

T00d :dI NUuBH  €Z0Z/TZ/Z0 :93BA 1S0d YOIYD  £Z0Z/6T/Z0 930 puz poirad Augd
I8T :dI TT03ABg

SSOM 40 dIHSNMOL ¥04d Id0ddd ¥ALSIOEY TTIOHAYd Wd 803%0 €¢0&/LZ/E0




LIsoduad
00°S%T
00°0¢9
00°Sc¥
08 T0L
¥ T UL

[0 A

~deg -ata
00°GST
GZ°90T
Gz 9¢
0% GLT
TAUWY CTaIng
0T"LZ0'2
*deg ‘x1Q
0T LZ0’'E
S5Z°9¢
00°GST
GZ°90T
07 GLT
TQUWY Cang
£Z0Z/Te/20 :23ed 323yd

0T Fo g =beq

TOOd

1qI Mueg

00°000°0T
aLE Aegd ssoxn

otclifelotstelel:]
MLIS
otollic e aseRetuin
MIIJI

PI dxm/pad

00-000‘0T
alLX Aegd ssoian

FZT000TH0
I0 ENYOIAIN
FH 03IS00S
MIIS

MIId

pI dxd/ped

F¥LAd

0T LZ0"E 06" 2LV
poTiad sTUlL Aed 189N roTaadg
00°000°0T 00°00s’2
¥ T IUWY QLA Tjuwy caIng
0T"LZO'C 06°2ZLF
potiag STUL Aed 39N  poTaad
00°000°0T 00°00s‘2
¥ T3UWY QLA Tjuwy cang
rIsqunN q28YD 8¥Z0

:p1 @skoTduy

200y

|

potiad siyr Aeg ssoan

JAHIHD
Do Aeg

:juswiaedsg IoJ STEIOL

potasd suyl Aed ssoan

H22I70d 40 JAHIHD

S)08YUD proa ‘syo9yo ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiino [IE U0 paseq 231BP }09Yd 2yl J0 SY SONTeA 109TIoI

S50d J0 dIHSNMOL ¥904 Id90d3d dULSIOHM TTOHAYd

ggoe/1ez/20

18T

1@3eq 3sod o9y

£202/61/20
1ar TTeIdeq

193eg pumg potaad ABd

00°0 00°005°€
STUL -pad pungey uoTionpag
00-0 00" 1 HOITOd J0
SINOH IO sanoy pI =p
S0E
00°0 0070052
STYL -"pad punyay uoT3}onpad
0070 00°T
SINOH IO Sanoyg

QI spod Aed
AQOTHNW

:oakoTduyg

sonTeA ali «

Wd 8040 €20Z/LC/EO




|

|

juswisnipy yo9YyD

x

o |
v 9% 0v" 67 T9 | 3I$008 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 0 ONILIEW TRIDALS
LG LE T6°G61 MLIS 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°0 00°€ ONINNYTd
G80T L8 9 A4 AYYOIAAW 00°0 00'0 000 000 IO
»"IUWY QLA TJUwy Cang p1 dxa/peg ¥ IUWY QLA Tjuwy tang $INOH 10 SIncy pI o2ppd Aedq
c08 :juswiaedsg I03 STEI0J
0070 00°00T SE° 26 9L 000 00°00T ||
~dag -atQ aLx Aeg ssoan potasg sSTYL ABd 398N pPOTIAd STYL "pad punjay uotjonpag potaad mﬂza Aed ssoio
— |
SF° T SK°T Jd TIYOIdTN 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 [ hife)
0z°9 0Z°9 Td 0ES00S 00°00T 00°00T 00" 0 00" 1 | ONINNYTId
¥ IUUY OLA TJully Cang pI dxad/pad ¥ TIUUY LA Tjuwy Can SINOH LO sanoy %H apo) Aed
£20Z/12/20 :@3BQ ¥294YD T6T8E :Iaqunp ¥29UDd 0810 :PI @=2Kotdug HIDYS W mqmz@m :@adoTdug
|
|
|
0070 00°00T 0T 88 06°TT 00°0 00°00T
*dag -aTQ aLA Aeg ssoin poTaag sSTUlL Aed 219N potiad STIUL -“p=2d puniay uotjonpag poTiagd STyl ABd Ss0ID
s |
[ A SP°1 a8 HEYO TAHH
0Z°9 0zZ'9 gd 0ASI0S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 hire}
GZ°F sz e MLIS 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°T ONINNYId
xTIUWY QLX Tjuwy Cang pI dx3/p=qg ¥ IUUY QLA fjuwy CaIng SINOH 10 sInoy BI 2poD Aed
£20Z/12/20 :9@3ed ¥o3yd 68TBE  IdQUON HDOIYD LLTO Pl 99AoTduyg ITIIMEYH [ MIYW  :o2Aordug
00" 0 86°8FS 99°1%Z £9°2¢€ 000 62 VLT
*dag -a1Q alx Aeg ssoig potasad STUL Aed 19N poTaad STyl -"ped puniay uotionpadg poTaag Syl Aeg ssoan
GG L L6 € ot i\t s Raetoint 00°00T 00°0 000 000 ONIZFEN TYIDAdS
10 b€ 00" LT 33 DISI0S 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°1 ONINNYTA
ze'ee 99° 1T MLIIS 85°8¥%E 62 FLT 00" 0 00°0 a¥d dmiL
»"IUWY QLA Tjuuy cang pI dxza/pea ¥ T IUWY QLA TJuwy caIng SINOH 10 sanoy BI @2pod Aeg
£20Z/12/20 :23ed oayD 9gT8E  ARqunN {DBYD TLT0  :p1 e2dordum SEMAL [ TIVHOIW :oshordug
s08 | :3uswizedsg
SY03YD PTOA ‘SY09YD ‘siuswisnlpe JusIInD TR UC Paseq 93ep ¥D2UDd Yl J0 SY SONTBA 102TI2I|SanTea LA «
1004 QI quBd  £20Z/TZ/Z0 :93ed 3804 }AOBYD  £Z0Z/6T/Z0 :D3eQ PUZ poTIiag Aeg
T8T :AI TToXAeg
0T O § =2bea SS0Y A0 dIHSNMOL ¥Od I¥0dTd YILSIDEN TIONAVd Wd BO3E0 £20Z/LZ/€0




Juawysnlpy| yooyD = «
|
|

TO"6LY 'L 19°9F9°GY ZE°6G9'6 99°5TF ‘2 00°0 86 7LO'ZT
~deg -atQ aii Aed ssoin poTisd STYL Aed 318N pPOTIBg STYL "Paq puniasy uoTilonpag poTaad syl Aed ssoan
00°0 0070 00°0 000 NOTILYOVA
CETFRE’T 91" L69 00°0 00°€ aug dMmL
00°00F¥ 000 00°0 0070 ONILIIW TY¥IDEAS
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 MOIS
09°LST'¢Z 0F-68L'S 00°0 00°€ VS
LT T LT 2F 00°0 0070 TWITE
00°821'8 0s-9zgt’e 00°0 SZ TTI Rlotts
00°00F 00" 00F 00°0 00" % ONINNYT
00°0 000 00°0 0070 10
Zh veT G9°6T 00°0 00°0€ m%mquz
00°000°2 00°00S 00°0 002 DMHqumuzwmbmzH
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 I TII4
60°68L°C 6LTLEL g4 DESI08 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHAOYM NOILOIATH
98°9€8'T Z5°8LY MLIS 000 0070 000 00°0 ONINIVHL LOT3
8Z°2S9 S eLT Td TIYOIAEN 00°0 0070 000 000 TINSYIEL  ALNdH
957 L6L'E FL ETH MLIA 00" 000°0T 00°005°2 00°0 001 H0IT0d J0| AAIHD
TG b6F 60 ETT 3T sg0d 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 METIATY J0|advod
&7 JUWY QLA Jluwy CIny PI dxg/paa ¥ IUWY ALA TJuwy CInD SANOH 1O sanoy PI 2p9D Aegq

:Troakeg 103 [sTe30] pueran

00°0 86 8L TT°2Z2% 812G 000 6Z°vLE ||
“deg -at1Q alx Aeg ssoa9 potaag styl Aegd 18N poTaad STUL °pPag punisy uoTjionpag poTiad STyl Aed ssoan
85 8PE 62 FLT 00°0 000 awm dML

508 | :3juswixedsqg

SYOBYD PTOA ‘SYDIYD ‘sjuswisnlpe jusaand TTR UC Paseq 91Pp IPUD BYI IO SY SINTBA J02TIDI [senTea dILA v
1004 :dI Hueg €202/T2/20 :23ed 1s0d T{YD £202/6T/20 :®3eg pud poTiag Aeg
18T (0T TTOIA®d
0T 3o QT =beg S50Y J0 dIHSNMOL €04 I¥Oddd WELSIDAY TIOHAVd Wd 80140 €20&/LZ/E0




£9°02T 02" LE cicillelctsfolols) o
L9 .LE 0s°8 MLIS FLTGPOT 00°0 000 00°0 add dMmd
0Z° 82 0L"8 1 TIYOIAAR 007006 00°009 00°0 00°9 ONTLETN q_,:uumm
¥ TAUWY QLA tluwy tand pI dxd/paa ¥ IUWY LA Tuwy cang SINOH JO SInoy PI °ppo Aeg
|
€01 _MEmEuqu%Q 103 sTel10lL
|
|
|
|
1
|
00°0 BG"8¥%9 0E 24T 08 ee 000 00°"00¢e
deg "aTQg aix Aedg ssoan poTIad sTUL Aed 389N poTIad STYL “ped punjay uoctionpeqg poTiad STyl Aed ssoa9
0F "6 06°¢2 atc Mk el fafaint m
T 0¥ 0FTCT €43 DESD08 00 00€ 00002 0070 00" ¢ wZHHnﬂmz TYIDHELS
LS LT 0S8 MLIS 85" 8BFE 00" o 00°0 00°0 | ayd dmMiL
» ' IUUY QLA TJuwy CInd p1 dxd/pad ¥ " JUWY ALA TJuwy Cang SINOH L0 SanoH pI ®pod Aeg
€£Z0Z/90/€0 :@3BQ H23YD 6TZ8E :Iaqunpy 323y PLTO :pI @3kotrdug ¥NINS ¥ TIVHIIW :=o9Aordugm
|
|
o e o o o e o e o e o = = = = = = = = = = = = = = 111.......|I..|l|||||l|||l||l||||||l||...ll..|.."..|r(||||l |||||
00°0 BG"8F9 0L F8BT 0E°GT 00°0 00°00¢ b
*deg ‘xtQ ali Aeg ssoin poTiad STUL Aed 3I@8N  PpOTIBd STYL "pad punyay uctionpad potiagd g1yl Aed s$5019
|
0r°6 06'¢2 Id @NYOIATA 00°00¢€ 00-00¢ 000 00" ¢ ONILYIAW TYIDAAS
TZ° 0% OFTET Td 0dS00S 85 8F€E 00" 0 000 000 add dML
&7 JUWY QLA Tjuly CInd p1 dxm/pag xTIUWY ALA SJuwy Cang SINOH LO sanoy @H apop Aed
£Z0Z/90/€0 :23Bd ¥29yd £TZ8E fIaqunp O3yd EGO0 :pI ®afordugm MYHSONYT ¥NYIa :=siordum
5 5 . . . . |
00°0 8G"8F9 0L F8T pE"ST 00°0 00"00¢
deg 'ITq aLi Aeg ssoan POTISad STUL Aed 218N poTasgd STUL "pPed punjay ucIjonpag poTiagd S1yl Ard ssoan
0% "6 0672 SIH HEYOIAER 00 00¢E 00-00¢ 00°0 00-¢ ONILIHW TYIDddS
T2 0% 0F° 2T a9 0dSI0S 85 BFE 00°0 00°0 00" 0 | add dML
» " IUUY QLA Tjuwy CInd p1 dxa/paad »"IUUY QLA ‘Juwy Cand SINOH 10 SInoH BI spod Aed
£202/90/€0 :23BQ Yo3yd TTEBE sA2quUnN 094D SLTO0 :pI @2doTduyg NOWMYH W NNAT :o2iordug
c07| :auswiaedag
S)29YD proa ‘syoayd ‘sjuswisnlpe JusaiIno TR U0 pPOsSEQ 91EP X09YD Ayl JO SY SONTEA 308TISI |SaNTEBA LA «
T00d QI Mued  £Z0Z/90/£0 :@3BQ 304 YOBUD  £20Z/P0/E0 93120 pum potiad Aed
281 :dI Troxdeq
£T 30 1 =2beg SS0d 40 JIHSNMOL ¥04 I4d0dEd dULSIOEY TTIOMAYd Wd 603Z0 €2Z02/LC/E0




6079091 G1°99L'6 60°9F9 T 9% °91¢E 00°0 GG°Z96 ‘T
~dag -atq aLx Aeq ssoin poTied STUL Aed 38N PpPOTIag STYL "padg punjyay uoTilonpag potasg siyr Aed ssoan
FZ 865 S9°6TT cic fifelcttelels
0T 0T¥ 0" z8 MLIS 00" 6696 08°626°T 00°0 00°1 || T1¥s
16 6ET 86°LT qI TIYOIAIA LE e 00°0 00°0 00°0 | emras
SO0 FED 18798 MITJ 88 FL GL"ZE 0070 0005 ADYATIW
v IUWY ATR TJuwy CaIng PI dxu/psad ¥ T IUWY QLA Tjuwy Cang SI00H IO SanoH pI =2poD Aed
1
CLT HUGwEU.MmeD A0 sTR30T
60°979°T GT"99L'6 97" 9T1E 00°0 66296 ‘T
~dag -ata Qlx Aed ssoan potaad STyl A®d 18N POTIS STUL "pad punzsy uotionpag potiad syl Aed ssoin
LIS0d3a 6079791 ge9c8rzLe
vZ 865 G9T6TI TE 0ISD0S
e B |
T6°6€T 867 LT otcfllorEssobnatoini LZ Zh 00°0 00'0 00°0 | TNITH
0T 0Tk z0 8 MLIS 88 L GL"ZE 000 0008 ADYATIN
S0 FER 18798 MLIJ 00767976 0876261 00'0 00°T TYS
¥ TIUWY LA TIUWY CaIng pI dxE/pad ¥ T JUWY QLA Tjuwy Cang SINoH 10 sInoy PI 2pod Aed
£202/90/€0 :93BQ {29UD 8pLOQ :IdqUNN }O3YD 0zzo :pl @sfordug SONIHOIOH "W ¥NILSI¥HD :o2fordugm
SLT | :3uswiaedsg
1
|
00°0 PLGRE'T 09°G%G 0% 78 00°0 00°009
*deg "aTQ alLir Aed ssoan poTIad STYL Aed 1N potaad sTyl -“p=2d puniay uotijonpag poTiag SIUL Aed ssoan
€071 | :3usuwiaedsg
SYDaYD pTOA ‘SY03aYD ‘sjuswisnlpe JuaIINT TR UC PISBY 23IBP ¥OIUD DY IO SY SoanTBA Jo02TJ2d |sanTeA dLA «
T00d QI Mued  €£Z0Z/90/€0 :23eQ 3504 ¥O2UD  £Z0Z/FPO/E0 9380 PUd poTiag A=g
78T :dI TToxAeg
€T Jo g abeg S50Y A0 dIHSNMOL ¥04d Ld0ddd HHELSIDAY TIOHAYd Wd 60380 €202/LZ/€0




¥ IUUY QLA

LI50d3ad
£9°06

06" L8E
£9°69¢

10 §85%¢

¥ 3UWY QLA

€E"S89'T

00°0sZ’9

E€°G89'T

L9 PTE 00°0

00°000°2

*deg -"ITQ aLx Aeg ssoan poTaad sTYL Aed 318N poTiad STIYL 'pad punjay uoTionpag poTaad STyl Aegd ssoan
00" %21 A4 [ DES00S
00°58 MIIS
00°62 g8 TUYDIQEN 00°0 0070 00°0 000 ONEINNYTId
L9°9L MLIJ 00°05Z'9 00°000°2 00°0 00T MOBESHESSY
Uy Cand PI QNM\U&Q ¥ T J3UWY JLX TQUwyY ran) SINOH 10 SINOH UH QUUU %mm
£1e auswlaedsdg I0I STEIOT
£€°589°T 00°05Z'9 £€°689°T L9°FIE 00°0 00°000'7
*dag "I1d aLxA Arg ssoan poTiad sTUL Aed 19N poTiad STYL "pP=ad puniay uoTionpag poTiagd STyl Aed ssoan
EETG89°T 768F8FTLT
0062 ofollintt Aol Ratary|
00" FZT T 0ISD0S
00" 58 MLIS 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONINNYTID
L9 9L MLTJ 00 0SZ'9 00" 0002 00°0 00°1 ¥OSSISSY
Sjuuy Cand p1 dxu/pag ¥ TIUWY OLA Tjuwy caIng SANOH 1O sanoy pI @poD Aeg
£202/90/€0 :33BQ 3¥03UD 0GL00  IBqUON ¥DBYD 6800 :pI @okotrdud AHOIS [ ¥IEONY :29KoTdwg
IIIIIIII illlIlIIlrIIIIIIIIlIIIlIIIIIllIlIIIIIIIl!...llIlIIlllrllllllllllllllllllllIIIIlIIIllIIlIIIIIII||IIIIII|l...Illlllllllllllllll[illAlllIIlIIIIIIII
£12| :3uswjxedag
- e e e e s T O O ol o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ) IM llllllllllllll
SYD3YD PIOA ‘SY02Uc ‘sjuswisnlpe jus1ind [P UC P3SEQ S1BP ¥O2UD aUl JO SY SonTea 30aTjal|sanTea dLA «
T00d A YueH  £Z0Z/90/€0 :23BQ 1I50d Y09UD  £20Z/F0/E€0 :91eBQ pul porisg Amg

€T 3o £ =beg

ZBT :dI TToak=g
SSOY J0 dIHSNMOL ¥Od I¥OdTEY ¥MAISIDEY TIOMAYd

Wd 6037¢0 €202/LZ/E0




96°98F ‘T 6872626 96°98F ‘T P8 2P 00°0 087626 T

“ THS

Yyl Aed ssoag

WIS
DYATIN
0D Aeg

|

GTz :3uswiaedsg I0JF STE}OL

dag "aTQ aLx Aed ssoan potasd styl ABd 189N poTaad STUL "ped pungay uotlonpag pPOTIad ST

BT €95 9z 91T Tl | DESI0S

90 98¢ 00°6L MLIS

TLTTET 56792 I8 TEv¥OIAEN 00°679 ‘6 08°626°1T 0070 00T

TL GGY L9091 MLIJI 000 000 00°0 00°0

8% 596 L6 0L "5 sd0d 68 €h 000 0070 00" 0 o

x T IUWY QLA Tquwy cang pI dxz/peg ¥ IUWY QLA TIUWY CaInd SINC0H ILO sincy PI ®=p
96°98F'T 68°269°'6 96°98F'T F8 ThY 00°0 08°626°T |
dog *1t1g alLx Aegd ssoan PoTIad STUL Aed 189N poTaad STUL "ped pungay uorionpag poTiag ST

LIsodad 96°98F T Z50007ZL0

8% 595 L6 0L atclES=fel=!

TLTTET 56792 cic@lichEa o RRatainy

BT €96 G2 GTT qd DES00S 00°0 00°0 0070 000

90" 98¢ 007 6L MLIS 68 €% 0070 00°0 000

TL* SS9 L970GT MLTI 00" 6796 08°626°T 00°0 00T

xTIUWY QLXK SJuuY CanD p1 dx@/psg ¥ IUWY QLA fquwy CaAnD sIn0H 10 sIncy 1§

£20Z/90/€0 :®3BQ 23YD LbLad  asquny 302yD TP00 :pI @2AoTdug STYIYH " SEANYXKE]

S}Y09YD pTOoA ‘sSy0aUd ‘sjuswisnlpe juaiano [P U0 PISEQ S1EP Y08UD Byl JQ SY SsonTea 00Tyl
71004 QI ueg €202/90/€0 :93BQ 3Isod A0ayd £¢0¢/F0/E0 230 pud poTtaad A=dg
28T QI TIoxA=d
€1 Jo § =beg SSOM A0 JdIHSNMOL ¥Od Ld04ddd HALSIOEYM TTIOMAVI Hd 603

ylL Aed ssoi9

HWNITA

ADYETIN

TS

I 2po) Aed
¥ :o0AoTdwg

santea dLA »

0 £202/LZ/€0




~deg -zIQ
07" ¢t 0c"9
0s°8 XA 4
06" ¢ SP°1
¥ T IUWY JLA Tjuuy CIng
0070
desg -z1Q
06°¢ SFTI
0F° 2T oz
06" 8 SZ7¥
¥ TAUWY JLA Tjuury Cang
€Z02/90/£0 :93Bd ¥29UD

€1 Fo g abegq

00°002 0T 88 06°TT 00°0 00°00T ||
arx Aeg ssoan potiad styl Aed 318N potasd STIYL "pad pungay uoTionpag poTaad STyl Ard S50I9
T DESI0S
MIIS 00°00E 00" 00T 00°0 00°T ONINNYTd
Td TAYOTATW 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 1O
p1I dxd/paad ¥ IUWY LA Tluwy CIng SINOH IO sIinoy PI °ppo Aed
|
Lpz f3uswiaedsg 103 STEIO
007002 0188 06°TT 00°0 00°00T ||
dlLA Aed ssoan poTIag sTYL Aed 318N potTiad SIYL -“pRd puniyay uoTtlionpag potaad M%QH Aeg ssoan
[
otollice v e R (atc vl t
43 DISI0S 00°002Z 007 00T 000 00°1 DONINNYTIA
MIIS 00°0 000 000 000 hile)
p1 dxz/pag » " IUWY ALA TJuwy CInd SInoy IO Sanoy pI apo) Aeg
|
GTZBE :Iaquny H22Ud £zz0 :pI @2KoTdug NETSYH H NEHdE1S :esdordug

S)YD8YD pPTOA ‘SYDOIYD

AT uEg £202/90/€0 :23Bd 3Is0d }23YyD
A=

550¥ 40 JIHSNMOL d04d ILdodad

£Z0Z/P0/€0 :23eg pud potTiad Aed

1ar TroIdeg

HALSIDHY TTOHAYd

‘sjuswisnlpe jusIand TTE UC paseq 93epP }29YUD 9yl JO SY SONTBA 109TI=ai

Wd 607

R R

:quswiaedsg

sanTeA Ik »

0 €20Z/L2/E0




90" 888
LLTBOS

0L LOC

67 LOT’Z

y " IUWY QLA

LISodud
99°6%

FZ vES
Ze"elc
96°49%T

¥ P 3UWY ALX

LIS0daa
70"8GT

PL GLY
TZ°€9¥F
SZ'ELZ'T

¥ " AUWY dLA

€T 0 9 =beg

£9°99T1
A€ 40T
79°9¢
§976LE

Tjuwy caInd

9270871
€019
00°52T
8% 12
ELTRT
T uury
€Z0g/90/¢€0

“IND

GL7S99'T

deg -aTIq

SL'GY99 T
19°1¢
ST GET
79726
59 FSZ
Uy

£202/90/€0

Langy

ra23eqg ¥oauyd

te3eq yoayd

=4 | 2IS00S
MLIS

Td TEYIIAEN
MLIJI

pI dxu/pad

06°Z9F‘E
ALX Aeg ssoa9

9LLILYZLT
IF ENYOIAEN
MIId

Hd 0ESI0S
MIIS

PI dxd/p=a

T6L0a

00°668°0T
aLi Aeg ssoan

£E9£8FZLE
oicilictty-eNgeteini
5 0ISI0S
MIIS

MIId

pI dxd/pad

gFLAd

S¥o3Yd pIoA
£202/90/€0

1l ued

‘syo9Yd
123Bd 3sod Y29UD

Z8T :aI TT1oxAeg

£202/F0/E0

SSOY Jd0 dIHSNMOL ¥MOd I¥0dEd ¥ILSIDIY TIOHAYd

00°0 00°0 00°0
0F"8€E 000 00°0
00" 0521 007052 0070
00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00°0 00 0
000 00" 0 00°0
¥ TAUWY QLA Uy taIny SINCH 10
927081 72 991
potaad sTYL Aed 38N pPoTasd STYL p2d
0070 000 00°0
00°0 0070
0% 8E 000 00°0Q
00°0 00°0 0070
000 00°0
000 00" 0 00" 0
00 o0 00°0
000 00°0 00°0
05" vZF’E 0Ss°9FrE 00°0
¥ IUWY QLA Tjuwy Cang SINOH IO
TIaqunN {o9ayD 0bz0 :pI 99AoTdumg
SL°G99°T SO°FIS
poTasd STYL Aed I8N POTIBd STYL ‘pad
00-o0sz’t 00°06¢ 00°0
00°0 00" 0 00°0
00°0 00°0 0070
00-0 000 00°0
00°0 000 00°0
00°6F2°6 08°626°T 00°0
x T 3UWY dLA T3uwy tanp SINOH LO
tIaquny Yoayd FE00 pI 29koTdwug

00°0
00°0
00T
000
0070
0070
sInoy

puniay ucT3ionpag

0070
00°0
00" 0
00~
00°
00-
00°
00" 0
GZ'6l
sanoy

o o o o

punisy uctjionp2g

00°1
00°0
000
0070
00°0
00°T
sInoy

‘sjuswisnlpe jua1ind TTB UC PasSeq 21ePp YO2UD 9y} JO SY SSN[rA 308TIal
191BQ pulg pota=agd Azg

€6z :jusujaeds

JuawIsnNLpy| yo09ys = »

b
EDVATIN
NEIT-TONFINSNT
L TdTd
STIYM zowBumqm
FINSYIUL | RINdEQ

PI 2ppD Aed

potiag ST

|
TENSY

NEI]
SHIY
SHIN

poTisd ST
1

:mH@
SHIY

H
DNONTD  VYIHLNA

Wd 604

|
|
BI 2pod Aed
GLIHM T ETTIHII

g I0I STE30L

Yyl Aeg ssoag

qdL ALndad
dOVHATIW
HOVHTIN
—HONYEINSNT
M NOILOHATH
M NOTLOHETH
LO

L0

2HY

W :ashkoTdumg

Uyl A®d ssoag

—HONYINSNI
M NOILOITH
I HdId
GWITA
HOVHATIN
TYS

I @pod Aeg

O 9@9AhoTdug

SanTeA QLA «

0 €20Z/LZ/E0



T0°9¥8°1 06 T9€'FT 10°9%8°T 627089 00°0 0£°925°'7

*dag *I1Q aix Aeg ssoan poTasad sTUL Aed I8N pPOTIag STYL "paa pungay uoTionpadg poTiag STyl A®d SS0I9
00°6F73%’6 08°626°'T 00°0 00°1T TS
0o-o 0070 0o0"o0 00°0 NI
0§ FZF’E 0S5 9FE 000 SZ°6T DA

£62 | :auswixedsg

S}28Y2 proa ‘syosyd ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiano [[e uo paseq 23EP WO2YD 2yl IO SY SONTRA 109TI9I1[SSnTEA QIX «
1004 :dI Mueq €202/90/€0 2380 1504 YO2YD £202/F0/E£0 :93pd puld potiad Amd
28T :dI TToXAeg
£1 30 [ °beg S50 J40 JIHSNMOL ¥0J4d I¥Oddd dILSIDTN TIOUAVd Wd 603Z0 £202/LT/E0




EFP"I8F
P1°68¢
69°2CTT
01°699
» "JUWY QLA

€T 70 g =begq

€E790T
TL™ %9
98°Fe
9z EST

T3uwy  Cany

98 7g
££°901T
TL° 59
927 €ST
- juury

€202/90/€0

tang

1@3eQ ¥ooyDd

T00d

0% 8T18°L
alx Aed ssoin

00" 0 000 c0"0 000 NOILITITA
00" 0 00" Q 00" 0 00'0 MDIS
Z8°6¢C 28°6¢ 00°0 00°0 dNITY
00°STS‘9 007697 ‘T 00°0 SC EL Blckst
000 0070 00°0 00°0 10
8G EC 85°€EC 00°0 00°9¢ HDYHATIW
Td | DESI0S 00°0682°T 00°04¢ 00°0 00°T NEIT-IDONYHNSNI
MLIS 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEOYM NOIILOETI
I8 SEYOIAENW 00-Q 00°0 00" 0 00°0 ONINIVHL L1LO7TH
MLTA 00°0 00°0 0070 000 MIIATE J0| Qdv0d
pI dxd/pad ¥ UMY JLA Tjuwy tang SANOH IO SAN0H pPI opvD Aeq
cgz :auswiiedsg 103 STEI0L
|
c
0P 8T18°L FCT6IF'T 9T°6%E 000 07 89L‘T
aLA ABd ssoan poTasad sSTUL Aed 219N poTasd sSTYL -“ped punyay uoTionpag poTiad siyl LAed ssoin
000 0070 00°0 00°0 MATAY J0 QuYod
BG ETC 8G°EC 000 00°9¢ HdOVEHTIN
28762 ¢8'6c 000 00°0 GNITE
00"0 000 000 000 ONINIVIL LOTE
o000 000 00°0 00°0 STOYM NOILIJETTE
o0"0 000 00°0 00°0 NOIL¥OYA
ciclifcetareRtataint 00°0 000 00°0 000 MOIS
B3 0ES00S 00°0 0070 000 000 hirlo]
MLIS 00°062°T 00°0S2 000 00°T NATT-TONVEOSNI
MLII 00°STIS ‘9 00°G69% T 00°0 SZ €L 23
pI dxm/pag L TIUMY QLK Sluwy Cany sInoy IO sInoy BI 2pon Arg
0ZZ8E :IaqunN O3YD €600 :pI =23ikorduzm SNIMIIM O A¥MYW :99AoTdwuyg
597 | :3uswiaedag
S}¥oaYD PTOA ‘SY09UD ‘siuswasnlpe jusiino [T UO pPaseq 23ep 09Ul 2yl J0 §Y Sonrea 1097I=ai|sanTesa QLA «
*dI Mued  £Z0Z/90/E0 :93BQ 3804 D3YD  £Z0Z/p0/E0 @1BQ PU¥ potiag Asg
Z8T QI TToxAeg

P2 6TR T

poTiag sTYL Aed 28N

9T 6FE
poTIad STUL "Pad

0070

SSOY 40 JdIHSNMOL HO4d IY0ddd HELSIDEYM TIOHAYd

punjyay uotTlIonpag

0% 89L'T
potiagd s

Hd 60 *¢

Yyl Aeg ssoin

0 €20¢/LZ/€0



06" ¢
07" ZT
0S8
¥ CUWY QLA

LIS0ddd

GZ 18T
00"SLL
5Z"TES
007LLB

¥ TIUWY LK

ET 30 6 @beg

€20Z/80/€0

£202/90/€0

£202/90/€0

SP'1
09
T
SqUWY aAnD

OT*LED '
rdag *atd

0F"GLT
fuwy CaIng

01" LZ0‘T
*dag "atd

0T°LZ0'T
5g"9¢

007 6ST
6Z°90T

0 GLT
fauwy cand

123BQ YO2YD

193eg YOBUD

H=RA-Tqltel=1ijo)

1gI Mueg

91E8E

00°00¢
arx Aeg ssoan

H | IV TATN

qd DASI0S

MIIS

pI dxm/pad
pTZ8E

00°005‘2T
dlix Aed ssoan

T4 DISI0S
MLIS
feicilict=y-sogutol
MIIJI

p1 dxg/p=d

00°005°2T
aLix Aegd ssoi

FZTO00TRO
eiegicttirenatoiy|
A3 DASI0S
MLIS

ML

pI dxm/peq

6 LA

S}YJ3YD pTOA
€£202/90/€0

Isquny Y23YD

01°88

potiad STYL Aed 38N

00°0
00 00¢
P IUUY QLA

1IBqUnN YOIYD

0T LZ0'T

potaad stylL Aed 18N

00°005°2T
» 7 UWY LK

0T"LZ0‘e

poTaad sTUL Aed 29N

007005 ‘2T
» 7 IUWY ALK

JIaqunpy Yo3YD

‘syosyo ‘sjuswilsnlpe JusIINd TTe UC PIsSey 9IEP YO8UD
ta3eq 1s0d {O9UD

6LTO

poTiag

00°0
00°00T
‘Juurg canp

06°ZLF
potasd

000052

fuwy  canD)

poTiag

0070052
Tjuwy CIng

8vco

€£202/%0/€0

28T :dI TT194AEd
S50d J0 dTHSNMOL ¥0d I¥0dTd ¥ILSIODHY TTOHAYd

:pI @vAoTdwm

STUL "paa

00°0
00°0
sanoy

:p1 @adkoTrdwum

STYL "pag

00°Q0
sanoyg IO

STYL -paq

o000
sanoy

:p1 sadotdug

iRe)

10O

puniay uotjonpadg

o000
00°T
sIinoy

00" 0
punyay uotionpad

00°T
SInoy

Gog  f3uswized

punjiay uoT3ionpag

193eg puyg potaad ABg

2yl 40 SY soniea 1097381

ucmﬁumnhn& ¥o8yD = «

|

HEOOW ¥ TAYHDITW

:oakoTduyg

poTiagd STyl Aed sSsoI9

K

0070052
poTaad S1

d2IT0d J0
pI 2P

00°005°2
poTisad s

d0IT

0ond AdOT

Wd 603%

LO

ONINNYTd

I 2pod Aeg
yiN i eshoTdug

rjuswiaedag

yl Aed ssoan

AHTHD
po Aeg

50 101 sTe30L

UL Aeg ssoin

d 40 JdHIHD
DI 9pod Aed
N :9o2ko1dwg

SBNTEA QIR «

r0 £20Z/LZ/E0




Juswasnlpy| ¥o9Us = «
[

02" LE 08 %2 Td | DASI0S 00°0 0070 000 00°0 || o=y
00" LT SL'2T MIIS 00° 009 00°00F 0070 00" ¥ ON[INNYId
0L"8 08°6 T4 FIYOTATN 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 hife]
» T IUWY QLXK TJuwy tan) PI me\ﬁwa ¥ T JUWY ALA TQuUwy AN SINOH IO sSINoy PI =pPD ABd
G08 :juswlxedag I03 STRIOL
00°0 007001 01" 88 06° 1T 00°0 00700T ||
dag *atg aLA ABd ss015 potasd STUL ABd 18N poTaad STYL ‘"Pad puniay uoTlonpag potaisd sTYl Aed ss019
SF°T AR oicliictSieNteloini
0Z'9 0279 @E 0FSI0S 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 10
SZ'¥ GZT'F MITS 00-00T 00°00T 00°0 00" 1 ONINNYT
xIUWY QLA Tjuwy Cand p1 dxm/paq X IUWY QLA ‘juwy Cang SINOH IO SINnOH BI ®pcd Aeg
€20C/90/E0 :®3Bd }O2YD BTZ8E :asquny ¥o2Yyd LB0OO :pI @3dorduy MEJANS T IM¥EHS :esiordud
000 00002 GE°Z6 G9- L 00°0 00°00T
deg *atg alLx ABd ss50195 poTaad sTUL Aed 19N potisd sIYL "pad puniay uoTrionpadq potaisd siyl] Aed ssoasn
06°2 Gy 1 ctcMlcttAfeRnatein| 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 10
0F° 2T 0Z°9 ciclifelotfelels) 007002 00°00T 00°0 00°1 OMINNYT
¥ IUWY QLA ‘Juwy cang p1 dxa/pad X TIUWY QLR ‘Juwy Cang SINOH IO SanoH BRI opcd Aed
€Z0Z/90/€0 :@3Bd X22YD LTEBE :adquny 23Yd 08T0 :pI oadordug HIOYS W ¥IdHyd :@sfordwg
000 007001 0188 06°TT 00°0 00°00T
~deg -atg ALk Aed ss0I9 potisd STUL ABRd I8N poTaed STYL "pad punyay ucTionpaqg potasd stylL Aed ssoan
Sp°T o1 cicflicttyeNtetein 000 0070 00°0 00°0 ot
0Z°9 0z°9 T4 DESI0S 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 e}
S ¥ GZ'h MLIIS 00" 00T 007001 00°0 00°1 ONINNYTd
¥ T IUWY QLX TJUWY Cany PI dxd/paqg X TAUWY QLA Tjuwy Cand SINOH IO SIN0YH BRI @po) Aed
£€Z02/90/€0 :@3ed Xo3yD 9TZ8E  :IAQUINN Y323YD 6LT0 :pI @3foTduy HYO0W ¥ TEHVHIIW :99doldug
c08 | :3uswiaedsqg
S¥D3YD PIoA ‘Sy023Yd ‘sjuswisnlpe JusIaino TTE U0 paseq 3IBP YOIYD BY} A0 S¥Y SONTRA J02TIDT [sonTRA ALA «
7004 QI ued €20Z/90/€0 :®3BQ 3Isod O9YD  €Z0Z/P0/E0 :@3I2Q pud potrisd A=g
Z8T QI TToxARg
€T 70 QT =beg S50d 40 dIHSNMOL d04 I¥CdTd MALSIOEY TIOYAYd Wd 60280 €Z0Z/LZ/E0




000 00°00€ 0Z°9LT
‘deg -ata anLx Aeg ssoin potiad sTUL Aed
SE' ¥ 062 A8 HEYOTAEN
09°8T AFA T3 0dS00S
GL™ZT 05°8 MLIS 00 00€
xTUWY QLA Tjulry caInd pI dx3/p=q » " IUWY QLA
£20Z/90/€0 :23eQ 23YD 0TZ8E :I2qunN Y28Yd
00°0 007002 0Z°9LT
*dag -a11g aLi Aeg ssoin potaad STUl Aed
00-00¢
06°2 06°2 a3 dIVOIAAN
07" 2T 0r" 2T ad 2IS00S 00°0
0678 06°8 MLIIS 00°0
¥ TIUWY QLK Tuuy cang pI dx3/paqd ¥ FUWY dLA
£Z02/90/£0 :93ed ¥O3YD 60Z8€ :Iaquny Y22YD
00°0 00°00¢€ 0Z°9LT
*deg ‘*xt1qa alLx Aed ssoan potiad sTyL Aed
GE' P 06°¢ g8 TIYOIATA 00°00€
09°8T N ARA ot flielctstelols 0070
GL ZT 0678 MLIS 00°0
v TIULY ALK TJuwy Cang pI d=u/peg ¥ IUWY LA
£202/90/€0 ®3BQ A09YD §0Z8E asquUNN HOBYD
0070 007009 59°96¢
~deg -"xTQ aLx Aeg ssoan poTaag styl Aed

juswlsnfpy| ¥o8yd =
1

1
|

|
08-€¢ 00°0 007002 ||
39N  poTI®d STUL 'pad punysy uotlonpag potiag mﬁxa Keg ssoxg
|
00°002 00°0 00°2 ayv0d 9ONINOZ
TJuUWyY CaIn) sanoy IO SINOY mH apon Aeg
96z0 :pI 9aAkoTdug 02STHNYD mzm%m :9ahoTdug
_,
“
|
ng ez 000 00002 h
19N pPoOoTaI=ad STUL “ped punjy=sy uotionpag peTaad s ,.E_H. hmm Ss0I19
00°00Z 00°0 00°2 gmmom ONINOZ
000 0070 00°0 ﬂ 10
00°0 00"0 00°0 _ 10
000 00"0 0070 ONINNYT
fauwy taInd SANOH LO SINOYH MH apoy Aeg
pz00 :pIl @9iorduy AALANNNAD  SHWYL  eshordud
08°€Z 00°0 00" 002
19N potasad STYL -“pa2d puniay uotionpag poTaad S1YL Aed ssoi1g
00°00¢ 00°0 00°2 advod 9NINOZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 [ 10
00°0 00°0 00°0 ONINNYTA
Tjuwy tand SANOH 10 SINOH PI 2po) Arg
€100 :PI @2AoTdug YIINIINYD ¥ AIAYA :2o2fkordugm
mﬂm. 1 jusuiaedaqg
SETER 000 00°00F
RESTN| potaad siylL -“pad puniay uotionpadg poTIag SIUL Aed SSOI9

SYDBYD PIOA

‘syosyo
£202/90/¢€0

7004 QI yued 1@3eQ 3504 03D
4

£T To 11 obed SS0¥ 40 dTHSNMOL ¥0d Idodmd

‘sjuawlsnlpe juaIIns TP UC PISEY DIEBP YDJUYD Y3 JO SY S20TBA J02TIad

£202/%0/€0 :23eQ puUd poTiad Aed

:gI TToxAeg

HALSIDAY TIO0dAYd

sanTea dli «

Hd 60530 £20Z/LZ/E0




P 6T6°¢C
LT Z85°'¢
79916
9€°866'F
8% 595

¥ IUWY LA

¥ T AUWY LA

SP°T
09
SZ°F
" JUWY LA

9% "848
09°6LS
8L7L0Z
9% 220’1
L6°0L
Tuwy CaInd
000
*dag ‘atd
0F" €7
GL 6T
ST'0T
T3uwy Cand
00°0
*dog *atQ
GH 1T
0Z°9
VA
Tjuwy CaIn
£Z0Z/90/€0 :@3eQ Y29Ud
£Z0Z/90/€0 :@3eq o9yd

€T 30 g1 =2beqg

T00d

S}O3YD PTOA ‘SIO9YD ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiano TTE U0 PISBY 93BP YI2UYD 24yl JO0 SY SoOnTea 30971l
£202/90/£0 :23BQ 3sod ¥o3yd £202/FP0/E0 230 PUud poTraag A=dg
28T QI TToxAEg
5504 40 dIHSNMOL ¥0d I¥MOddY HELSIDAY TI0OMAVd

QI ued

nd 604

w
uEmEum:DuA No9YD = «
L 08T £€°95 0070 00°98 ADVATIN
oo"oos‘e 00°006G 0070 00°2 Dquumuz%mmmzH
00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 LW a914
00°0 000 00" 0 0070 SIDYM zowaumqm
cicfifelcsselels 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININIVHL 1D71E
MITS 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 HMASYHNL | AL0dAd
clelichv o atcin| 00-005‘et 00°006°2 00°0 00°T IOITOd 40| AATHD
MLIJ 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 MEIATY J0Q|TdY0L
qd sdod 00°0582’9 oo-ooo‘e 00°0 00°1 HO$SISSY
p1 dxa/psqg ¥ T IUWY JLE Tjuwy AN SAINOH IO SInoy PI 2p%D Aeg
:1ToaArg 203 |STRICL PUR1Ln
007006 0L°9T9 0E €8 0070 00" 00L m
arx keg ssoag poTiad STUL Aed 38N pPOTIad STYL ‘pad punjey uotrjionpad pPoTisd SIUL Aed ss0a9
ad 0ES00S 00°006 007002 00°0 00" L advod | PNINOZ
MITS 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONINNYTd
Jd TIYOIATN 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LO
pI dxa/p=q ¥ T JUWY QLA Tjuwy CInd SINOH IO SINOH PI 2poD Aed
518 :3uswiaedldg 103 STERIOL
00°00T 0T°88 06°TT 0070 00°00T
QLi Aed ss0I9 potasd sTyl Aed 38N POTAad STUL "pad punjsy uotisnpag potaad syyl Aed ssoIn
atc il ecyroRnetoint |
¥d 2ISD0S 00°00T 00°00T 0070 00°T QY0 9ONINOZ
MIIS 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ONINNYT
pI dxz/pad T IULY QLA Tluwy Cang SINOH 10 sanoy HI =pod ABg
ZIZ8E :I2qunN 03YDd 1610 :pI @adoTdwg MMYH d wMZJm roakordug
|
|
0TZBE :I2quNN YO3YD 96z0 pIl @2doTdwyg 00SIMNYYD MNwyd :@sfordum
518 | :3juswiaedsag

sanTes QLA «

0 €20T/LZ/E0




juaulsnipy Yooyl = «

67 " T69'8 8§0°GE0'F9 BLYLTLYTT Lz 69L'e 00°0 S0 L8Y ‘BT

deg ‘atQ alLx Aeg ssoan potTasd STUL AR 38N poTaagd sSTYL "pad punjyayg uoTlonpag potrasd sSiyl Aed ssoan
00" 006 00°00L 0070 00" L advod ONINOZ
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOLLYIYA
FLTSEO'T 00°0 0070 00°0 adg dMma
00°006 007009 0070 00" 9 ONILAAN TRIDAAS
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 MOIS
00" LFG'8T 0F"68L"S 0070 00°€ TYS
60" 2L Z8°6¢C 00°0 000 HINT dd
0G"6E6°6 05°118°T 000 0526 9ay
00°008 007005 00°0 00°§ ONILNNYTA
000 00°0 000 000 fine)

S¥03YD PIoA ‘S}0ayUc ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiind TP U0 P3ISBQ 23IEBP ¥D02UD 2yl JO SY senTea 1o0aTIial|sanTea dLi «
T00d :dI *ued €202/90/€0 :®1BQ 3Isod oaYd £€Z02/%0/€0 :93ed pud potaed Aed
Z8T QI TTOoxARg
€T 70 ¢T obeg S50 J0 JIHSNMOL ¥OJd ILY0ddd MIALSIONY TIOYAYd Wd 603%0 £202/LZ/€0




quawIsSnpy YooUud = «
99 TLT €0° 1§ cicfifelcitelets]
€T 6€ 99°11 MLIS T9°895°1 L8 22§ 0070 00" 0 aMg dMmi
PT°0F 7611 q TEYO IAER 00"00Z’'t 00°00€ 000 00°€ ONILEIN TRIDAIS
¥ TIUWY dLA Juwy Cang pI dxd/peag x " IUWY LA TJuwy Can) SINOH 10 SIT0H pI 2ppDd Aed
€0T rjuswiaeddg I0F STRIOL
|
]
0070 L8 22T6 P9 IvZ 53 Z€ 00°0 6T PLE
rdeqg "aTQ aLx Aeqg ssoin poTasd STYL Aed 19N PoOTaIadg sTYL "p=2d puniay uotrionpag potasad siyl Aed ssoan
8E €T 86°¢ oiclllcetareRgefair| .
2Z°LS T07LT = DESI0S 00°00F 00°00T 000 00°T ONILHEHAW TYIDALS
€2 6E 99° 1T MLIS L8225 62 FLT 0070 00°0 ayg dml
¥ " IUWY LA TRuWy CaAnD pI dxd/peqg ¥ IUWY QLA Tjuwy  CaAng SANOH IO SancH pI =2pod Aed
€20Z/0Z/E0 :@3eQ AD23YD GGZB8E  tIaQuMN Y23YD pPLTO Pl o2AoTduyg ¥NINS 9 TAYHIIW :99kordwy
00°0 LB CT6 0E" €52 66°0¢C 00°0 62 PLZ
rdeg "ITQ aLx Aeg ssoan potasd STUL Aed 219N potiad sSTIYL "pad punjyay uoTlonpadg poTaad StylL Aed sso0a9
BEET 86" ¢ T8 HEYOIAIA 00 00F 00°00T 00°0 00°T wzHawmz TYIDAdS
gz LS T0°LT Td 0dS20S LB8"22S 62 PLT 0070 000 | adg dml
¥ " IUWY QLA fJuury canD p1 dxd/paa ¥ T IUWY QLK T3uwy Cand SINOH IO SINoH PI @pod Aed
€20g/02/€0 :@3eQ Y23YD 8hZ8E :aRqunN 2aYd €600 :pI oakoTduy MYHSONYT ¥NYId :eafkordug
00°0 LB ZZ6 g €Sz 66°0C 000 62 PLZ
deg "ata dLx £Aed ssoin poTiad STUL Aed 18N poTaad SIUL °"pad pungyayg uoTjlonpag poTIod STYL Aed ssoa9
8EET 86°¢ otclllcesy sl defairt 00°00F 00-00T 00°0 00°1 ONILAHAW TYIDALS
ge LS T0°LT TE 0ASI0S L8225 6E VLT 000 00°0 adg dmlL
¥ " JIUWY QLA TJully cand pI dxd/paqd % IUWY QLA Tjuwy Cangd SINOH LO SaN0H PI opod Aed
£202/0Z/€0 :@3ed ¥23Yd LFZ8E IBqUNN HDIYD GLTO :pI @afoTdug NOWEWH W NNAT :o9fordwy
£0T| :auswixedaqg
SYD3YD PIOA ‘S}02Uyc ‘sjuswisnlpe juaIind [P UC P3sSeQ 231EP 103UD 33Ul JO SY S20TBA 3DaTJi2d|sanTea dLi «
7004 :dI ued £€20Z/02/€0 *23BQ 3Ised 29UYD  €ZOZ/BT/E0 :93IBQ pud potiad Ae=d
£8T QI TT1oaded
ZT Jo T =beg 5608 J0 dIHSNMOL ¥O0d Id0ddd ¥HLSIOUY TIOHAWd Wd 0T3E0 €202/LZ/€0




LISOdud
68°LTL
68°L9T
[ANANY
987028
T 3UWY JLA

ZT Fo g =beg

PE'ETS'T S6°669 1T PETETIL 9r-"91€ 00" 0 08°626'T |

~deg -"aTQ arLx Aed ssoin poTaad styl Avd 19N poTaad SIYL “pad puniay uorlonpaqg potasd m#ﬂ% Aeg ssoan
e e b e S e e e A i
G9°'6TT q% | 0AS008
20° 28 MLIS 08°8LG'TT 08°626°T 0070 00°T TYS
B6"LE 1 TIYOIAAN LE " ZF 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 NI HY
8798 MILIJ 88 PL 0070 0070 00" o APYATIN
Tauwy CaIny pI dxm/p=a ¥ " UWY dLA ‘Quwy CInD SAnoH 10O SINOH PI 2pPD Aed
1
GLT :3juswiaedsg 103 STEIOI
PETETIT S6°G669°TT PETETY'T 9% " 91¢ 00" 0 08°6¢6°1
*dag *a1q arx Aeg ssoan poTiad sTyl Aed 19N poTIad SIYL -pad punjsy uoTalonpag poTaad sSTyUL Aed ssoiag
FETETI'T EE9E8FZTLT
S9°6TT cicfifeleictelols] m
867 LT o fodlkcerieRdatoint LE ZF 00" 0 000 000 HNIWY
c0°z8 MLIS 88 %L 00°0 0070 000 HOYUTIN
T8°98 MLIA 08°8LS'TT 08°626°T no-o 00°T TYS
TIuwy  Cany pI dxm/pag ¥ IUUY QLA TJuwy CaIng SINOH 1O sanoy pI @pod Aegd
£20z/02/€0 :23BQ qO2UD PGLaa  aRquuN {o3YD 0zeo 1pI evhordug SONIHOLNH "W ¥YNILSI¥MHD :@3Aordugm
¢/ 1| :auswizedsg
00°0 T9°89L‘Z FC 8FL €9 FL 00°0 L8 2Z8
~deg -atQ Alx Aeg ssoan potaag sTyl Aed 19N poTiad STYL -pad puniay uorionpag potiad STUl 4B ss039
€01l :auswaaedag
SYD9YD PTOA ‘E)03YD ‘siuswisnlpe JuSIIND TR UC pPaseq 93vp ¥0aYyd 9yl JQ SY SonIea 309T7I=i|sanTea QLi «
T00d QI Xued  £Z0Z/0Z/€0 :23ed 31504 323YDd  £g0Z/B8T/E0 :231ed pud potiad Aed
€8T :QI TTOxAEd
S550¥ 40 JdIHSNMOL ¥0Jd I¥OdHd MILSIDHY TIOYAYd Wd OTIZ0 €Z0Z/LE/EQ




II50dEd
69°6GT
£8°289
80°89%

06" P18

* " JUUY QLK

g1 Fo £ =beq

9Z°085'T

~dag *atTQ
G9°6TT
Z0°Z8
86°LZ
61°6GT
TIUWY S IND
9270861
~deg "atTd
9z°088"'1
86° L2
G9'6TT
z0°z8
6T 6GT
Tjuwy cany
£Z0zZ/02/€0

1@3eg ¥oayd

66°T99°TT 92°08S"1 78 88E 0070 0T 696 T
anLix Aeg ssoan potisd STyl Aed 18N poTIad STYL "pad puniay uoTionpad poTaad STyl Aed ssoan
oicllfelustelols: _
MIIS 08°8LS'TT 08°626°T 00°0 00°T TYS
dd HYVOIAdN 00°0 00" 0 000 000 HWIde
ML I 6T°€8 0E"6E 00°0 00°09 ADYITIN
pI d=d/peqg ¥ TIUWY ALA Tjuwy Cang SINOH IO SIN0H pI 9ppD Aeg
|
|
61z :3uswjxedsg 10 STEIOL
66°T99'TT 9Z°085°1 78 88¢ 0070 0T°696"T
aLx Aeg ssoan poTasad STUL Aed 19N poTtisd STYL ‘p=d puniay ucrtionpag poTiad STyl Ard Sso0I9
25000FCLO
T3 FEYOIAEN
ciclfelcisfelel 000 00°0 0070 000 HWN IS
MIIS 6T"€8 0E"6€ 0070 0009 AOVATIN
MLId 08°8LG'TT 08°626°T 0070 00°1 TYS
pI dxa/paq ¥ JUUY ALX fjuuy Cand SINOH IO SInoy |pI spop Aeg
£6.Laa sdsqunp {o=UD H?OD HEH @@%OHQEW SIHEYHE "d HHONYXHTY ”mw%OHQEm
51| rjuswiaedag
............................. e R —i | [ A
1
SY28YD pPTOoA ‘S02YUD ‘sSiusulsnlpe JusIaAnD TTE UC PISEBY IBP O2Ud 22Uyl IO SY SONTRA 109TIal|son{es LA «»
1QI ueg £20Z/02/€0 *23Bd 3I50d ¥22UD  £Z0Z/BT/E0 :93BQ Pum potiad Aed
€8T QI TTOXA®R4
SS0M J0 JIHSNMOL dH04 Id0dmd ¥MELSIDEY TIONAVd Wd 0T320 £20Z/LZ/€0




ucmEum:hU& ¥o8yD = «

---1‘a:--------------------------|----------------l--l----------- ;-1--a------------------------[l-[---------------------|----------------------------- dmmm e
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NI TS
00°00€ 00°00T 00°0 00°T ONINNYTJ
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 10

01" RE 0L T% dd | DE5308 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 HAdd JONYNHINIYKW

SL'ZT oA MLIS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FUHLIATD

86°L 80°S TT AMYOTATN 00°0s¢e 00052 000 06" ¢ MIIAHT A0| AYY0d

» " IUWY QLA TIuury tang pI dxm/pad x T 3UWY JLA Tjuwyg tang SINOH IO SINOH pI oppD Aeg

1juswlzedag I0F STEICT

|

00°0 00°00¢ 0T"88 06°1T 00°0 0oo0tT ||
deg ‘It1a aLx Aeg ssoan potTiag STUL Aed 3I9N potiag STYL ‘ped punjyay ucrtionpag potasd 9@:& Arg ssoag

GeE" ¥ SET 43 HNYOIQEN |

09°8T1 FAR ) Td 0S50S 00 00€E 00°00T 0070 00°1 : DNINNYTd

L ET SZTE MLIS 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 e

T IUWUY ALX T3uury Cand p1 dxm/paqg ¥ IUWY dLA Tjuwy caInd sInoy Io SINOYH I @pod Aed

£20¢/02/£0 23BQ Y23UD 0GZ8e  Adqunpy Y22YD €zzo :pI @sfoTduz NITSYH H NIHdHLS :e2Kordud
|
00°0 00°05¢ LB 0EC ET"6T 00" 0 00 0se _
*dag *aT@ aLA Aed ssoag potasag styl Aed 18N potiad SIYL "pad punjyay uotjonpag potaag iyl Arg ssoan
0070 00°0 00°0 AAITLIWID
0070 000 oot NI
00°0 00°0 00°0 GWNITT
00°0 0070 oo"o Md HONYNIINTIVA
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SN T
00°0 0o"o 000 AddldWID
00°0 0070 000 00°0 AHEIAWID
L 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 Add [HONUYNHLINIVH

EIE €978k T | TIYOIAAR 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 1O

0S°GT 0S79T dd DESO0S 00°058¢2 00°0s¢ 00°0 08¢ MHTAYY J0 QUY0d

xTUWY QLX Tjuwy Cang pI dx3/p=q » " IUWY QLA TJuwy CIng SInoH IO sanoy BI 2poD Aed
€20Z/02/€0 :23Bd YI2UD 9rZeE  :IIQUMN YIIUD LE00  :pI ®3koTdug HHAAED 9 AWMYT  :@shordug
L7g | +3uswixedsqg
|||||||||||||| |l||l|:|l|||||....|||||||||l||||......i|||l||..|||||||||||||||||||l....||||||||||......|ll|l||..||||||||||||||||..|||||||||||..l....||l|||||||||||||||||11m|............llllllll
S}08YD PToA ‘S)08UD ‘sjuswisnlpe Juaiinos [TE U0 PaseEq 93BP XO2Uo 243 JI0 SY SOn[ea 1I109TIol|sonT=a dLA »

T00d QI MUPd  €£Z0Z/0Z/€0 :23eQd 3504 }O2UD  £Z0Z/8T/E0 93180 Pud poTaag Aeg
E§T QI TToTARd

2T Io p =beg 550¥ A0 dIHSNMOL ¥0J4 Ld0dHd WILSIDEA TIOYAYd Wd 01940 £20Z/LZ/€0




A

Jo ¢ abeg

0070655 L6 8TE £0° 1€ 00°0 00" 0S¢
QLA Aed ssoip potiad syl Aed 318N poTASd STYL "pad punyay uetionpadg potaad S1
LT

SY02YD PTOA ‘sS0aUD ‘sjuswisnlpe juaIInd TR U0 paseq 93ep Y03UD 3yl 40 SY SenTRa 309TIal

TO0d QI MU £Z0Z/0Z/€0 :23BQ ISOJ ADSBUYD  £70Z/8T/E0 9180 pud potisd Aed
£8T :QI TTloahed
SSOM 40 dTHSNMOL ¥04d IMOd¥d dULSISEY TI0MAYd

Hd 0132

Yyl Aed ssoag

sanfea QLA «

0 £€20¢/Le/EQ




£L7°990"'T
ST IEL

Lt 6Fe

T L8P 'E

¥ "IUWY QLA

LISOdEQ
€87°665

P 656
F8°85¢
OF"GSLT

» T JUWY LA

LIS0ddad
F9°68T
687018
5876499
06°L2S°T
x"3UWY JLA

L97BLT
8v et
LL TR
G9°6LE

Tjuwy fand

Ly E6F
LT70T
00°GZT
CSTER
78 62
TIuuy

€ecoc/oe/en0

-anp

ra3eq

9L°G99'T

deg -ata

9LT499'T
09" I€
STT4ET
v9°¢6
S9°¥52
T Auuy

€20Z/0¢/¢€0

*Ing

¢l 30 g =beg

EEEL )

1930 {oeUD

u:mEum:huﬁﬁxumcu =

I

0070 00°0 00°0 000 | L0
0% 8¢ 000 00°0 000 ARYATIN
a9 0ESJ0S 00°00S8°T 00062 00°0 00T NFIT-TONFEYNSNI
MLIS 00°0 0070 000 000 LW 3914
I8 FEYIIAEN 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHIYM NOLLOATH
MLIJ 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 TINSYAEL | KLNdTa
pPI dx®/paq ¥ T IUWY QLA Tjuwy caIn SINOH 10 sanoy PI 2ppD ABd
€6z :juswlaedsg 103 STRIOL
|
|
06°%9T1°% LY E6F £5°802 00°0 00-zoL ||
dLA h.mmm E5015 UOHH@& m._mEH_ hmm 19N ﬁO._ﬂ.me WHQ_H "pad punisayg ﬁOﬂHUSUWD ﬁOﬂ.Mwm m._‘E,H \mm_m SE0a9H
000 0070 00°0 0070 TENSYEEI ALNdAd
000 00°0 00°0 AOYATIN
0% 8E 00°0 00°0 00°0 ADYITIN
000 0070 00°0 00°0 NATT-FONYENSNI
9LLILYZLE 000 00°'0 0070 SE9YM NOILOTTI
" THYOTATH 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEA9YM NOILOITE
_ MIId 0070 000 00°0 [ L0
a8 0ASI0S 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 | 10
MLIS 05°92T'F 00" ZoL 00°0 00°6€ Blott!
p1 dxu/pad ¥ CAUWY ALA TJuwy Cany SINOH IO SINOH wI 2pod Aeg
95.0d :IdqUON YDIYD 0F20 :pI @2AcTdwug ALIHM T FTTIHIIW :=e3dordugm
08°8LO'ET 9£°599'°T FO IS 0070 08°6LT"E
dlLx Aed ssoin potasd STUL ABd 19N poTIad STYL ‘ped puniay uoTionpag potasd siyl Aed ssoan
00°00S'T 007062 00°0 00°T NATT-TONDANSNI
EE9EBFELE 000 00°0 000 0070 SHYYM NOILOATH
cicllictii s pnatei 00°0 0070 s 00°0 000 LA @914
T3 0FISI0S 000 00°0 00°0 000 GHITY
MLIS 00" o 00°0 00°0 00°0 AOYATIN
MITA 08°8LS'TT 0876261 000 00°T TYS
pI dxd/pag ¥ IUWY ALA TIuwy Cand SINOH 10O SINCH pI spoDd Aed
ZGL0d  IDqUNN HOIYD PE0D Pl @2&oTdwyg ONANHD  YIHLNAD :osfordug
£G6z | :3uswiaedsg
S}O3YD PTOA ‘SY02UD ‘siudwisnlpe jusiano TIE U0 paseq 23BP ¥09UD 22Ul JQ SV Sonfea 1o0oTiol|sonfea dLi «
1ar yueg €Z02/02/£0 :23BQ 3504 X23YD £c0g/81/€0 231ed pudg potiag A=dg
€8T QI TT1OoxA=g
5504 40 dIHSNMOL W04 1d0d3¥ HELSIDEAY TIOHAYd Wd 0T3i1¢0 €20Z/LZ/EQ



ZT 30  °beg

€2°65T°2 LSzl

aix Aed ssoan potaed sTyl Aed 19N  poTiad STYL "pad
08°8BLS'TT 08°626'T 00°0
00°0 00°0 0070
05°9ZT'F 00°20L 0070

€8T QI TTOoxARg
S550d J0 dIHSNMOL ¥04d ITd0ddd ¥ILSIZEY TIOMAYd

puniasy uoTiosnpad

08°188'%

potaad ST

SYO3YD PTOA ‘S)23YD ‘sjuswisnlpe jusIIno TR UO pPIaseq 231BP NO2UD oYl J0 SY SON[RA 10aTIol
£20¢/02/€0 :23BQ 3Is0d 02yd £C02/8T/€0 :93rQg PuUd potiag ARg

Wd 0T+3

Ul Aegd ssoan

TYS
FNIHTT

senTeA QLA «

0 €Z0z/LZ/EQ




00" 0 0% 8LE 6 L6 ETE T €0 9€E¢E 0070 oo.omw_,.;

deag 'aTQ alLxi Aegd ssoin potaad STYL Aed 18N poTiad STUL "p=2d pungay uotionpag poTiad smyl Aed sSs0I9
00"Q 00°0 00°0 go-o NOILYIVYA
000 00°0 000 000 MDIS
Z8°6¢ 0070 000 00" o dWNIHEY
00°526°L 00°0T% T 000 05" 0L DHEY
000 00"0 oo"o 00°0 10O
887 €EC 000 000 00°0 HDFHATINW
SE" P8BS 267201 99 [ DESD0S 00°00S°T 00° 0S¢ 00 0 00°T NITIT-TONYEASNI
¢S TISE 8€°¢9 MLIS 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHOYM NOILDHATH
98" 9€T 40" %a ofcfictArseRnetor) 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONINIVEL ID0Td
9L°S518 92 "9#RT MLIJ 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 MATIATY J0|QuY0H
¥ AUWY dLA Tjuwy cany p1 dxm/pad x "JUWY QLA Tjuwy tand SINOH 1O SINOoH pI apeDn Amg

g9z :3jusuiredgg 103 STRIOL

00°0 0F 8LV ‘6 L6 €ZE’T £0°9€¢ 000 00°09%8°T
~deg -aT0 alx Aeg ssoan poTtaagd sSTYL Aed 21ON poTaad STUL -“padg pungay uotionpadg potasd sHyL Aed ssoan
000 000 0o0"0 00" 0 MIIATY J0 OYY0d
8G'€¢C 000 00°0 oo-Q ADYHTIN
2862 00°0 00°0 00°0 GWIEE
0070 00" o0 00°0 00°0 ONINIYEL LOTH
00°0 000 000 00°0 SUOYM NOILOETH
000 000 0o0"0 00°0 NOTL¥OVA
99°9¢1 L0 RC a3 HEYDIAIN 0070 no°o 0070 00°0 ADIS
SE°"F8S €6 E0T a8 0FSD0S 0070 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 LO
[ATR Nt 8E"29 MILIS 00°00G8°T 00° 052 000 00°T NATT-IONYENSNT
9L°G18 9919%T MLIA 00°G5Z6 ‘L 00°0TF'T 00°0 0s° 0L DA
¥ TIUWY QLA Tuwy tang pI dxa/pag ¥ T IUWY JLA Tiuwy tang SanoH Lo SAN0OH pI @pod Aeg
€202/0C/E0 :23eQ 3o92Yd 9GZR/E 1IN ¥OBYD €600 :pI 22Aotdug SNIMTIIM 2 A¥WW :9oAoTdwsg

SY03aYD pIToA ‘SYD2YD ‘sjusauwisnlpe jusIind TP U0 pPIseq SIPP H09YD Byl J0 SY SenTea 103TILI [SanTea QLA «
T00d :dI 3ued £Z02/02/£0 :=232g 3s0d ®d=ayd £202/81/€0 :®3eq pulg poTtiag Aed
E8T QI TTOoXAeg
ZI Jo g =beg S50 40 dIHSNMOL ¥04d I¥0ddd "YELSIDEY TIOHAYd Wd QT340 €202/LZ/€0




E6°TT
c0°' 1S
86" FE
¥ T Juwy

LIS044ua
0s°*L1C

00" 0€6

05" LES
0¥"250°T

¥ T IUWY LA

Juswlsnlpy| ¥o094yn = «

HITIINNYW [0 M¥yW  :2sdordum

————————

poTIad m&ﬂﬁ Aeg ssoan

OZHHmHZ TYIDAdS

DNINNYTId
add dMlL

I 9pod Aeg

W :99koTdum

1juswiaedag

Y1 Ard ssoig

JHIHD

PI °oped feg

€Z02/0Z/€0 :®3®d ¥29UD 6FZ8E  fADUON HOIYD LLTO  :PI s2hoTdwm
00°0 L8 zz8 pg 1he §9'z¢ 00°0 62°%LZ
rdag -1tQ alx Aeg ssoin poTaad sTYL Aed 38N POTIad STYL "pad puniay uotionpag
86°¢ a0 YO TAHN 00002 00°00T 0070 00°T
10" 4T g9 2ASI0S 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 ,
99° 1T MLIS L8°22ZS 62 LT 00°0 00°0 L
Tjuwy Cang pI dx@/pag ¥ IUWY QIR Tjuwy CanD SINOH IO sanoy B
£20Z/0Z/€0 :@1Bd 322YD GFZBE ABqUON ADBYD TLT0 Pl @2dordug saMad 0 TAYHOI
508
0T°LZ0°'Z 00°000°ST 0T"LEZ0'Z 06°2L¥ 000 00°006°Z
dog *atdg QLA Apd ssoan poTasd sSIYL ABd I8N poTasg STYL "pad puniay uotionpag poTiad sT
|||||||||||||||||||||||| _ |
00°SST Td DESI0S
€z°90T MLIS
gz 9¢ T TEYIIAEN
OF"SLT MLII 00°000°ST 007005 ‘2 0070 00T q0IT0d A0
juwy caInd pI dxm/pea « T IULY QLA Tjuwy Cang SINOH L0 sInoy
S0g  :3juswiaeds
01" LZ0‘Z 00°000°ST 0T k20" 06 2LV 000 00°005°T
*deg -ata alx Aed ssoan poTiad STyl Aed 18N poTiaed STUL "pad punisy uotionpaqg poTiad ST
ot14z0°z ¥ZT000TH0 ,
SZ79¢€ tellicttieRatain
00°6ST a3 DISI0S
§Z'90T1 MLIS
0F GLT MILTd 00°000‘ST 00" 00572 0070 00" 1 qOITQ
T3juurg Cang pI dxm/paad ¥ " IUUY QLA Tauwy Cand §IN0Y IO sanoy s
€20Z/0Z/€0 :93%d ¥29yD 65LQd  :IDQUON HOIYD 8yz0 PT s=koTdwuz 9908  AQOTH
50€ |
SYD2aYD PTOA ‘S3y02Uo ‘sjuauwlsnlpe juslind e U0 paseq 231ep ¥O03Yyd 2yl J0 SY SaNTea 108TIad
7004 0l MUed  £Z0Z/0Z/€0 @3BQ IS0 }03UD  £Z0Z/8T/E0 :93ed PUm potiad Aed
€81 QI TToaAeg

1 F0 § =bed

SS0Y J0 dIHSHNMOL d04 IU0dad "dISIOEM TIOHAYd

Wd 0T-:4

g I0F STR3I0L

YL Aed ss0i19

d 40 AdIHD
I 2pon Aeg
W :22koTdug

SSNTEA dIA «

0 €T0E/LT/ED




JuswISnLpY| AOBYD = «

cicflicttyetatcini

pI dxa/pad x "JUWY dLX

rIaqunpy Yo2Ud :pT 2shoTrduyg

£Z02/02/€0 :23BQ X232Yd

10
ONINNYTd
1 ®poD Aed

HEAANS T HMMM¢W :oodo1duy
m

1 O —
|

poTisd sSTYL Aed ssoIn

arx Aed ssoin poTaad STYL Aed 319N poTIad STUL punjyay uotionpag

ety sondatcid

¥ 3UWY JLA pI1 dxd/pad y TRUWY LA

I9qUNN YDauD p1 eshordug

10
ININNYT
01 epod Aed

HAOYS W VIdWwd :o9hordum

£Z02/02/€0 :23Bd ¥23YD

|
1
|

potaad suyl Aed ssoxm

aix Aeg ssoip poTiad STYL Aed 39N pOTASd STUL pungey uoT1onpaQ

43 EEYOIAIN

¥ " JUWY JLA pI dxd/paa x " JUWY QLK

93y
hifo}
ONINNYId
BI spoD Aeq

OO ¥ TEYHIIW :22doTdug

£202/02/€0 :23BQ 29yd rIaqunpy Yoayd :p1 sskoTdwug

potaad suyl Aed ssoan

aIx Aed ssoapn poTiagd STUL Aed 38N POTIS STUL “pad pungey uor3lonpag

T HdYD LAEH

» T IUUY QLR pI dxd/psg ¥ T AUWY QLA

hile}
ONINNYTA
BI =pod Aeg

AITIIMNNYA [ MUyW :=o3fotdug

:@3eqg }oaud

rIsquny ¥o2aYD

SYO23YD pIOA ‘sjuaugsnlpe juaIIns TP U0 pPIseY 21BP ¥D2UyD 24l J0 SY SSNTEBA J03TIaI
12318 3504 o3yd 1931eQ puld potisg Aeg
‘01l TTo2A=g

SS0¥ 40 JIHSNMOL ¥04d I¥0ddd HHLSIOEY TTOHAVYd

sanTea QLA «

Wd 0T340 €20Z/LZ/LQ

21 Fo 01 =beg




86 CZIE'F
89°608’¢
99°800°1
90°T0L’S
x"3IUWY QLA

[AARTAN
ECTEL
£EET6C
00°0T
¥ T IUWY LA

0672
0r"21T
068
00°0T
¥ T 3UWY QLA

ZT 30 11 ®beq

£8°208
L6°€0S
GLTL8T
TL"LG6
Tjuwy cang
0070
*dag *atd
12° %S
16°2¢€
89°21
00°0T
TJuwy anD
0070
~deg "xTd
06°2
0F° 2T
0S°8
00°0T
TAUWY CInD
£202/0Z/€0 :@3ed 32ayd
0070
*dag *atQ
€20Z/0Z/€0 :®3ed X23Yyd

TO0d :dI ued

ciclllelofslelels]
MIIS

Td TEYOIATN
MLIA

p1 dxm/pag

L8°zz0'e
aLA Aed ssoan

ad 2dS008
MIIS

g AAYOIAEN
MIId

pI dxa/psa

aLx Aed ssoia9

99 @EYOIAIN
Td 0FSI0S
MIIS

MIId

pI dxd/pad

FSZ8E

aLi ABd sso01n
£GZ8E

S}D8YD PTOA
£¢02/02/€0

00°0 00°0 000
00°000°ST 00°00S°'¢ 00°0
00°0 00°0 0070
00052 00°06¢ 0070
¥ IUWY LA fjuwy cand SINOH 1O
66" F9L 087601
potaad syl Aed 3ISN  potTisd STYL “PeC
L8°22S 6 PLT 0070
00002 00" 00T 0070
00°0 0070 0070
00 00E'T 00" 009 00°0
000 0070 00°0
¥ TIUWY ALA Tjuwy Cang SINOH 10
027991 08 €€
potaad sTyULl Aed 3aN poTISd STYL ‘P2
00002 007002 00°0
¥ " AUWY QLA TJuwy Cangd
IIaquny y28yd 8620 :pI @3korduyg
0T 88 06°TT
poTiad STUL Aed 189N poTIag sty -“pa3d
IIsquiny doayDd L800 :pI =2Aordug

‘syoayo
23BQ 3s0d Y03yd £20C/81/¢0
€8T :QI TTOoaA®g

S550Y J0 dIHSNMOL d04d Ld0ddd MALSIDIY TIOHAYd

SINOH IO

00°0
001
00°0
087
SINCH

:TTOoxAeRg 103

00°0
puniay uorionpaqg

0070

S08

punyay uoTionpag

00°¢
sanoy

punyay ucTlonpag

HIJANS T TWdHH

‘sjususnlpe jusIind [[E UO P3SEQ 3JEP YO2UD 2yl JO SY sSanTesa 109T7Iad
193eQ puyg potiag Aeg

wcmEum:hnK

Yooayo =

|
HHNSYHEEL | ALAdET

EDITOd J0| AATHD
LIHIANAD
MATATM 10| a¥vos

PI @pPD Aeg

6 FL8
pPOTiag ST

STEP30L purRig

UL Aed Ss019

adg dMmd
ONILEIW TYIDHdS

1
|

Rlce-)

DNINNYTI

fite}

PI 2p9D Aeg

|

rjuawilaeds

potisd st

B
AOVLS  AYY

pPoTIag ST

hd OT4¢

g I0J STE3O0TL

YL Aed ssoan

DOMNINNYId
I @2pod Aeg
W :o0Aorduy

Yl Aed ssoan
g :a9hkordug

sanfes QLA «

0 gecoe/Le/EQ




Z1 Fo g1 =beg

€6°6LEL

deg -aTQ

ZSTTER ‘oL
alLx Aeg ssoxn

09 GES ‘0T
potaad sTyl Aed 238N

JuswIsnLpy| ¥o8y) = «

9z°2sv ‘e
poTiag STYL "pag

0070
puniay uotionpag

98°.86°'21

poTaag ST

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NO
8Y 1602 9T Le? 00°0 00°0 a
00°00% ‘T 007007 0070 00" p ONILIIN T
00°0 00°0 00" 0 0o0"o
0% 9€L'PE 0F 68L’S 00°0 00" €
60°2ZL 00°0 00°0 000
05°150°2T 0072112 0070 0S°60T
00°009°T 00°00L 00°0 00" L N
00°0 00°0 000 00°0
50022 0E"6€ 00°0 00709 "
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Md AONYN
00°000°€ 00°00s 00°0 00" 2 NITT-EON
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 &
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHOYM NO
00°0 000 0070 00°0 ONINIVYH
SYD3YD PIOA ‘SHO9UD ‘sjuswisnlpe juaiind TIe U0 Paseq 21epP }{O9UD 9yl JO S¥Y S9NTeA 109TI91
‘Al dued  €Z0Z/0Z/£0 23BQ 3IS0d Y29UD  EZOZ/BT/E0 :o3evd pud poTiag Aed

€81 :QIl Troxkeq

5509 40 dIHSNMOL

¥OJd IdOddd YULSTIOUY TTOHAYd Wd 0T+

|
|

Yyl Aed ssoan

ILYOYA
e dMI
Z12ddsS
ADIS

TS
FNITT

DHY
[NNYTd
LO
OVHATIN
ALNT YN
HSNI
( HIId
[LOETH
L LO7TH

S9NTBA QLA «

0 geoz/Le/EQ




KALAMAZOO COUNTY

DISPATCH AUTHORITY

SUMMARY OF INCIDENTS REPORT
(Includes all Officer Initiated & Citizen Reported)

Ross Township

ORI

All

Create Date.Calendar

February 2023

Venue

ROSS

Call Type/Nature Code

# of Incidents

911 Hangup(s)

14

Alarm

=
'S

Animal Complaint

Assist Fire Dept

Assist Person

B&E/Larceny From Veh

BOL

Brush/Grass Fire - No Exposure

Building Security

Check Welfare

Civil Calls

Community Policing/Crime Prev

Death Investigation

RPINNMNIWIR[PINNR N WS

Directed Patrol

B
o

Disturbance/Fight

Fire Alarm - Commercial

Fire Alarm - Residential

Follow-Up

Fraud

Harassing TX/Texts

Harrassment/Misc Criminal

Health & Safety

Larceny

Lost/Found Property

MDP

Misd Traffic (DWLS)

Motorist Assist

Mutual Aid - Out of County

Outside Fire - with Exposure

Parking Complaint

NlRr[Rr|N R Rr|Rr|lw|Rr|Rr|Rr| Wk ]|k~

PD Accident

[
[

Pl - Entrapment

Rescue-Medical Incoming

wr

Rescue-Medical P1

24

Rescue-Medical P1-ECHO

Rescue-Medical P2

Rescue-Medical P3

Road Commission/MDOT Notify

12

Special Service

25

Structure Fire - Residential

Suicide/Attempt

Suspicious

-{Tech Rescue - Water —

Traffic Hazard

wifiolv | sfwn

Traffic Stop

29




Trouble with Subject 6
Unk Accident 6
VRDL/Fix it Tickets 3
Grand Total 276




11

KALAMAZOO COUNTY |

DISPATGH AUTHORITY

fffff  Greate Date QM Febriany 20

T %

2

ROSS TOWNSHIP

CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT
{Does not include Officer Initiated or

S Criminal Sexual Conduct Incidents)

e N EOUB 3 ROSS i -
URICORE = © (Multiple Item
Call Source ~ (Multiple It
Call Type - (Multiple It ms)
Date/Time Call Type/Nature Code Address Agency ORI |Primary Officer |
2023-02-01 10:41:48.643 |Suicide/Attempt e 5o . .S MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-01 11:18:00.330 |911 Hangup(s) - HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-01 11:20:05.767 |Harassing TX/Texts & MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-01 12:33:41.693 |Suicide/Attempt . = 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-01 17:45:42.173 |911 Hangup(s) 1o Unknown
""""""""""" 2023-02-0117:46743.250 " |PD Accidént : 03302 SMELKER, RYAN |~
03917 SMELKER, RYAN L
39KCRC SMELKER, RYAN L
39LCARE SMELKER, RYAN L
39PRIDE SMELKER, RYAN L
EMSMISC SMELKER, RYAN L
MI3913500 SMELKER, RYAN L
2023-02-02 08:47:04.607 |Alarm ins . MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-02 10:57:18.357 |Fraud  (P———— MI3922600 Unknown
2023-02-02 13:43:56.943 |Assist Person L o =l 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-02 13:52:36.730 |Traffic Hazard F 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-03 11:51:33.807 |Fire Alarm - Commercial o - 03902 Unknown
2023-02-03 21:44:21.923 |Priority 3 Medical A TR o 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-04 06:08:12.227 |Priority 1 Medical 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-04 12:09:05.020 |PD Accident t T MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-04 13:11:26.830 |Suspicious : w MI3913500 ENGEL, ZACHARY
2023-02-04 19:16:02.083 (PD Accident t .. 403902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
MI3913900 Unknown
MI8005100 Unknown
2023-02-05 02:23:51.803 |PD Accident oo - MI3913500 GALLAGHER, RILE
2023-02-05 12:07:29.857 |Check Welfare S .5 MI3913500 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-05 15:53:51.557 (Alarm MI39135900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-05 21:58:11.657 |911 Hangup(s) Unknown
2023-02-06 00:19:28.177 |Priority 1 Medical ¢ 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
39LIFE Unknown
2023-02-06 01:38:34.913 |Suicide/Attempt G MI8005100 MINIAT, MAXWEL
2023-02-06 15:08:39.210 |BOL E Unknown
2023-02-06 16:02:30.157 |[Harrassment/Misc Criminal s MI3913900 MURPHY, MATTH!
2023-02-06 18:55:36.717 |PD Accident i MI8005100 MAZURSKI, EDDIE
2023-02-08 01:48:15.150 |Alarm MI3913900 MURPHY, MATTH
2023-02-08 06:15:21.890 |BOL L oo Unknown
————[2023-02-08-07:07-22:040—Alarm  — Urknown—

7 2023-02-08 10:54:32.297 [(Alarm 1 i MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-08 12:33:40.847 |Alarm s 4 MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-08 17:32:52.340 |PD Accident " MI3913900 SUSICK, NOAH A
2023-02-09 06:33:53.490 (BOL Unknown




2023-02-09 13:39:08.803 911 Hangup(s) Unknown
2023-02-09 14:16:18.887 |[MDP ¢ MI3913900 STADEL, MICHAEL
2023-02-09 17:00:13.757 |B&E/Larceny From Veh MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-09 20:14:39.877 |[Suspicious MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-10 14:41:36.793 |Alarm 1 MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
- +|2023-02-1015:09:17.443 " |BOL" e R R O W
—[2023-02-1020;56:35.577 911 Hangup(s) ———|MI3913900 — [BOYSEN, TANNER——
....|2023-02-11 10:13:23.310_|Priorityd Medical .| 03902 _ __|Unknown .. |
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-11 22:40:36.217 |BOL Unknown
2023-02-12 13:27:09.670 |Animal Complaint Unknown
2023-02-12 14:08:32.963 [911 Hangup(s) n Unknown
2023-02-13 08:19:14.897 |Animal Complaint Unknown
2023-02-13 11:16:56.220 |Animal Complaint { 2 MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-13 11:54:57.700 |Priority 3 Medical { 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-13 14:36:01.497 |Tech Rescue - Water 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
EMSMISC Unknown
MI3987800——{Unknown— |
2023-02-13 19:31:09.447 |Death Investigation _ 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
EMSMISC Unknown
MI8005100 Unknown
2023-02-13 23:09:48.700 |Check Welfare MI3913900 MURPHY, MATTH
2023-02-14 11:19:34.120 |Priority 1 Medical 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-14 15:20:34.117 |Fraud MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-14 23:00:26.450 |Mutual Aid - Out of County 03902 Unknown
2023-02-15 10:28:27.987 |Alarm MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-15 17:23:01.243 911 Hangup(s) Unknown
2023-02-16 09:52:58.047 |Fraud MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-16 17:27:18.643 |Alarm Unknown
2023-02-16 22:10:13.457 |Priority 1 Medical 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-17 10:29:34.347 |Parking Complaint MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 11:49:49.417 |PD Accident .= MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 12:14:05.753 |VRDL/TICKETS 3 MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 12:14:44.987 |PD Accident H 03902 NOBLE, DORI L
39LCARE NOBLE, DORI L
MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 13:15:23.043 |Alarm MI3969800 OWEN, ALEC
2023-02-17 15:00:00.970 (Larceny MI3913900 LAGATTUTA, KYLE
MI8005100 LAGATTUTA, KYLE
2023-02-17 15:56:54.127 |Lost/Found Property " MI3913900 MILLER, AARON L.
2023-02-17 16:01:59.237 |Civil Calls MI3913900 MILLER, AARON L.
2023-02-18 11:17:07.317 |PD Accident MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-19 11:30:00.010 (Parking Complaint Unknown
2023-02-19 13:54:55.240 |Priority 2 Medical 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-19 17:12:55.627 |Check Welfare . MI3969800 OWEN, ALEC
2023-02-19 17:43:42.497 |911 Hangup(s) Unknown
2023-02-19 19:56:54.537 |911 Hangup(s) = Unknown
23:02:19-21:38:40.227 Priority-t-Medical 3802 HHnknowns————
: g = |39LCARE “|Unknown
2023-02-20 07:46:48.897 |911 Hangup(s) - MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-20 08:33:29.473 |Alarm MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-20 09:30:31.073 |Priority 3 Medical 39LCARE Unknown




2023-02-22 05:24:00.143 | Priority 1 Medical 7 03902 Unknown
R 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-22 13:37:49.697 |Structure Fire - Residential 03902 Unknown
03917 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
~|MI3987800 [Unknown
= -|OTHERMA ——|Unknown—
2023-02-22.17:09:15.307 | Motorist Assist 03902 Unknown .. [
— ———— — 39LCARE Unknown
MI3913900 Unknown
2023-02-22 18:13:56.067 |Special Service Unknown
2023-02-22 18:16:02.877 |Special Service 03902 Unknown
2023-02-22 19:07:58.787 |Assist Person Unknown
2023-02-22 19:24:14.253 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 19:35:26.990 |Traffic Hazard - Unknown
2023-02-22 20:04:39.793 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify | < 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 20:07:15.233 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify l_ 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 20:45:31.413 |Priority 1 Medical T 03902 Unknown
2023-02-22 20:47:43.820 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 20:51:46.197 |Special Service ; 03902 Unknown
2023-02-22 21:15:33.560 |Special Service 03902 381, 381
: 03917 381,381
2023-02-22 22:53:55.757 |(Special Serviece | __..._. Unknown
2023-02-23 00:33:16.083 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23 02:46:33.227 |Special Service 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-23 04:52:05.553 |Brush/Grass Fire - No Exposure 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 05:21:24,.373 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify Unknown
2023-02-23 05:49:37.503 |Outside Fire - with Exposure ' 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 06:27:17.533 |Traffic Hazard Unknown
2023-02-23 07:01:28.067 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify 38KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23 07:27:15.627 |Road Commission/MDOT Natify |’ y o= Unknown
2023-02-23 07:38:12.127 |Special Service By o, -« |03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 07:40:33.343 |Special Service 1 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 07:53:35.920 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify | _ 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23 08:50:56.787 |Special Service 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 08:52:13.240 |Special Service - Unknown
2023-02-23 08:55:41.443 |Special Service R T 103902 Unknown
2023-02-23 08:55:51.973 |(Special Service 03502 Unknown
2023-02-23 09:08:18.857 |[Alarm MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-23 09:21:46.747 |Special Service Unknown
2023-02-23 09:27:37.373 |[Special Service ' N 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 09:39:59.047 |Special Service ! 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 10:01:27.013 |Special Service | 103902 Unknown
2023-02-23 11:05:51.657 |Traffic Hazard | . F '‘MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-23 11:16:02.843 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify Unknown
2023-02-23 11:21:47.720 |PD Accident MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-23 15:22:26.517 |Priority 1 Medical 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-23 17:16:35.587 |Special Service 2 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 18:48:29.243 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23-20111129.807— AlZrm — — MI3913900—— | BOYSEN_TANNER-
2023-02-23 20:19:40.763 |Special Service s ~ |03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 20:42:17.737 |Priority 1 Medical e 03302 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-24 08:48:21.747 |Fire Alarm - Residential N, 03902 Unknown




2023-02-24 11:23:18.990 |Special Service £03902 Unknown
2023-02-24 11:39:55.803 |Special Service | _ .. _..... " | Unknown
2023-02-24 15:42:02.743 |Special Service F Unknown
2023-02-24 16:38:31.483 |B&E/Larceny From Veh ] MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-24 17:39:57.720 |Trouble with Subject MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
~12023-02-24'18:22:12.260 |Special Service : 03902 === UnkRown —[ =
| 2023-02-24-20:01:57.767 |Civil Calls — _|MI3913900 | TAGETT, STEVEN (
_[2023-02-24 20:32:55.263 _[Special Service 103902 |unknown |
2023-02-24 22:20:44.767 |Suspicious ST IMIB913900  [BRAIDWOOD, PAT
2023-02-25 00:46:32.253 |Trouble with Subject 5 MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-25 08:59:24.847 |BOL Unknown |
2023-02-25 09:03:31.007 |Suspicious MI3913900 STADEL, MICHAEL
2023-02-25 11:46:30.477 |Traffic Stop MI0399200 SALAS, JOSHUA
2023-02-25 14:33:03.633 |Structure Fire - Residential . 03902 Unknown
03908 Unknown
03917 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-25 17:52:31.540 |BOL Unknown
——12023-02-2521:08:43.530— (911 Hangup(s) e ’ —|MI8005100 | KNAUP;-COLE |
2023-02-25 22:06:32.760 |Health & Safety MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-25 23:39:35.947 |[Special Service - |03902 Unknown
2023-02-26 11:30:06.017 |Priority 3 Medical - 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-26 15:40:44.200 |Priority 1 Medical - 03902 Unknown
| 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-27 07:59:18.680 |Suicide/Attempt MI3913900 BARTS, JUSTIN R
| MI3987800 BARTS, JUSTIN R
2023-02-27 08:48:36.257 |Larceny MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-27 09:12:57.550 |Priority 1 Medical 03902 Unknown
| 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-27 09:51:43.997 |Special Service - 03902 Unknown
2023-02-27 11:38:41.297 |Alarm - MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-27 14:07:13.047 |Road Commission/MDOT Notif 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-27 19:25:42,517 |(Trouble with Subject I 1 MI3913900 TAGETT, STEVEN (
2023-02-28 07:11:45.170 (911 Hangup(s) I MI3987800  |RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-28 12:27:25.527 (911 Hangup(s) e i MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-28 18:50:39.823 |Trouble with Subject MI3913900 TAGETT, STEVEN (
| MI8005100 TAGETT, STEVEN (
2023-02-28 18:51:56.650 |Disturbance/Fight Unknown
2023-02-28 19:34:34.757 |Animal Complaint S—— Unknown
2023-02-28 20:06:44.863 |PD Accident MI3913900 SUSICK, NOAH A
2023-02-28 21:27:21.897 |911 Hangup(s) e Unknown




RAFD COPY OF INCIDENT TYPE REPORT - February 2023

RAFD responded to 60 calls for service in February of 2023. This is compared to 41 calls for service in February of
2022. This is an approximate 46% increase between years. RAFD has responded to 93 calls for service from January
1%t to February 28™. This is compared to 74 calls for service in the same period last year for an approximate 26%
increase.

RAFD Responses Total: 60

Fire Related Incident: 4 —Boat (on trailer) fire, Chimney Fire, assist to Bedford on a Shed Fire (cancelled before
apparatus arrived), Odor of Smoke,

EMS Related Call: 20

Motor vehicle accident with injuries: 0

Motor vehicle accident with no injuries: 3

Severe Ice Storm Related Incident (Powerline, Tree’s Down): 24

Special Service Related (Citizen Complaint, Cancelled, Etc.): 7

Alarm System Activation — No Fire: 2

Mutual Aid Given Total:

Richland FD:

Hickory Corners FD:
2/14: Tanker request to Barry County for a barn fire — cancelled prior to arrival.

Galesburg Charleston FD:
Called to assist on two vehicle accidents but ultimately cancelled prior to arrival due to no injuries.

Bedford FD:
2/26: Bedford FD requesting tanker for shed fire. One RAFD POV arrived on scene and advised all others to cancel.

Bedford extinguished the fire.

Mutual Aid Received:

2/22: Chimney Fire assist on N. 39" Street — Assisted by Hickory Corners FD, and Richland FD. No extension into

structure, contained to Chimney.

Public Relation/Training/Special Events:

RAFD held three trainings this month. Crews completed both in class and hands on annual refresher training for ice
—rescue training-We were-accompanied by the Kalamazoo County Dive Team, Members of the Kalamazoo County




R s e bt o i e A R LT S L SO N T SO R I

top responders for 2022. Our top responders for the year: Kelth Kenyon, Michael King, and Josh Goss (Please note,
RAFD Command Staff is not included in this). Crews celebrated with cake and pizza (pizza was provided by a local
citizen as a thank you to crews for quickly responding for a medical at his home). Crews also did refresher training
on our 4 —gas meter. This meter allows firefighters to check for carbon monoxide levels in homes, gas leaks,

oxygen levels, amongst others. Crews practiced deploymg hose lines and reloaded with brand new hose. 2023 is off
to a busy start for RAFD! : 3 i

Respectfully,

Lieutenant J. Leatherman



Associated Government Services, Inc.
8721 Gull Road, Suite B

Richland, M| 49083 US
269-629-0600
agsbookeeper@gmail.com

FBILLTO ==
Ross Township
12086 M-89
Richland, MI 49083

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE

DUE DATE

03/19/2023

2701 030092023 $6,183.00
ACTIVITY
Monthly bill

For the month of February 2023

New Permits

New permits

SPECIAL INSPECTION

See Supplemental Report "B" attached

Invoice

TERMS ENCLOSED
T |l R
QTyY RATE  AMOUNT
70.00
4,413.00
1,700.00

BALANCE DUE

$6,183.00



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT - "B"

ROSS TOWNSHIP- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS

AND ADMINISTRATED SERVICES

2-1-2023 through 2-28-2023

STMT DATE: February-23
Date Permit # Activity/Insp Type Hours AGS Fee
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS & OTHER SERVICES:

2/8/2023 12315 N. Sherman Lake Dr/ Hill Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/10/2023 16863 E. Augusta Dr/ Stanton  Lir & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1298 Burlington Dr/ Perrin  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 2158 Midlake Dr/ Stephenson  Lir & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1309 W. Gull Lake Dr/ Gottwald  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 276 E. Gull Lake Dr/ Boss Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 11626 E. D Ave/ Woodhams  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1106 Willow Beach/ Gull Lake Condo Inc (Borden) Lir & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1224 Burlington Dr/ Boone Esther LLC (Dolan) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/13/2023 11597 E. D Ave/ Caron Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/13/2023 12071 E. D Ave/ Reis  Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/16/2023 3100 McDonald/ NNAE LLC (Meekhof) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/23/2023 ZBA Meeting 25 $ 125.00
2/23/2023 15343 Alister Mackenzie Ave/ Roudabush Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/27/2023 493 S. Gull Lake Dr/ Krouse  Ltr 1 $ 50.00
2/27/2023 1226 Burlington Dr/ Boone Esther (Dolan) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/27/2023 PC Meeting 2.5 $ 125.00
2/28/2023 276 E. Gull Lake Dr/ Boss  Ltr 1 $ 50.00
2/28/2023 456 E. Gull Lake Dr/ Stutss  Ltr 1 $ 50.00
2/28/2023 2088 Midlake Dr/ Gull Il LLG (Gordon) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00

Hours/Billing Subtotal - Insp. & other svc: 0 $1,700.00

LAND DIVISIONS / BOUNDARY ADJUSTEMENTS:

NONE
Hours/Billing Subtotal - Land Divisions: 0 $ %

REFUNDS:

NON
Count/Billing Subtotal - Refunds: 0 $ -

Count Hours
Total: 0 0 $1,700.00



Wd §€:92:2 £202/6/€ ‘@leq Moday
Hue ] lapuln
19Mas MaN o BuLipy pue Japunn) 1o) 1InauD BQg /dsu) a|buig

18INO 1amod
pue ‘aoeuind g ‘pooH sbuey/esodsiq sbeqlenusysemysig
2 'Ge Jad saunixig Bunybry ‘synonD G| ‘dwe Q0g NiyL /sey meN

uole|[elsu| Jojeiauar) /dsu| ajbuig

"L16086G90 H#
95B8|aY SI8WNSUOY "uole|jeIsu| Jojelausy) /dsu| ajbulg

dwe 009-00z /uondadsu| [euld @ [eliu]) [SpoWwaY uoPPY

"90BUINS pUE ‘Gz Jad
sainixi4 Bunybiy g 'sunoliD € /(suonoadsul g) [apowey uolppy

g Jad sainixi4 Bunybr pue 3noulD /jepoway UoHppY

‘sued yieg g aoejday /dsuj ajbuig

"Gz 1ad sainixi4 Buiybi /dsu) sjbuig

HUN "d'H 10 Y A™Y pue 1apeag ‘shun BuijesH

[eau109|3 g ‘adeuind ‘pooH abuey/esodsiq abeqieniaysemysig
‘Gz Jad saunxi4 Bunybi g ‘sunoiD gz ‘dwe Qg NIYL /sey MaN

"Gg Jad saunixi4 Bunybiy pue sunouD ¥ lepolway UoRIPPY

uonepunoy uo Buipjing ajod JSO8Y ‘'SS800Y 'S8y

'8¥00HE. L0-2e# Hwiad Buiping
0] Juswpuawy ‘Juswaseq paysiuld ‘i "bs g 1] ‘soy maN

uonepunoj e uo abeseb payoelap jsgz/ | 'SS800Y “'say

j00I 8Y @ Jo Jea] “sl|y “say

(1o Jea} 0U) Joouay “IB)Y ‘sey

€c0c/Ec/e

geoe/ie/e
gecoe/el/c

£20ec/6/2
€20¢/8/2

£c0c/e/e
€20¢/2/2
£20e/E/e
€20e/9e/1

¢c0e/L1/8
2c0e/S1/8

€c0g/vele

€20e/ee/2
XAAVHA

£c0g/ed/e
€c0c/0c/e

uonduoseq sleq luwiad

£L10

£202/82/2 01 £202/ /2 40 abuey @yeq 1413034

£ Jo | abey4

VIHILIHO L1HOd3Y

00°0s

00's6l
0008

00°0S
00°GPL

00°S61
00°SrL
000§
00°0S

00°0S
00°0S

00°€e8
00008

00'ece
00'0le
00°0
000

000

fouaby

00°€s

00°S0c
00°€es

00'es
00'est

00°50e
0o0est
00°€ES
00°€s

00°€s
00°€s

00948

00 9le

00'vee
00'9ege
000
000

000

pe109]|0D

yeles ¥ uoa ‘suljjon
UB[EA B UYOP ‘I{SMOJZON
uuonp 3 Aen) ‘Asupnon

181ebIB N ® |SBYDIN ‘MOT]

ubia ‘swelm

alle|n g suy ‘1ebeg
8A8|D ‘umolg
ehAue) » AlobBaig ‘s|ig

uyor ‘seeHy

releg g [@lueq zzng
led ‘Adojjo0

uyor ‘|lamie-

MaIpuy 8 80|y ‘uehy

uAieD) B UOSEP UNWEISS

aunsuyn ‘Biagny
11005 ‘uepbiH

laumQ

1090-629-69¢ Xed

GG8L} "HA FHIHSHHOA

¥962 “HA HOV3H NVYATAS

¥¥8LL "HA FHIHSHHOA

2¥6. N LS aHEv

£G121 S 'HA IMVT NYINHIHS

ISEL "M THO IMYT TIND
668+ “HQ QUm3ITal
9€2S N ‘1S HL18e

6¥00} N “1S HLl¥v

2191 ‘Hd NOLODNIHNg
k285 ‘N “LS H18E

910043.L10-e2

gloo43aZio-ge
10043.L10-€2

910043 10-€2
2100H3L10-62

HL00H3LL0-E2
aLooy3LL0-€2
6000H3410-EC
£00043L10-E2 43

48004321022 43
£800H3£10-22 43

IVILNIAISTH WOIHLO3 13
sunog dnoun YILNIAISIH ONIATING

895 '3 "HA VI TIND

19¥9 N LS HL/E
€488 3 A IMVITIND

gLooyg.10-€e

1100HELL0€2
600048.410-€2

IVILNIAIS3H DNIaTIng
sunog dnosn IONYNILNIVIV ONIGTING

GePL "Ha WNITIYL

0lgkl 3 "3AV A

£000WNg.10-52
Z000WE/. L0-E2

FONVNILNIVIN ONIaTIng

ssalppy

# Nwiad

dIHSNMOL SSOH
Joday spuiad maN

0090-689-69¢ -duUoUd

€806 IN ‘Puejydly

g 9IS - PH IINO Le.8

S9JIAI9S JUBWUIBAOY) pPaleIooSSY
|

|



Wd £€£:92:2 £202/6/¢ -81eg LHodey

yue| 47 /dsuj sibuis
"aoe|dall4 qejald /lapoway uohippy
Buidid sen ‘dinba Bujuing j10/seD ‘SNOILOIJSNI ITONIS 2

"duwing yeaH pue D7y [eAusd JANOD

‘(s821h8Q 61-1) SIBINO UOIEIIUNWIWO3J9 | /ereq

pUE SUJOH PUB SUOIEIS 0| 01 dn - SWUEY 8114 /|9poway uolippy

uone||el1su| Jotelauary /dsu| a|Buig

Hue] lapuugy
JamMag MaN 10 BuLIpy puB Japuls) Joj Inoa0 Bog /dsu) ajbuis

‘Hue) Jspuug)
lamag maN 4o Bulipg pue Japuus) Joj Jnaa1D BOE /dsu) ajbuig

‘U] lapuun)
1amas MaN 10 BULIpz pUB Japuus) Jof InaaiD Bog /dsu) 8buig

"WUB] JapulD)
1amag maN Jo Bulipg pue Japuus Joj InaaD egg /dsu) ajbuig

"MUe ] Japuun
lamag maN 1o Buuipy pue Jepuun 10j 1IN0 BOE /dsu| ajbuig

"MUB Japulig)
lamag map Jo Buuipy pue Jspunn ioj InosiD) Bog /dsul 8jBuig

MUB ] JBpULIL)
lamag maN Jo Bulipy pue sapuus o) 1nolin Bog /dsup aibuig

ue] JBpuULD)
lamas maN Jo Buuipy pue Jspuus ioj Inouin eog /dsu| oBuig

MUB] Japulr)
Jemag maN Jo Buuip pue dspuun 1o inolio eog /dsu| ajBuig

WUB | 19puln)
1amag ma Jo BulIpy pue Jspuus Joj Jinaiin egg /dsul ebuig

U] Japuln
lamag ma Jo Bulipy pue Jepuus) 1o} inond Bog /dsup abuig

MUB JopULID)
lamag maN Jo Bulipy pue Japuun Joj Jinalin egg /dsu) eibuig

MUB ] JapuUlL)
18mag ma 40 BulIpy pue lspuug 1oy InoaiD egg /dsul ajbuig

U] Japuin
18M8g MaN Jo BulIp PUB Japuls) 10j JINouD) BOE /dsu) albulg

MUB | J8puln)
18mag MaN J0 BulIpy pue Jspuun 1o Inouin egg /dsul 8jbuig

JUe] I9pUlD
lamag man 4o Buuipy pue Japuus 1o} Jinoan eog /dsu| obuig

€20¢/9/2
€20¢/0€/1
g€c0c/ee/|

ecoe/viie

geoe/le/e
€coe/eg/e

gclc/ec/e

€c0e/ee/e

gc0c/ee/c

€20z/ee/e

€c0c/ec/c

€20z/eg/e

g€20g/ee/e

g20g/ee/e

£c0e/ec/c

€zoe/ee/e

gc0c/ee/e

gc0c/ec/e

gc0e/ee/e

gc0c/ee/c

gc0e/eg/e

€20g/ec/e

00°0S
00°GrL
00001

00°0EL

000l

00°520°2

00°SvL
00°0S

00°0S

0005

00°05

0005

0005

00°0S

00°0S

00°0S

00°0S

00°0S

00709

00°0S

00°0s

00°0S

00°0S

00°0S

00°€s
00'est
00901

0S°9EL

05°9€1

00'8EL'T

00'est
00°€s

00°€s

00°€Es

00°€S

00°€es

00°es

00°€es

00°€s

00'es

00es

00°€Es

00°es

00'es

00°€S

00°es

00°€s

00°€s

Her 'ynws
malpuy g 80|y ‘uely

I8N JousiapuaH

ng ‘Azng

1011Bd @ 9A8)S ‘@ss|uia]
v 8 [9eyoIn ‘Ayrombuen
lleg ¥ pleuoy ‘ebuajaim
uamey g piae( ‘Aepng
laydoisuyg ‘ismo|pAg
2ISIIY B UBHSHD ‘9Y20A
uuy of g Islepn ‘Xo4

2 uAjopuamy) ‘BismaflAy
UUoAA B Aler) ‘Aauunon
uas|yiey g Aoreq ‘poop
Aop g Aeuyer ‘eaxiep
Adaquury ® 1sulg ‘yneuy
1093 ‘Jaysnog

sawep ‘'opunwssn)
Auayg g sawep ‘eylad
B |geydey ‘asnoyuaiiiy

puelg ‘uosiaydolsuyn

62

L0SZ ‘a4 ININ3svd
199 N ‘LS HL1/E
22ES "N ‘LS H1/E

B0D00HINLI0-E2
8000HN.L10-€2
9D00HNLL0-E2

IVILNIAISIYH TvIINVHOIN
wnog dnotn TYIDHIWWOD TVIINVHOIW

¥0Sel 3 'IAVY

LDOODNLZLO-E2

TVIOHIWINOT TVIINVHOIW
slunog dnoin TYILNIAISIH TWOIHLOT T3

90€¥ 3 '”HA IHVITIND
G109 N LS HL/E

L9 N LS H16E

LEP9 ‘N “LS H16E

6829 N ‘1S H16€

1£29 N ‘LS HL16E

2129 N'LS Hl6e
OLlgl ‘Ha IHIHSMHOA
0261+ "HA IHIHSMHOA
FF8LL 'HA FHIHSHHOA
EL6LL 'HA FHIHSHHOA
29611 'Ha FHIHSHHOA
L9611 ‘YA THIHSHHOA
ZE6 L 'HA FHIHSHHOA
90611 “HA IHIHSHHOA
206 )} ‘HA FHIHSHHOA
00611 'HA FHIHSHHOA

02811 "Ha IHIHSHHOA

$E00HIL10-E2
8600432 10-62

ZE0043L10-E2
IE00H3L10-E2
0DE00HILL0-€2
6200HIL10-62
8200H3L10-62
/200H3L10-E2
920043 10-€2
S200H3.10-€2
¥200H3.10-€2
£200H3210-€2
%oommh 10-€2
1200432 10-€2
0200H3.10-€2
mmsom 3.10-€2
810043 10-€2

*_.oomm_\._.o-mm



Wd 8¢-9g:2 €20&/6/¢ 8ieq Joday

Buouaq 8o11e7 4] 91 “18lY “'sey
Buiouay poom pue yulueYd J| OFY ‘ONINOZ S8y

ainixi4 /dsu| 8)buig
SaUNiXl4 g /|spowiey Uolppy
ainixi4 /dsu| ajbuig

.1 uey) ssa| adid 1sIp Jojem ‘Jomas
Bp|q /uresp Bp|q uoOAUUDD ‘SHOBIS Z ‘SAINIXI G| I8y “'SeY

OB} PUE SBINIXIY Z /|9POWSY UCHIPPY

‘dwing JesH pue Dy [enuad /dsuj oibuig
"goe|dali4 Buiuing poopy /say maN

wasAs JonQ /|epowey UokIppyY

‘(18188 J81B M) diNb3 BuluIng 10/sEY) /dSu| ajBulg
Buidig sen /dsu| a|6uig

1oNQ Ay Winisy 8A0W /[2POoWSY UopPY

uone||elsu| Jojelauar) /dsu abuig

gclc/vele
£c0¢/9/¢

gcoc/le/e
€20e/91/¢
€202/6/e

£202/5/1
gc0z/L/1)

€c0c/Lefe
€c0c/ec/e
€coc/lefe
€coze/lefe
gcoc/le/e
gcoe/St/e
£c0c/6/c

00°ELY'Y
007001
00°0S
00°05

00°svE
00°0S
00°G¥1
00°0S

0005
00°0S

007086
00°0G
005614
00°G¥1
00°0§
00°0§
0o'syi
00°0§

05°259'
00901
00°€es
00°€es

00°v9€
00'es
00°¢S1
00'es

00'eS
00°€S

00°2e0°L
00°€S
00's0c
00'est
00'es
00°es
0072St
00°es

Aey| » uagoy ‘sjhog,0
yory “1ebisaz

lajluuap ‘aueyy
alle|D g suy ‘1ebeg
[IepuA ® Alen) ‘1akjeg

|lepuay ‘wniispunt

uenlg ‘zjnyos

satuadold exepIN
HB[BA 8 UYO[ ‘H{SMO|ZOY
alelD » suy ‘Jebeg
ueq ‘Yleinopw

uuonp g Aren ‘Aeunno)
aAs]D ‘umolg

10.efIBN B |9BYDIN ‘MO

z6 :unog dnosn diHSNMOL SSOH
z :;unog dnoin HNINOZ
Z0000ZLL0-E2

HOD0OZLI0-E2
. ONINOZ
G ‘Junod dnoun yILNIAIS3IH DNIGWNT

9e/2 ‘HA NOLONITHNG
9elS ‘N "1S HLl/e

20004d.10-€2
20004d. 1062
9000HdLH0-E2

8812t N ‘HA VY1 NYWHIHS
LSEL "M THA 3MVTTIND
€559 N 1S Hl/E

L0911 1SY3 "3AV A 1000"d.L0-€2 43

§Geel '3 "3aAav a 6£00Hd/10-¢2 43
IVILN3QIS3H ONIGWNNTd

oL ‘unog dnoin |_<_._.Zm_n__mm_m TIVIOINVHOIW
8802 ‘YA AMVIAIN

962 "HA HOVIE NVYATAS

ISEL "M "HA 3MYT1IND

2804 "THL 3D4I4 HSHYIN
P81 ‘HA IHIHSHMHOA

6681 “HQ QM31al

2¥6. N LS QYey

9100HINLIO-E2
SLOOHINZI0-EZ
¥L00HINLL0-E2
£1L00HINLL0-ET
ZL00YINLL0-E2
LLOOHINLLO-€2
0LOOYINLLO-EZ



Syndee Genung

==_ee - ]
From: Cooley, Adam <cooleyad@msu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:53 PM
To: Syndee Genung
Subject: MSU Voluntary Payments
Hi Cynthia,

Our office received your letter dated March 1, 2023 regarding the Memorandum of Understanding between MSU and
Ross Township. There has been a significant amount of transition in our office of the last few years so my apologies that
this commitment appears to have been overlooked. | have reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding that you
provided as well as our financial records and believe that the last payment made was 1/29/2019 in the amount of
$7,933.05. If that is correct, then using the inflation rate multipliers established by the Michigan State Tax Commission, |
believe the following payments are owed:

e 2020: $7,933.05x 1.019 = $8,083.78
e 2021:$8,083.78 x 1.014 = $8,196.95
e 2022:$8,196.95 x 1.033 = $8,467.45

If you are in agreement, | will begin the process to submit those payments to Ross Township.

Lastly, MSU sold approximately 83 acres of property located in Ross Township (property formerly known as Brook Lodge)
in April of 2018. As such, the voluntary annual payment should be reduced proportionally to reflect the acreage that MSU
sold as that acreage is once again on the Ross Township tax rolls. Are you able to provide the total acreage that MSU
holds in Ross Township so that we can establish what percentage this sale had on the retained total? Thank you and |
look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Adam Cooley

Real Estate Operations

Michigan State University
Infrastructure Planning and Facilities
1147 Chestnut Rd, Rm 101

East Lansing, M| 48824

Cell: (248) 719-2326

NQOTE: Our office has moved. Our new office address has been added to my signature.



February/March 2023

SR R ""“""'"";;:_::;‘.0hs.éi:va'ﬁcé's:af‘méi‘Haﬁris,

He associated himself with those that were condemning the Township for hot being transparent.
A few weeks ago he started covering the door window. I spoke to Phoebe and suggested she talk
with him about it, which she did. 1 got the impression she thought I was being petty. Inmy
opinion windows are put in doors for transparency. This past week Syndee said something to
him about the covering, he came back with, I have two windows in my office they can look:

through those.

One of the reasons I feel the window should be cleared is one day when he was packing the
ballots away in the storage bags; he was sitting on the floor and looking at the ballots as he was

putting them in. The ballots have no identifying mark as to whom they belong. I'm sure he was
just trying to see how people voted; never the less this was inappropriate.

Last week I observed his looking in a white storage bag that contained applications from a
previous election. It is my understanding, when election items are stored seals are to be placed
on the bag and a tag with the date to destroy and not opened unless absolutely necessary.

Last week Alex and Bruce were talking with Phoebe at the Deputy Clerk desk and he was talking
about the prevmus deputy clerks and how they didn’t stay. It appears he likes to dwell on that
and he is going to change it. [ had heard the same stoty several times before and it not i necessary
to keep bringing it up. The previous deputies each had their reason for leaving, Ken and Jim
both stayed a good time and were very helpful in ful_ﬁllmg their duties and should not be thrown
under the bus. Shetidan didn’t stay because the clerk was seldom here to train her, It could be
he didn’t intend to discredit them but is appears he likes bringing it up. Everyone needs to put
the subject behind them. I spoke to him about what he has been doing and he was not right in

Mary Carol Wilkins

Ross Twp. Office Mgt.




Mary Carol and | have had discussions regarding the new applications containing the “permanent ballot”
“—=""checkbox. Which in Nov. 2023 was passed to allow Absentee Voters to automatically receive a ballot,
—————Many-of-Ress-township residents-have-had questions regarding this-matter. Mary Carol- disagreed with
—-what | was explaining to residents, and she claimed that in all the past elections she had already checked ...

that same box. My response to her, was that we could check the applications from the previous
elections if need be, she became very frustrated with this idea. This of course was not needed as this is

the first election this law will take effect.
Here is a general overview of how | have been advised.

In general, voted ballots which are not traceable to the individual voter are considered public records
subject to disclosure under FOIA. Ballots cannot be inspected until 30 days after certification of the
election by the board of canvassers. All ballots, ballot bags, and containers may only be handled by the
Clerk or someone designated by the Clerk.

There are several important restrictions given by the Secretary of State with respect to opening or
accessing the ballot container (ballot box and/or bag). As seen on page 5 of the attached pdf: The clerk
shall maintain a complete written record of the measures taken to protect and preserve the integrity of
the ballots including the following information:
1. the serial numbers appearing on the election seals removed from the ballot containers or ballot
bags involved
the serial numbers appearing on the election seals used to reseal the ballots
the names and titles of whoever removed and replaced the seals
the date and time the seals were removed and replaced
the names and addresses of any individuals who witnessed the removal and replacement of the
seals
6. the names and titled of the authorized individuals who supervised the examination of the
ballots and or photocopied the ballots.

SIS * S

Although these requirements are written in the context of fulfilling a FOIA request to inspect ballots, | do
not see any reason they would be limited only to that scenario. Particularly as the purpose of these
requirements is to “protect and preserve the integrity of ballots,” | believe they apply in all cases where
the ballot container needs to be accessed, whether that be to fulfill a formal FOIA request or to inspect
the ballots to respond to any question that a resident has.

Sincerely,

Alexander Harris




Christina Hutchings

SR e ey P 2 |
From: Michael Bekes
SESent T e Thirsday, March 23,2023 1:01 PM
Yorwo il o o Christina-Hutchings— e S S
L EE S e Sepe et a3 wt Rab Thall Synded':GenungiDiana: Langshaw Lynn-Harmon;-Mike- Su!ka, Jeff Road;-
Mlchaef Bekes; Alexander Harris
Subject: RE: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items
Christina,

Please add this material to the agenda for our next Board Meeting. Specifically, | would like Alex to respond to the
information you have shared in this document.

Thank you,

Mike

From: Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Cc: Rob Thall <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>; Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Diana Langshaw
<langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon <harmon@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Michael Bekes
<Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka <sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Christina Hutchings
<supervisar@rosstownshipmi.gov>; leff Rood <jrood@scpro.net>

Subject: FW: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda ltems

Alex and All:

As of today, Alex is not responding to any of my emails regarding providing DRAFT minutes from February 21%. | have
individuals who have requested DRAFT minutes because we discussed the GLSWA rate resolution. Because | have no
DRAFT minutes to give, we are open for legal suit for violating the OMA. | typed my own minutes plus the closed session
minutes and sent them in word on March 7% to assist Alex in generating the DRAFT minutes.

The dates | have reminded Alex to generate DRAFT meeting minutes from February 21 are --
March 16" — No acknowledgement.
March 20™ — | asked on 2 separate emails — no acknowledgement.

March 22 — below — no acknowledgement.

For the record to the Board, | want to be very clear that | have been asking for DRAFT minutes without any response
from the Clerk. Email or otherwise. | am ignored.

I also have been asking for historical payroll reports to verify accurate payroll deductions are taking place and accurate
deposits are being made into benefit products that the Board assigned responsibility to me on December 29,

2022 Syndee found that BCBS was over chargmg Ross TDWI‘lShIp $1 OOO per month for her, when she had enrolled in

requared of me wnthout seeing all of the pieces re]ated to benefits management and oversxght The response | did



receive from the Clerk is | can log in and get it myself. Since our Auditor advised I am not to touch payroll, | have not
logged in since.

Melody Rugg has attempted to use her HSA card 3 times and her card will not work because there are no funds
~—deposited into her-account; When'"l"'spoke'to*‘-He‘aIth‘-'Equit‘v'iyesterda'v'a_baat printing-off an‘invoice to cut a check-to =~
~MAIL a deposit to put HSA money into her account (plus mine and Alex’s accounts), |- was told the only way to deposit
__HSA money is to do an ACH deposit. | worked with the client services department at Health Equity and printed off all the .
~ACH screens and gave them to Phoebe to assist in this task. After speaking with Phoebe today, she indicates she has
reminded him “numerous times”, and Alex insists | am the designated person to deposit the money or obtain an invoice
for him to cut a check. As our Auditor Jeff Rood has said — | cannot touch the funds. Health Equity says it must be an

ACH. Not a paper check.

Phoebe also indicated there is considerable work to be done with BASIC, our chosen payroll provider, along with journal
entries to perform, and Phoebe advised me she is having difficulty moving this process along without the Clerk beingon
board.

I'am letting everyone know of the challenges | am experiencing in working with the Clerk on matters this Board has given
————me-responsibility to manage, and on matters this Board expects to-be handled =like pursuing a utomated payrollvia—
BASIC, without progress.

I'have no choice but to let this Board know and bring in our Auditor and our Attorney.

Christina

Ross Township Supervisor

12086 M 89

Richland, MI 49083

(269) 731.4888 office (269) 7315551 fax
WwWWw.rosstownshipmi.gov

***PLEASE NOTE: My email has changed effective immediately
to: Supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov ***

From: Christina Hutchings o

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Diana Langshaw <langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Michael Bekes
<Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka <sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon ,
<harmon@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Syndee Genung <treasurer rosstownshipmi.gov>

Cc: 'Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com)' <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>; Christina Hutchings
<supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov> ;

Subject: RE: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Updates for everyone:

immﬁ_,.,,.ﬂ.,,,ws,tlgnmanfLakeQ(MCAi&_KellbggTHall_.A:wilLbe-nclo_sing;the@ﬁie&t—hat:da -since-it-would le:

B o

1. The Board-required team building event.is séheduled to take place Wednesday, 3-29-2023 from 8:30-3:00pm at




2. This is for the Treasurer and Clerk: | will be emailing Board packets out Monday, March 27*" by 1:00pm. Please
run your financial deposits, A/P and payroll reports from February 21% to current so that I can include your
reports for the Board electronically.

3. Forthe Clerk: February 21° DRAFT minutes have not been distributed and people have requested and asked for

: “them. I'emailed what | typed to-assist youon March 7" after Rob Thall assisted me with completing the Closed =
___ Session minutes. ' e T = e
4. Please forward 2/21 DRAFT minutes to include with Board packets on Monday, March 27, | have the 3/15
DRAFT minutes and thank'you for sending those outto everyone.
5. Please send me a completed copy of the 3/15/23 Resolution for FOIA so that | can include it on the website with
the rest of the updated FOIA documents.
6. The FOIA Resolution and the GLSWA Rate Resolution from 2/21 should each go with the Minutes in which the
Board voted. Rob Thall should also receive copies.

15.269 Minutes. Sec. 9. (1) Each public body shall keep minutes of each meeting
showing the date, time, place, members present, members absent, any decisions
made at a meeting open to the public, and the purpose or purposes for which a
closed session is held. The minutes shall include all roll call votes taken at

next meeting after the meeting to which the minutes refer. The public body shall
make corrected minutes available at or before the next subsequent meeting after
correction. The corrected minutes shall show both the original entry and the

correction. ;

2) Minutes are public records open to public inspection, and a public body shall
make the minutes available at the address designated on posted public notices
pursuant to section 4. The public body shall make copies of the minutes available
to the public at the reasonable estimated cost for printing and copying.

3) A public body shall make proposed minutes available for public inspection
within 8 business days after the meeting to which the minutes refer. The public
body shall make approved minutes available for public inspection within 5
business days after the meeting at which the minutes are approved by the public
body.

4) A public body shall not include in or with its minutes any personally
identifiable information that, if released, would prevent the public body from
complying with section 444 of subpart 4 of part C of the general education
provisions act, 20 USC 1232g, commonly referred to as the family educational
rights and privacy act of 1974.
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/mel/pdf/mcl-act-267-0£-1976.pdf

7. Phoebe and | met about the final requests for the Budget and Phoebe will have a final version available including
copies for residents, and | will ensure that is sent to everyone as well.

8. Iwould like to ensure this group does not get separate emails or hand delivered documents the day of the
Special Board Meeting the 30", Please be sure to plan ahead for Monday’s deadline.

If anyone has questions or concerns, please let me know. Thank You!

Christine

Ross Township Supervisor
12086 M 89

Richland, M1 49083

= 0 I W A I < I Y

= i B LA e S Sy pa | ey
\_.UJ} LT OO \LUJ/ AL T P L T el

www.rosstownshipmi.gov




‘f

***PLEASE NOTE: My email has changed effective immediately
to: Supervisor@rosstownshipmi.goy **#*

——From: Diana Langshaw <langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov> ;

—————Sent: Wednesday, March 22,2023 10:48 AM.———— ,
To: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Michael
Bekes <Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka <sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon
<harmon@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>
Cc: 'Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com)’ <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>
Subject: Re: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Often times | do request a printed copy of the board packets even though | do receive information
electronically. Asnotedto all I do not sitiin an office all day so when we receive emails the day of a meeting |
often miss reading handouts on that day. ©

Regarding the records. | was not in the vault! | have viewed the record book in which the minutes and
handouts are in twice in the last 2 weeks. My concern is that very little of the meeting hand out information
has been added to that book since November. The only item(s) that should be missing from that book is the
final copy ofr the minutes. “ Would think'it a good idea to havea copy of the draft minutes there.

What | was shown yesterday was no different than what | saw before our last meeting. My suggestion is that
everyone look at the book. Without some of the handouts later on when other individuals serve on the board
there will be no history of board actions. -

What a difference there'is'in the records that both Linda and Carin had in the record journal. Alex, please take
time to review what others put in the records.

As I mentioned Ale, | still am trying to locate one of your handouts that should be in the records. |have not
located a copy. It was a hand out and I-do not believe it was sent electronically and | believe it was given to us

at one of the budget meetings.

Diana

From: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 9:48 AM o

To: Christina Hutchings <'supe'rvisor@_r’o'sstbw.n_'shipmf.g_o_v:-;- Michael Bekes <Bekes@rosstownshipmi.govs; Mike Sulka
<sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon <harmon @rosstownshipmi.gov>; Syndee Genung
<treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Diana Langshaw <langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Cc: 'Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com)* <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>

Subject: RE: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items '

Hi Good Morning,

I don’t mean to upset anyone, I am just trying to keep track of the most up to date version of email packet materials that
are sent out at varying times. | would prefer to have identical copies for all board members, so there'is consistency for
what was shared at the meeting that night. :

- eIt binder T The vadie
sn't up to date, was due to the January minutes not having been

confirmed this is up to date. Why she thought it wa
approved yet.

andweboth



2 R

Happy Spring everyone!

Alexander Harris 7




Christina Hutchings

Alexander Harris
: ,_,_,Tuegday‘— Mareh=28;2023:5:29:P M i :
Christina Hutchings e
: Rob Thall
ww-«--vS_:__ub]ect B W'-RE.—Mareh-%Gth-Board-‘MeetingwAg-enda-!tems

Hi Christina, 1 am not ignoring you, its just the election is in full swing.

As you know the February 21* DRAFT minutes have not been prepared by me, as | did not attend the meeting due to
sickness. There was no packet for that meeting, saved and passed on to me. Again there was no packet made up for the
Clerk for that Feb. 21 meeting. The minutes the Supervisor so graciously typed up and printed off, we talked about this
several times in person, | forwarded those minutes to everyone from the ross township scanner when | was given them,

without the closed door session, as requested.

Alex Found the $1,000 per month mistake and took the initiative to correct it. This was overlooked by the office
manager who gave this bill to the Supervisar for review, unfortunately this bill never made it to my desk until a month
later when Phoebe forwarded a note from the supervisor “Pheoebe, Please pull Alex payroll records for his BCBS '
invoices.” Completely overlooking the real problem. Because the Focus is always on Alex and how he is wrong.

The board has decided to have the Supervisor manage the Health Savings Account, as a Human Resources function.
When the question about Melody Rugg came to me, | called Health Equity and the only access was for the supervisor, |
forwarded this on to the supervisor. Who just sent me an email 5 minutes ago, after her email about me ignoring her

was sent, with a login for me?
The BASIC payroll will happen after the election, as | have talked with BASIC about this.

Just seems like these accusations are unprofessional in and of themselves, trying to point out my unprofessionalism, by
being unprofessional.

| apologize for having been sick, | felt it was in the best interest not to get others sick.

Hope this helps

Alexander Harris

From: Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>
Cc: Rob Thall <thalf@m|ch|gantownsh1p1aw com>; Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshlpml gov>; Diana Langshaw

<Bekes@rosstownsh|pm| gov>; M|I<e Sulka <suika@rosstownsh[pm| gov>; Chlstma Hutchings



Gull Lake Sewer & Water Authority .~
7722 N. 37th Street = — |NVO|CE

‘Richland, MI'49083 . P ¥ Ross T hi
ustomer #: 20ss Township
PHON'E" ZGQ-YSJM‘—“"‘M‘IHVMCB“NI:ImbEr. 0000000901 ——
FAX: 269-731-2596 Service Date: 03/24/2023
Invoice Date: 03/23/2023
Terms:

II_h:le Date_: 04/30/2023
Balance Due; ,709.50

$128,709.50

Additional Invoice Notes:

ROSS TOWNSHIP
12086 M-89

RICHLAND, Ml 49083

[ QUANTITY  |DESCRIPTION _UNITPRICE| AMOUNT
1.000 11761 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11764 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 12220 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11906 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11932 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11961 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11962 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11913 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11971 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11844 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11920 Yorksire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 12110 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11900 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11902 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 6217 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 6271 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 6431 N 39th $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 6505 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 6417 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 5922 Forrest Beach Dr $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 5970 Forest Beach Dr $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 5898 Woodhill Dr $6,246.00 $6,246.00

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: GULL LAKE SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY Total Invoice: $128,709.50
You can alsa pay your invoice online: Credits Applied: $0.00
1. Go to https:/fwww.invoicecloud.com/gulllakemi 2. Select Miscellanecus Receivables Payments Applied: $0.00

3. Under Online Payments, Select Miscellaneous Receivables Payments
4, Follow the prompts.

Ty

roice Balan
I R R L N T




Please keep top portion for your records

- em mm omm Em mm owm mm mm mm mm mm e e ke S R RN W S W PN BN MM M mm BN M s e mm R RN R e

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment

REMIT PAYMENT TO: REMITTANCE

Gull Lake Sewer & Water Authority
7722 N. 37th Street

: Customer ID: Ross Township
Richland, MI 49083 Invoice Number: 0000000901
269-731-4595 Service Date: 03/24/2023

Invoice Date: 03/23/2023
CUSTOMER: Terms:

ROSS TOWNSHIP _7 _Due DatE: _ 04/3012023
INVOICE DESCRIPTION: el ] AT $
5898 WOODHILL DR

Mako Ghacks Payable t: GULL LAKE SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY LR R




